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DECISION
Case 1344

Re C1iARI.US VANDENDORPE

The clnitnnnt is n nstive of Belgium who was naturalized in Canada May
15, 1913 . He claims for the loss of a castle in the village of Boesinghe near
Ypres in Belgium and premises dcstrnyed by enemy action at. the beginning of

the wnr.
The claim was submitted to the Belgian government in August, 192 6 , but

was rejected on account of the claimant having lost his Belgian nr~tionnlity .
The value of the property for taxation purpose ;; at the tinte of its destruc-

tion was Frs . 14,000 .00, and if claimant had been rtllowed his claim in the I3el-

t;i ;1n .,Court it would have been inorensed seven times for replacement value .
I would allow the claim at the value of the property at the time it was

tlcstroy'etl or the equivalent in Cnnadinn money $2,702 .00, \sith_itlterest at the
rate of 5per cent per nnntun from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the
rr;tifictttion of the Treaty of Versailles, to (late of t :ettlcment .

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part. VIII, of the

'l'rcnty of Versailles,, category (9 ) , and I find $2 ;702.00-fair compensation t o

clnllllt111t with interest as indicated .
JAMES FRIEL ,

I)ecember 2, 1927. C'ommissioncr.

CLASS G

T1IE LATE C+O31Nityt3lONER PUOS.EY't3 nEC191ON6 APPROYF:D BY

ClOriùllBslONER I' RIEI.

INTERNMENT CLAIM S

('laiman t

1345
1346
1347
1348
1349

Green, \Yillnnl . . . . . . . . . . .
\inyby, John J . . . . . ,
Palmer Thomas \1' . . . . . .
chippeti, A . F: . . . . . . . . . . .SI

Ketchum, J . Davidso

n 1350
135 1

1352

1353

1354
1355

13b6
1357
1358
1359

13
138Î
1364

\Iikaeloff, Anostas .
.

. . . .
Fergueon, Will . . . . . . . . . . .

Clelland, Mrs . \inry J . . .

Jones, Mrs . F:lh . F. . . . . . .

M iller, Hu~ch . . . . . . . . . . . .
Htacloo~l, David (l . A . .

11fcCracken, T . C . J . . . . . .
Smith, L. Arden . . . . . . . . .
Tucker, Chas . . . . . . . . . . . .
Taylor, Hubert L . . . . . . . .

\l'atere, Francis . . . . . . . . . .

Lefebvre, Louis Y . . . . . . .

Nature ut Claim

Interned in Africa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Captured on "Mount Temple" and interned . .
Injury while interned prisnner . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
„ • . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interned prisoner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.,

('nptured on "Mount Temple" and interned .

COMMISSIONNER i' IIIEi :S I)I :('ISION S

"'oldier huebhnd died of wounds whilst
prisoner of war.

Nurse detained in lielgium untii Oct . 1914 .
IA Mz Of ealary .

lnterned prisoner Aug . 1914-Nov . 1918 . . . . . . .
Militur y prisnner of war . Damage to

health, etc .
Military prisoner of war nnd loas of effects .
l'risoner

of w
ar and loss of eilecte . . . . . . . . . . . .

Af altreatment as prironcr of war . . . . . . . . . . . . .
'Faecto"-Detained at HamhurQ and in•
tornal .

1Haltreatment as prisoner of-w•ar . . . . . . . . .
.

. . . .
:3on a•as shot whilst prisoner of Rar . . . . . . . . . .
lialtreatment as prisoner of «ar . . . . . . . . . . . .

.1 m ount
('Inimcvl 1)ecision

: et8. E On .

4,901 86 4,90 1 8A
1,000 00 1,000 00

10.000 00 6 .000 00
19,167 70 10,000 00
4.000 00 Diemissed--

Hi thdraw n .
778 21 1)ismiased .

105,000 (101)isminsed-
withdrnW n

Not stated .

1100000

l1,00 00
9,300 00

335 21
222 60

6 .000 00
4,498 90I

3, 000 00
20.000 00
13,200 O6

1)iNmisscit . _

„

„

„

I

I



CO tidtIC470NEn rnlFl,r$ DECISIONS

INTERNMENT CLAIDiS---('on .

1363 Adama, Ceo, ,lumes . . . . .
1364 Boyce ,

--~~~ 13fi6 33,rrnden, ~, t1' . . . . . . . . . . .
-1 361 lloulton, Arthur . . . . . . . .

13G3
_

tryee,.Lederick . . . . . . . .

1369
1370

1371
1372
13,3
1374
1375
137 0

137 7

1378

1 ;179
1U 0

134 I

13S2
1M3
1384
1385
133G
1337
1333
13S9
1390
1 :391
1392

1393

1a1)1

1402

1403
1404
1405

1 406

1407

1408

1409

C'Inimnn t

Crnnston, nmuc . . . . . . . .

R .

Craigen, ( ;e<i . . . . . . . . . .

Duncan, llnvii1 . . . . . . . . . .
Desilets, Lucien . . . . . . . .
Enury, Jno . 'C . . . . . . . . . . .
1?aRleq ,Jas . C . . . . . . . . . .
Flint, %V tn . (: . . . . . . . . . . . .

7elin,Josepl, . . . . . . . . . . . .

('-clin . M oses . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Luck, P . I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

\lyhre, ( :jert . . . . . . . . . .
Ihtnly, ( ;ao . N . . . . . . . , .

Itos~,Jua . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11'csfrtutc . Ret• . T . A . R
Fredcrick . . . .

.Nature of Clai m

lfaltreatment as I'risnner of War . . . . . . . . . . . .
Prieoner of war and loss of efTects . . . . . . . . . . . .
Captured on "Mount Temple" nnd interned . .
Maltreatment as pri :utncrof n•nr . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interned as prisoner on the IfuÎks nt Flam-
bu .

5fal rg nent as prisoner of ~s•ar . . . . . . . .
I'ersonal nlu m :onnl effects nnl
"\Iinnetonkn" . Jan.30/18 .

Arreste,i at liantburR, Aug . i1914 . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Cnptured on "Mount Temple" nn,l interned . .
LoSM of furniture and effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Captured on "Drummuir" and Interned . . . . .
Interncd Feb . 1915 till Nov . 1918 . . . . . . . . . . .
Interned Nov . 1914 till Oct . 1917, pertwnal

efiects . lprswnnl injury, etc .
Interned keb . 1915 till March 1018 . l'er=onnl

effects,pc rs,naJ înjun•, ctc .
Intcrned Aug . 1914 till ~lnrch 1915 . Yersonnl

effects, etc .
Schooner "'I'riumph" enpturetl Aug . 1918 . . . . .
(Ueira,"U Master "l'nndasin", Ilunburq,

Aug . 2/14 .

Corp, ('latk Co. (liukh

Cnttlemmn "Mount Temple", Dec . 0,116.
Yerr.on ;il cfTccts, etc ,

internMl Cernnnn Fast Africa, 1914-17 . . . . . . .
Slnltreatmcnt as ~risoncr of tcar, April 24lI5 .l'urdy, Ella and Mary . . . S isters of ('apt . I univ died Nov . 1923 . . . . . .l'ottcrswn, Samuel 5 . . lst Officer "l'andosia", Aug . 1/14 . . . . . . . . . . . .Itoop, John E . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . I \Inster "Frnnkdnle•" , Aug . U14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .lioisrcrh ('ha .r . . . . . . . . . ~ Ilurseman "Mount Temple," ~Dec. 0/1 0\f . . . . . .orgnn, John S . . . . . .. •'

Sticecney, liernnrd . " 11 « ' ' ' '
i)ouKlay, Alesnndcr . . .
~lcll~~•uin, Han,ld . . . . .
:\rumnd, Jean 'l' . . . . .

1 . YounK) .
I .ochend, I)r . A . (?

\icM illan, l•anest (' . .
Ituckenatein, A . . . .
SpraRue• Rufus ( : ., . . . .
Elliott, Joseph . . . . . .
Stewart, M . M c IC . . . . . .
Hcssin, F . N' . . . . . . . .

('hntnix•rv, .lrthurJ . . . . . .

"cherntnn . Uncil . . . . . .

lteitcr, Hnrry,. . . . . . . . .
Itu1fT, C'eu.1\' . . . .
Allen, ('hu, . 0 . . . . .

Morriau), John . . . . . . . .

llitnbury, Ii . 11' .

\ta ► trcnt ment am priyoner of N•ar . . . . . . . . . . . . .
3'ersunnl injury, c \ {mn5ev, etc . . . .
Interned Aug . 181~1- :\ua . , 1013, personal

injury,espenses, etc ,
InternMl Aug ., 19 14-\ov ., 1918 . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interne<I Aug ., 1914-Nov ., 1915, Personal
injur}•.

Interned Jan ., 1915-\ov . ,1918 . . . . . . . . . .
l'crnonal injury, hm+ .+ of earningv, etc . . . . . . . . ~
"l'ontiac", Apri1, 1917-Dee ., 1918 . . . . . . . . . . .
liorr•t,mwt . "Mount Temple" . . . . . . . .
1(tdt reatment as prisoncr of wnr . . . -
Interned Feb ., 1915-:1uq ., 191S . l'erannal

injury and perwtnal etYccts .
Intcrned Nov . . 1914 to Armistice . Pernnnal

injury and pers•,nnl eflects .
Interr.cd .(pril, 1916, to Aug ., 1916 . Personal

injury nnd personal effe(,ts .
Ruhieben til, Jnn ., 1917 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . '
liuhiolten, I eh., 1915-May, 1917 . . . . . . . . .
"Strnthconn", sunk April 4/17 . Yerw,nnl

et'I@cts, etc .
Interned i n ;\uytrin Aug., 1914-Nov . 1918 .

l'craunnl injury, txtwmnl effects cnu, otc ,If . . . . . .j .tpprclttiM, "Clnn \Iactu~~iah", .)an,' G/I6 .
)ackson . ( 'hn+ . 11 . . . . . . .

licynnldi, John \' . . . . . . .

tiolloH•oy• l Inrry 11' . . . . . .

lnlerncrl and personal elle,Is.
,cnman, "'l'rnTitrian" \n l . 1914, interned,

persunalinjury and cur lings .
Sentnan "Voltaire " . Intcrneil Dec ., 1016 .

I'ernonal injury, pcrsonnl effects and ex-
penyca .

Interned in Cermany Sept ., 1914 till Sfnreh,
1918 .

Amount
C'laitned

6,680 00
32 00

960 00
5, 000 00
82,500 00
2,500 00

10,000 00'
8,922 40i

-- 650
2,04L 00

3,470 34
12.000 00
39,375 00

35,406 00

2,800 00

Not stritetl
17,721 60

2 . MS 00

35,125 00'
2,500 00'
9100000
38.91000
35 .2S0 00
2,400 00
3,000 00
2,400 00

Not stated
18,875 00

106,493 00

8,628 00

12,500 00

3,00(1 00
31,161 7b
4,594 70
2,(100 00~
3,000 00

28,0110 00 ~

78,497 60

1 .60000

2,000 00
10,000 00
3,676 741

21,000 00

500 00

7,659 26

8,805 00

Deeiyion

$ ets .

2, 000 ~
32

1, 5011 00
3•000 00

15,000 00
1,62500

4 .00000
1, G00 00

----__ 1
1 ;095 - 0
1 .76000
2,415 78
2,250 00
10,375 00

5 .40600

300 00

1,000 00
2 .12500

11595 00

2,182 45
2 .500 00
3,000 00
2, 300 00
3, 800 00
1, 050 00
1150000
1 .050 00
6,000 00
4 .00000

10,000 00

2 .20000

3,700 00

1 .10000
51542 b0
1,841 74
1150000
3, Otb 00
2, 500 00

2,926 00

500 00

1,200 00
1,500 00
2,584 08

4,623 0 0

500 00

1,500 00

1,850 00

1A,5 00
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CODSMISSI011ER FRII'.L't3 DECIt3ION 8

INTI;ItN,l1ENT CJ.AIJIfi--Conc .

Case
No .

1411

1412

1413

141 4

► ah

1416
1417

141 8

1419
1420

1421

Claiman t

Shortie, Jno . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Bell, Thos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Chapman, Oawuld w . . . .

Carr, .1 . 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ludgate, J . D . . . . . . . . . . .

Allicc, Au ►tuste . . . . . . . . .
Campbell . Ythilip . . . . . . .

liceton, Nits . Annie . . . . . .

Fishnutn $yinnn . . . . . . . .
Logan 11'il~iam . . . . . . . . . .

liclnnd, 2lon . It . S . . . . . . .

Nature of Claim

Gnptured on "Mount Temple" and inte rned
I)ec ., 1916. Personal effects, etc .

Ciwk .S8 . "Vienna" interned July, 1914-Nov .
1918 . l'ersonnlinj urv, pereonalefTects,etc .

Interned Aug., 19144lov ., 1918. Persona l
injury and earninRs ~

l'rivmer of war . \'o partietilaié . Cannot
locale .

l'r6onër-o f wnr : Jlony taken . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interned four yoare . No Cnnnciin`n tiomicile-
Fireman "Gmrgid", captured Dec . 1916 .,

No proof offered .
,Son died ot pneumonia at Dicte, Dec . 2/19,

whilst prisoner of war. (Cannot locate
claLnEmt ) .

I)ECISIONS SINCE APRIT . 5, 1927

Intérned 1914-1918. Pers onnlinjun• . . . . . . .
Captured on "rtount Tompie, and interned
Dec., 1916.

Interne i . I,os9 of revenue and injury to health

Amount
claimed

f cta.

2,400 00

7,457 27

7,500 00

Not stated

44 77

Not fltativl
j8~ 82

Not stated

10,1X10 00
. '1,000 00

32,000 00

1 W6,823 33

Decisio n

S cta.

1,500 00

1,86000

1,50000

No actio n
l ,

l'nid by
Department
National
Defence.
No nction

, 4

6.12500
1,200 00

18,700 00

i 184,729 4 1

I)ECISION
Case 1345

Re WILLAItD GREEN, (:LAINtAN T

At a sittings held at Toronto on 10th May, 1924, 1%1r . Green appeared before
nnc and stated that lie wished to make a claim for repnrtltion .

It nptxars from the evidence that the claimant was born in Canada, but
tltiritll; the year 1914 lie was employed in German East Africa in connection
with it mission at n place called 9hamaguan. On the 27th November, 1914, lie
was called to a place nnmed DZunnza to mt ►ke n sttltenlent as to his nntionality .
In Itulutiry, 1915, lie was taken to Tabora, the 6crmnn headquarters . Here he
was kept until early in May, when lie -wns sent to Kilicuatiudi where lie was
tletninetl as a prisoner of war for 10 months . His entire term of ilnprisonlnent
was for 25 months and 23 days ; lie having been released it September, 1916,
by British and Belgian oflicers . The only excuse given for his being taken
prisoner was that he was a British subject .

In his evidence lie relates his experiences as a prisoner and says that lie
was obliged to work as a blacksmith and do labour in the fields for which -lie
received nô pay . He became ill because of the poor food and the fact that it

-was badly cookcxi and not properly cleansed . As a result of this his honlth has
become injured and lie has lost about 15 pounds in weight, which lie has-nover
regained . He finds that his nerves are affected and lie is unable to go up an
high buildings which is a great handicap to him, he being a carpenter by trade .

b290r-Y8
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Hir claim i3 for one pound a dz ;y for each working day he was imprisoned ,
nnd this would equal, 566 (lays, at £1 a day, the sum of $2,776 .86 .

He also stated that lie lost his carpenter's tools and other belongings, which
he values at $125.00, and in addition claims the sum of $2,000 .00 on account ofinjury to his health .

At the time of his nppe;lrnnre before me the ciaimnnt stated that he was
44 %•cnr5 of age and that lie had received gratuities from East Africa amounting
to $75.00 and from Canada to the iunowtt of $205 .00 .

lie is positive that his tools were stolen by the Germnns because the natives
were exceptionally honest.

Upon it review of the evidence I find that the claimant was taken prisoner
by the Gernlnn authorit.ies and forced to work without pay and suffered con-
siderable injury to health as a result of his treatment while a prisoner. I there-
fore think that his claim is justified t+nd that the amount, claimed for the work
performed by hiln at. the rate of , Cl for each working day is reasonable and
allow it at the ~um of $2,776.86 . I also allow for the loss of his tools the sumof $125.00, for the injury to his health I allow the amount claimed, being $2,000 .This mnkes a total of $4,901 .86 which I allow and to which I think should beadded intcre:t at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratifica-
tion of the 'I'rcaty of Pence (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

«'M. PUGSI.)JY ,
Commissioner .,1/emorandu»t .

RC CLAI M OF WILLARD GREE N

I do not agree with this judgment . With respect to persoiial injury thereis no m e clic ;tl record . With refeienee to payments for forced labour, prisonersin Germnny were allowed $20.00 per week by British Reparation Claims Depnrt-nient and for internment about &300.00 a year. (See title " Solntium " in greenbook . )

Otta%ra . October 1, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION

Oise 1316

Re Jol UN J. 11TAVm•

This is a clnim for loss of wages on nccount of intermnent as a result of
the capture of the ss . ilfount Temple by the Germans on December 6, 1916 .
The amount of the claim is $1,000 .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on 111ny 7, 1924, the clnimnnt
appeared and testified Clint lie was born in England but has resided in Cnnnda-__ .,for some twenty-five yc ;nrc. He was employed on the Mount Temple as n cattle
man for the sum of $20 .00 on the trip to Fnglnnd and at the rate of $1 .00 perday for the return trip. Prior to this lie was employed in Toronto with the
Swift Ciunndinn Company enrning about $12 .00 per week. He was taken prisoner
on December 6, 1916, and landed in Germany on January 1, 1917. He Was
interned at Brandenburg Camp until November 23, 1918, a period of about one
year and eleven months . He stated that the Germans paid him 6-marks nweek
for work lie was compelled to do in a large powder factory . He complained of
a slight throat or chest trouble as n result of his confinement in Germany . After
his returr, to Canada lie went to work for the Harris Abattoir Company, where

1,
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he first r,,ce ; ved 56 cents per hour but was later reduced to 50 cents per hour ot
an 8-hour -my. During the first 6 months of his internment he stated that lie
scarcely rccelived anything to eat. His claim for $1,000 is baFed upon what l i e
might rc :cson cbly have expected to have earned had he not been detained for
the perioct of oie year and eleven months .

I think this claim is very renEonnble and that the claimant could-have
ca=i1y earned the amount of it, and I therefore allow the claim for $1,000, ta
wliich I think should he added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annutn from
the date of the rntificntibn of the Trent .y of Versailles (January 10, 1920) 'to tue
date of settlement .

----WI12 . PUGSLEY,
Com m issioner.

August, I914, and went to the front. Il .̀e was taken prisoner of war on the 24th
April, 191 5 , and was in prison at vnrious camps, as,follo«s:-

(1) Giessen, (2) Soltiiu, (3) Lichtenhorst, (4) Ilelsteumoor, and (5)
Ha11en. -

This mn-ii was a sergeant with the forces and his clnim is based upon
FufTcrint; through uuil-treatumnt as n prisoner of wnr .

He related his experienccs and stated that on the 2nd August, 19 ► 5, while
he_ wns vcry ill suffering from tice;iknc-~ i-u vd i,y linger, lie was sent out as
one of a«•orking pnrly of forty men. Previous to leaving lie fainted three
tilues but they insisted upon his going to a place cnlled Itocksetnberg which was
a kind of castle near the top of a hill and they were taken to the top of the castle
vo that they could not escape, then the farmers in tue surrounding districts
i :nuld crnne and niek ont the men they wanted_

,
llc was nii en tsTe~I n ~ ~ttrd jnineci-the-t`anndian--I;xpeditionar_y__ Forces- i11_ .___ !`, F

I)I;C:ISIl1N

Case -I34?

Re TuOMAS WILLIAM PALMER

This is a clnim ari s ing out of ►nnl-trentment of a prisoner of war in Ger-
u ;mny and is for the amount of $10,000.00 .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 13, 1924, the claimant
apperucd and ga ve evidence .

lie s tated lie was born in England but has resided in Canada since 1910 .

At the time of his cnliAhnent. 1' . t" ci~hecl one hundred and cighty pounds,
and at the time be was repatriated he weighed one hundred and nine .

He stated he was too weak to work and nftcr having been marched around
the country, thirt .y-~ix men out of forty arrived back at Giessen and he was one

he could not ent them and this overseer ,,truck him across the face with his hand .

of the thirty-six.
The Germans looked upon him and another mon as being ringleaders of the

pnrty unable to work and on their return to the prison cnnip they were taken
to the conununclant's office . They were then,taken to the punishment barracks
and kept there for about tell days when the guard came and took him over to the
military prison where he was fitripped and beaten with a German belt and put
into a cell, they having given him his clothe3 back .

. This occurred about Pleven o'clock in the morning and about four in the
afternoon the guard brought him a lonf of bread and a jug of watcr. He was too
sick to eat it . At the end of threè-or four days lie was brought some pickled
herrinK, 'which lie could not eat, and the guard was taking theni away when one
of the over .cerQ of the camp came and asked the prisoner why, and he told him

a4oo?-sa1
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All the lights were removed from We cells . The only window was darkened
up and lie Was in total darkness «•itliut any sanitary convenience for nbout.
seven or eight (lays . He only had a board to sleep on, then an officer came in
his cell and struck him and lie -truck back and he was badly beaten and kicked
and all his teeth knocked out . lie became unconsciotta,-believes lie was struck
with a hunch of keys . After this lie was left alone for proi)nbly two months
Mill in the saine cc 11 .

After his release from the military prison, lie was given one clny's liberty and
his churns arranged a- feed for him . The Germans were watching this and they
canic ove ► and confined him to the strap barracks again for fourteen days . This
was in the summer of 1915 .

Speaking of Iiclstcnnwor Camp. he stated thcy were there for twelve month2
and that it was a terrible place . They would take their food provisions from
thcnl on the slightest excuse and they were not allowed to smoke .

I 'here was unother place in the camp where Russians hnd been in prison
early in the war and this was called the Flea Palace where lie sc ►ys there were
millions of fleas, and they were often confined thern fro ►n Snturday until "MontiRy .

There were no sanitary arrangements in this camp nor ai Solt .►u and hfs
dcscribcd th"e conditions .

Iie st,► ted there was nothing in his conduct which Would justify their tlcatint;
hinl ;o, except probably the striking of this Officer which was the result of his
long persecut ►on .

He did not have any dcntist to attend him when lie 104 all his tcetl ► •
-- -- He stntcd-he hr►~ ~ecn-t~n go tc►~ticirk "ü"f-ITc~rlci►niôcü C,nmp, when they

were so sick the ,-kin on their hands was practically eaten to the bone . •
Iic was strong and healthy before his enlistment.
IIe was released through Iiollan ► i in \Itirch, 1018, and stated he is non• ( ►► t

the time of the inquiry) putting on flesh and weighs about one hundred and
sixty -five puund s .

IIe now sufiers with his nervcs and cannot take in any amusement of any
l:ind . lie nttributc., this condition to the ill treatment and starvation while
prisoner in GermanN• .

In Holland the doctors_-tatect he had it broken constitution and lie «•ns sent
to n convalescent home for eight months and received dental treatment thère .
A certificate from Dr . I✓celestone was referred to . Anotl ►er report by Dr. Mann-
ing was referred to .

Prior to enli-tinent lie was a prospector and c :1rnecl about E1 ,10 .00 per
month. lie received ►1 -mnall pension of about $18 .75 per month and the amount
of his claim is $10,000 .00 .

I think this cl .► im romcs within the categories of Annex (I), to Part VIII,
of the Trenty, of Versailles, but think that ti ►e amount claimed is excessive, but
I allow it for the sum of $5,000 .00 and to «•hicl ► I think should be added interest
ot the rate of 5 per cent per ;mnum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty
of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

1V11i . PUCiSLEY,
Commissioner.

I?I .CISION

Case 1348

Re A. E . SCIIIPPF.1 4

9

6

This clnimant is a Cermnn by birth who became naturalized as a British
Eubject in Canada in the t~enr 1895, since ~chich time he has been a resident of,
and carrying on business-In the City of Diontrenl .



His claim. is filed by reason of his having been interned in Gertnany for the
entire period of the war which resulted in considerable financial loss and iinpair-
mm nt of health .

'l'he claim is as follows :-

(1) Loss by way of mortgage with interest which was
w iped out during the absence of this man fro m
business .. ,. . . . . . . . . $ 4,152 70

(2) Lawyer's advicc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 00
(3) Injury to henith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,000 0 0

$ 19,107 70

This cluimant appeared before me at the City of Montreal, on June 7, 1923,
and gave evidence .

He states lie left Canada in Jul y , 1914, to visit Germany for the purpose
of secing his mother who was residcnt there and who was duite ill . He wm
,~ccompunied by his wife and sister .

When war broke out in 1914, lie was detained b y the Germnn authorities
and kept there under surveillance until February, 1915, when lie was interned
at lluhleben Camp, and not released until January, 1918 .

His wife and sister were allowed to return home .
As to the living conditions in the Camp, he swears that lie Was quartered in

racing stables, had a straw bed to sleep on and was supplied with it very light
blanket .

He states further, that he received no treatment after his return to Canada ,

TITi~tlHlTa1 7uTil']ïCCt~Sait~r :~i5ttur~~ nréarigèmént s Were praetua y sent a t
firs t and the food supplied was very bad .

As a result of this, lie contracted inflammatory rheumatis-m for which lie
recei ved no medical treatment in the camp .

but produced medical certi ficates - as to the condition of his health before lie laft
Canada in 1914, and upon his return .

The witnM furth=r states that the reason given for his detention by the
Germans was that lie was a British subject and that no notice or time was
given him to leave the country.

Evidence was given by Dr . Alva H . Gordon, of Montreal, which was to
the e ffect that before his departure for Germany, Mr. Schippel was a very
healthy man who never required medi vi il attention . Dr. Gordon states lie was
greatly sl ►ocked at the claimant's appearance when lie returned .

For a year and a half, Mr. Schippel was ' qujto incapacitated for jThysical
or mental activities of any kind and the doctor places the length of dtsabili'y
at anywhere from one to two years . The doctor further stnted that this
claimant had been carrying on business as a butcher in Montreal before lie
went to Germany and thinks that his annual income must have been between
$4,000 .00 and $ 5 ,000 .00 .

As to the amounts claimed by items (1) and (2) being Loss by way of
Mortgage and the Lawyer's Fees, I do not think that either of these items
can properly be sustained by the claimant, upon the grounds of direct damage,
that being more or less an indirect result of this man's internmenth I therefore,
disallow item ( 1) for the sum of $4,152 .70, and item (2) for $15.00 .

With reference to item (3) being claim for Personal Injury, I feel that
from the evidence submitted, the claimant has made a good case against Gcr-
many for the recovery of this amount. -
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A very important question arase in mv mind' as to the nationality of the
elaitnant. I have had to consider the provisions of section (24) of the 1,itur-
aliztttion Act, being chapter 113 of the Revised Stattttes 1906, which is as
follows :-

" :1n alien to whom a certificate of naturalization is grantéci shall, within Canada, be
entitled to all political and other fights, poticers and privilefies, and be eubject to all obli¢a-
tions, to which a natural-born British subject is entitled or subject rvithin Canada, with
this qualitieation that hn shali not, when within the limita of the foreign state of which he
was a subjcct previously to obtaining his certificate of naturalization, be dee ►ned a ► iritish,uhirct . nnleFq lie has cer~ed to be a subject of that state in pursuance of the la«•s t•nereof,
or in l,uru :wce of a tr:;ity or conventionto that etlert . "

'l'!te provisions of this section are cliflicult of construction, the first portion
of the section being invonsisteut with the latter ))art,, but considering the
different provisions of -the section . and endeavourittg to give effect to the whcle,
I have con ie to the c'0n1-lusion that wLere a citizen of a foreign state, naturalized
in Canada, had cc,i:, ed to be st suhjc ~ t_c~t suclt__fuiçit;n ~late, he did not cease to
be a British subject, even when in the country of his origi n

From the evidence it appears that Mr . Schippel first came to Canada in
1883, though lie wtt~ not naturalized until 1895.

~ It appears that by the Gernuwa Act of 1870, which was in force in 18 95,
a C~ertnan lost his nationality if lie resided abroad uninterruptedly for t?n
years, without being entered in the Register of Nationalr- of it German Consttl-u'e
or being in possession of a Certificate of Nationality . . Germany replaced this
old Act of 1870 by a rtc\%- one of J .Inua;,; 1, 1914. By this new Act, a Ciermun
loses his nationality by voluntarily acquiring foreign citizenship, no refetenr :e
being made to an uninterrupted residence out of the country for a period c f
tell years .

Mt' . Sehippel in v)swer to a questionnaire sent him, stated that lie went
back to Gcrmttn~~ on a ~•isit• i,i tile ~~ear 1000, and that he did have a certificate
from the Gcrman Governm.nt as to,his discharge which was taken from him
at Ituhlcben Camp .

A summary of the facts in this case shows, tl,ttt-tltis claimant first came to
Canada in 1883, bccatne naturalized in 1895, and re-visited Germany in 190 0 .
He ngain visited Germany in 1914, where lie was subjected to the treatment
which gives rise to this claim for reparation .

It would seem that "Mr . Schippel forfeited his German nationality under the
old Act of 1870 . by having resided out of Germany from 1883 until 1900, when :
lie first retttrned to his native land after a period of thirteen years . His German
nationality would also be lost under the new Act of 1914, by reason of the fact
that lie had become naturalized as a British subject in 1895 .

I, therefore, have come to the conclusion that a man who has been natur-
alized as a British subject-in Canada is entitled to the rights of a British subject
when out of Canada, even though he did re-visit the country of his origin when it
can be established that lie had forfeited the nationality of such country of
origin, as clearly appears to have been established in the case of this claimant .

I, therefore, recommend that the item (3) of this claim, for detention,
itnprisonment and impairment of health, be allowed, but that the compensation
be fixed At $10,000.00 instead of _515,000 .00 as claimed, and that interest ~hould
be added to this amount, at the raite of 5 per cent per annum from the di;te of
the ratification of the Treaty of Pence, January 10, 1920, to the date of settle-
ment•.

`VNi . PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.

M
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DECISION
Case 1349

Re J . DAVIDSON I(F.TCHU M

This is a cln :rn arising out of the internment of a civilian in Germany and
,was filed for the sum of e4,000 .00 .

At a sittings held before nlc at Toronto, May 5, 1924, Mr. C . Barker
appenred for the claimant and stated that lie wished to withdraw this claim .

It appears that Mr. Ketchum had been studying music in Berlin and was
dctainéd at the outbreak of the war and was kept under surveillance until
November 24, 1918, most of the time at. Ruhicben calnp . As a result of this
his evesight became impaired and his musical education was largely nullit ;ed .

The expense of sending parcels to him and the injury done him is included
in the amount claimed, namely, $4,000 .00.

The claim, however, has been withdrawn so that I cannot make any
recommendation in the matter .

N1VI. PUGSLEY,
Cornmissioner .

DECISION
Case 1352

' Re Mns. M ARY J . CLELLAN D

The claimant is the widow of John J . Clelland, a private in the 13th Cana-
dinn Mounted Rifles, who died November b, 1924, as a direct cause from the
neglect of a wound in the left knee caused by shrapnel . He was taken prisoner
of war and kept for three yenrs in Germany, developing tuberculosis.

The record herein indicates that this woman and her children should receive
a military pension . We sent a copy of the evidence taken at the hearing to the
Board of Pension Commissioners .

This claim for the purposes of our record will have to be disallowed as being
a military one and not civilian, and not coming within any of the categories of
the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the . Treaty of Versailles.

DECISION

Case 1350

Re AN :%s'r :ts 11IIK!1ELOP F

This is a claim for the loss of francs 40,000 while the claimant was made a
-----prisoner in Bulgaria .

The claimant gave a Toronto address but communications forwarded him
there have bcen rcturned . IIe was also notified to appear before me in Toronto
on May 10, 1)24, but did not do so . I am, therefore, obliged to disallow the
claim .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Com.missioner.

Case 135 1

Re R'ILr .IA\i FERGUSO N

This claim has been withdrawn he having already received £118 from the
War Claims Department of the Reparation Commission .



If Mr . Clelland had survived and could have shown injury from n ►altreat-
ment by the encmy when he was a prisoner lie would ha ve been entitled to con-
sideration, but therc is nothing in the record in this case that, indicates maltreat-
ment causing I ► im injury and his subsequent de:rth . His denth resulted eventually
from the wound lie received in his knee, ! cncl the Pension Authorities would do
well to reconsider this case and provido for this woman and her five young
children. It , nn

ay
be that they hav e donc so .

The cl~tin ► is dis,Illotti•ed .

April 21, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Comrnissroner.

I)ECISION

Case 1353

°----- `-- Re i% IRs . I', LIZ :1nF:TIi F. JONE S

a call from the I3elgi,'n 1 .egrition to. goto Bcigium to nurse I3elgian wounde d
Claimant was a professional nurse in Paris when the war broke out . and on

Site volunteered ►w ( l n•entto Bru=sels . She was atssigned clutv in the Rovnl

Tl ie cla ►m ►s d►sallowed.
This Commission c annot ,illmc for loss of wages or prospective earnings .

Government %chtcl ► employecl hcr, ►f thev ha ve not pn ►d lier .
It seems to me that if si ► e ha: any clnim, it would be against the Belgia n

and thnt, therefore, Fhe suftered great flnnncial loss .
site was not nlloWed to return to Paris and continue the practice of her professio n
show", lier pcr :onal effet t' were not tr►ken or cla ►n:,ged. Her grievance is that
thls Gomm ►ss►on goes, C,launant was not maltrented and as far as the record

I do not see there ►ire any unerits to tllis daim ns far as the jurisdiction o f
the Iicd Cross and attcr«~ards served with the Canadian nrmv .

Cl,1iu► ant <<•ns ►111oa•ed to le :cvc Brussels early in October, 1914, and joined.

tl ►e services of nurses in the hosp ► tnl and sent their own wounded there .
Palace Hospital . When the enemy took pos=ession of 13russels they contini ►ed-

August 9, 1926.

DECISION

Case 1354

Rc Ht;ori Di► t.I.r.n, Pjr . 13 ,

We have incomplete and unsigned form of declaration not attested by any
official filed with this Commission, December, 1921, in which- elaimant- is named
as Hugh 'Miller, Ph .B ., (Brown University), (Oxford University), A .A., teacher-,
of French and German Ir,nguages . First nddre stempbrnry-(5943 Gates Ave .,
St.. Louis, 1-to .) c/o G. G. 'Miller, Cottage St ., Berwick, N .S. Nationality given
as natural born British subject born March 17, 1891, South Shields, England .

Claim is for :-
(a) Loss of income ( as private or university language

teacher in Berlin, London and America, estimated at
an average of $2,400 per annum . . . $ 9,600 00

(b) Loss in earning capacity due to break in career estimated
at $500.00 per annum . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,00000

(c) Maintenance from home, at $50 .00 per month . . . . . . 2,400 00

$14,000 00
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Occupation given as tencher and profes sor of modern languages formerly of Brown
University now of St . Louis Co ., "Mo., Dey School . Notice of hearing at \Vind-
•or, \' .5 ., September, 1924, was mniled to this claimant, who did not appear
although notified also at the requcst of the Co nnmis s ioncr. Mr. Miller could not
be.locatcd .

'I'he clai i n, if i ;, cnij be con sidered one at a1l , is disallowed .
This judgment is made for the purpose of our record .

JAMES FRIEL,
February 18, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 135 5

Rc, I)A%•ro G . A. 1~fACLt:oD

--t'iaimam-13ritish-subject -born-in-thGSlietlmid,Island,-;,--: .torth_I3ritnin,
who Nvas in Canada when the war broke out and joined the Canadian
I,1spedition,iry Forces, He was :taken prisoner At the second battle of Ypres
an~i interned by the Geruians in variou~ prison camp until the end of the war .
lie claims for injury to his health by reason of not being operated on soon
enough or properly, in respect to a bullet wound lie had received .

There is no actual mal-treatment alleged and Mr . MacLcod's case was dealt
with by the Pensions Board . He did not urge his claim very strongly but simply
laid the case before our Commission .

Without proof of actual mal-treatment, the case does not come within any
of the categories of the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty of
\'cr:nilles, and the claim will have to be dirnllowcd .

I

JAMES FR.IEL ,
May 1, 1926. Commissioner. .

DECISION

Case 1356

Re EDIVARD C . J . D'ICCRACKE N

Claimant is a Canadian who served during the war and was taken prisoner
of «•ar .

His claim is for military effects lost while in prison and does not come
within the scope of this Commission .

This claim is disallowed, as it does not come within any of the categories
of the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles .

June 19, 1926 .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1357

Re L. ARDEN SDfITH

The claimant is a Canadian. He was a pilot with the Flying Corps and
was captured by the enemy in May 1917 and taken to Karlsrhue . He was
treated all right, but they took away certain personal property from him such
as beaver collar, flying helmet, gauntlets, goggles and a revolver . He says that

s,
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JA-AIES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

I)I :CISION

RC CIiARLF.S TiiC K E R

his captors claimed that these were-trophies of-wztir, niSd-I-thlillC they NCCe . - At-
rill events they are not such property as conres within the scope of this
investigation .

Mr. Smith also claimed for boots and shoes, food and tobacco sent .from
England, but, not received by him : There is no evidence that these goods were
tcilccn by the enctny .

'l'IIis claim has to be disallowed as not falling within the First Annex to
Suition (1)'Part V111 of the'l're;Ity of Vcr~ailles .

Claimant is it British subject, born in England in 1893. IIe. claims on
:iccmmt of Inal-trcatlnent while a pri~emcr of war in Germairy for 10 months
front March 23, 1918 . lie was a private in the 9th Royal Fusiliers, and had
his claim before the British \liiitury autioritic~ an d was examined by their
lloctor.~ . They allowed him a stnall pen ., ion for 25 weeks. In 1920 he came to
Cnuacls l, i oking for emh?oyment,

and the
it . At time of - hearing he was

eml~lo~~c« , ts a general handy man with tlie United Drug Company in Toronto
and ~ti is e ;irning 818 .00 ,i trççk .__''l~ç mec iiët~l_relror.t_frled_iritlLllis_claim,siated

'I'hcre is no evidence of mal-treatment in this case and tlic claim will have
to be fli :~allowed .

This claim does not come within any of the categories to Section (I)
Part. VIII of the Treaty of Versailles, and is therefore disallowed .

\iar 2 6 , 1924 , Indlcate: permanent incapacity, 10 per cent .

JAMES FRIEL ,
.Iuly 7, 1926. -- Commissioner .

DECISION
Case 1359. -

Re HUIiF.RT L . TAYLO R

Clairnant is a British subject born in England, who came to this country
in 1919.

His claim is on account of having been interned when the ship Elccto of
Hull, England, was held by the Germans at Hamburg at the commencement of
the war. The ClaiIntint was in Ruhleben Internment Camp during the period
of the war .

His claim, however, apparently has been dealt with by the British
Reparation authorities who paid him £123, January 19, 1923 . That takes it
out of consideration by this Commission and I will have to disallow the claim
as presented to this Department, but without prejudice to its being taken up
again if there is any reason develops for doing so .

August 5, 1926.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.



DECISION

Case 1360

Re 11'R :+NCis 1VATr:tzF,

and apparently is in a good position .

Claitniunt is a British stlbject horn in Ireland, who came to Calnntla in 1910
and served with the Royal Canadian 1)rngoons (luring the war. He .n•ztis tf►ken
prisoner 'Mnrch 29, 1918, and claims for injury to health due to mal-treatment.
'Cltcre is no special ill-treatment proved . C1tlimctnt, is already getting a pension

This claim is disallowed as not coming w ithin category (4) or any othér
of the categories of the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty of
Vvr-ailles .

JA;\IrS FRIEL,
Commissioner .

DrCISION

Case 1361

Bat talion, Gordon Highlanders, killed near Ghelut•elt, October 31, 1914 in th e

Re DANIEL "MONCU R

Claimant is a British subject and formerl, a soldier in the Gordon Iiigh-
l o ntlcrs and with the C'nnadiat troops during lie wttr.

lie claims on account of the dv !h of his son, Pte. David 1lioncur, Second

àollwüngs' c . uces iven by the P:;alsh War Office:-
"The machine gun otTicer states that he a-nd- I'rivat.e~foncur were both wounded, and

together with another man were captured by the Germans, Klko were round them in larv e
numbers. lie ordered them to surrender, as it was impossible to_do anything ; and they
w ere ordered to carry him up some distance from where they w ere, which they did . Some
few minutes later they were taken away, about 60 yards, and both ahot: -l ' e man who
shot them put his rifle right against their bodies as he fired . There w<s no excu £ the
AhootinF of the.~ men, as their captorv had pnciously asked if they would go with the__
: i ud the 4(ticer replied that they would ."

_

The late Commissioner found that paragraphs ( 1) and (4) of the First
Annex to Section (I), Pnrt. 11111, of the Treaty of Versailles, cover this case,
but I don't see it .

Category (1) covers-personal injury to, or death of civ!inna--civilians,
not soldiers and whatever tribun a l has jurisdiction over the brutal and unjusti-
fiable things done to cotnbatants on the field, this Commission tins no such
jurisdiction . Category (4) covers--dnlnnge caused by any kind of mnl-treat-
ment of prisoners of war . The enemy apparently declined to take decedent as
a prisoner of war but if in -the w idest interpretation lie could have been con-
s :ctered a prisoner of w rtr, coin pensa tion would not fall to his dependents for
nia l-trentment . The damage caused by any kind of mal-txentment of prisoners
o f war is a personal damage and nothing is provided on that account for depen-
dents .

Claimant is drawing $100 pension per month for himself from the Canadian
Government and fi ve shillings per week from the Imperial Government on
ctccount of his son .

I would disallow this claim as not falling within any of the categories of
the Annex at the snme time calling the attention of the Government to the
decision given by my predecessor .

JAMES FRIEI.,
Commissioner.

January 11, 1927 .



DECISION

Case 1362

Re Louis 1 ' . LEFEBVR E

Claimant was a mcmber of the Canadian Expeditionary Force who sailed

S . Julien and kept in a pri~zon canif) in nctrthern Gern ►nnY until the end of the

let ter or get any infor ►nation nhout hin ► . We wrote the doctor who signed the

from Valeartier in Scl ► tember, 1914 . lie was taken prisoner in the battle of

«•ar. He cl : u ► u s on ; ►ccatu ►t of m : ► l-trcatmcnt for whicÎ ► there is no specia l
evidence and claimant ha, not nppcarcd before this Commission .

lie wns s ; ; ► s <cd and woundecl when taken prisoner and «•ould, I think, he
entitlc~i toi a lx•miun if severely injured .

'l'1 ►e last communication from him was dated June 26, 1923 . He was the n
workink for the Laurentide Co ., I,imited at. La Mav : ►za. There lins been no

-----ftu•tl ►er ~•n}n ►nunir-ut-ion-fhim -atnd-wo-have_not•-hcrn . thle_ to-rutch_l ►im _ ht_ _

►nri {icul rcyport ; ► tt ;ichcrl to the cieclnr . ►tion of claim, and there is no reply from
hi ► n .

The cl : ► ini will have to be disallowed . .

February 5, 1927 .

I)rCISit)N

Case 1363

WINiES FRIEL ,
Corn ntissioner .

Re Cso►►cn JAM ES .in A a ►s, SALESMA N

Clnimant~ is a Canadian . He enlisted at a little over 16 with the 15th
Canadian Infantry, was wounded at the battle of Ypres and taken prisoner

He cannot perform hard labour.

April 26, 1915 . lie was in a German hospital and in concentration camps, but
claims particularly for mnl-trentment . He neglected to salute a German office r
not knowing lie was an officer and for that was sent to - a sa lt m ine for two years ,
where treatment in the mine was very b ad, food insufGciciit and conditions
terrible. He was forced to work from nine to twelve hours and there con-
tricted tuberculosis, but after the war was cured in a sanitarium .

His medical record shows 25 percentage of inenpfscity on account of chroni c
bronchitis contracted during his con finement as prisoner of war and long under-
ground work in damp mine and states such incapacity w ill likely be permanent .

He is receiving a pension of 15 per cent .
He learned rnilrortding but had to give that work up on account of hi ç

eyesight not: being good enough . He has done sailing and jobs of that nature .

I would allow the claimant, George James Adams, $2,000.00 with-intë"rest

Trenty of Versailles, category ( 4), and I find $2,000 .00 fair compensation to the
This claim falls within ,he First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the

of the ratification of the Trenty, to date o f settlement .
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th clny of Jnnunry, 1920, the date

claimant, with tnterest, as above indicated .

May 12, 1926.

f~.
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DECISION

Case 1364

Re HENRY BASIL TRIDDEN BoYC E

The clnimnnt is a C ► u ►dinu. He was taken prisoner while attached to the
Flying Corps and kept in a(wertn ►ut prison camp for twelve months . They
took from him certain personal property, not ► nilitary, but the records are not
very clear. The amount. is small and Iwould allow it as declared, $32 .00 .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and i find $32 .00 is fair compensation to the
ctaimnnt with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per, annum from the (late of the
ratification of the Treaty, .Ianuary 10, 1920, to (late of settlement .

--- ---------------- _~
Comn► issioner.

:11ril 9, 1926 .

I)ECISIC)N

Case 1365

Re \Io ►s t: Auor:R

Claimant is a Canadian . He wa s a horseman on the ss . Mount Temple,
\Cllen that ship wns s unk by enemy submarine off the const• of France near Brest,
on I)ecember 6, 1916 . He was taken pri soner and held in Brandenburg and
►► ther camps from I)ecemlier 6, 1916, till the end-of-the war during which time
lie was compelled to work on railway construction and other heavy work, owing
to which treatment lie su ffered considernbh•, He was operated on there for
hernia and had to be operated on again when lie returnéd to'Cannda .

Lately lie lias become of unsound mind and is now a patient in Beauport
H ospital . His brother-in-law , Joseph Forest has been appointed "Curflt®ur"
►► f his person and estate, who appeared before this Commission and asked that
the nmount claimed by Auger be increased . It is not claimed that in snnity was
brought on by claimant's e xperience in Germnny .

Following the Briti -h scale and considering the elements of internment,
fo r ced labour and illness, I«•ould allow claimant $1,500 .00 with interest at the
r :;te of 5 per cent per ►►nnum from the 10th dav of January, 1920, the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Vcr snilles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part. VIII of the
"l'reaty of Versailles, category ( 1), and I find $1,500.00 fair compensation to the
v 1, ► imnnt, w ith interest as above indicated, payable through his Comn:ittec .

JAMES FRI E .,
September 4, 1926. Conimissioner.

DECISION

Case 1366

Re STANLEY W . BARTDEr

Claimant was born in 'e,ngland in 1887 . He came to Canada in 1906, and
took tip n farm in Albertf . He sold his farm in 1912, and went into the real
estate business in Calgary . He enlisted with the Fort Carry Horse, January
1, 1915 . He was taken prisoner by the Germans at Cambrai, November 21,
1917, and taken to Muenster Camp.* From there lie was sent to work behind
the lines in Belgium, where lie was very badly used being forced to work with



clogs the pressure of rti•hich caused an abscess . He was operated on without all
an;ustltctic, ancl he was laid up for three or four months . He was then sent
hcick to Ueriuanv and forced to work with pick and shovel while ill . He
developed pletn isy and later tuberculosis . The medical record says that his
inc:tlru'ity may be permanent . He has a shrunken lllurn, for which there can
be no treatment. .

Clainuant is rated at 50 per cent disability by the Pension Board and
clraw; $50.00 it nlonth . He earns another R,50 .00 a month from his occupation, but
can only work three or four hours a day . His salary before the war was $1,500 .00
a year. Iie was married in 1922 .

I v ilcl allow claimant $3,000 .00 damages for injury caused by mal-treat-
nient when a Prisoner of War .

This clsim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Trë,~t~• ôt - Ccrsililles, cnteg (4j; ttnti i-flnct ~3 ;OOO.ix3-is-fsir -cornpens ;ttion-tzi-----
tlte c•Inllllnilt, Stanley 11• . Bnrnclen, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
rumunl from ,I :u ►uary 10, 1920, the clatc of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, to date of =ettlcment .

JAMES FRIEL,
:1pril 29, 192 6 . Commissioner .

J)LCISIO\~

Case 13G?
Re ARTHUR I3oL: LTO v

Formerly ship's fi tter, studying for marine surveyo r
Cla inl ;lnt is a Briti sh suhject born in Belfal st, Ireland, 1895, who cameto

Canada in 1913 to reside permnnentlS•
. \N'hen war broke out he joineri the 3rd Battalion, Canadian Expeditionary

Force, in Toronto where lie was then working and making $130.00 per mont{1
with splendid prospects for aclvancement .

Hc was F et•erely wounded and captured by tlic enemy in one of the engage-
nlents in April, 1915, and taken to .t hospital in Cermnn,y where lie was kept
three months and then ,;(,lit to work . He refuscil to work in the manufacture of
enenly munitions and for that was boaten and put in a dungeon in solitary con-
finer i ent for th ree months . At the time lie was put in t h e dungeon lie was in
good physical conclition, and had nortnttl-eyesight . When taken out of lti ~
s o lit try confinement hc< «-;w in the last stages of starvation and had lost the
sight of liotlt eyes . With others lie made an attempt to escape . * Some time
after beinE; rc-capturcd lie was brut•tllly and severely beaten. This practically
fini shecl him .

His condition is graphically set out in his clnim:- -
" :Uthou g h before inju ries, healthy, - athletic, capable penon with expectation of long

life and h a ppine ss . Now a pe rm anent cripple . No future, ill health, unable to marry ,
work, read, think or enjoy exercise or any other form of amusement, with probability of
requiring a n attendant or nurse du rinR the remainder of his life and constant medical care.
'l'his mems a most deserving case ; the claimant is now totally dependent on the care a nd
tinancial support of his mother without whom he might have starved ."

The medical record bears out the description .
The result of injuries is given as "Disseminated sclerosis of the spinal

cord ." -`'T-otnlly inctlpncitntecl ever since he left the prison canlp ." "In regard
to employment in the general labour market, he is 100 per cent disabled ." "The
probable 'and further duration of sucll incapacity is permanent and progressively
worse ." "The vision of right eye is impaired fifty-five per centum, (55 per
cent) and the left cye-fifteen ( 15 per cent) . Hearing defective ; worse in left
car ."
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It would serve no good purpose to give further details . I am setting these
down because lie has only been given a trifling pension . I cannot understnnd the
action of the Board of Pension Commissioners . It is probably none of my
business, but having gorte over the record in this Office several times ; having
heard what was sworn to and alleged by the man's comrades and'having persons
of authority who know the circumstances and especially having had the claitnnnt
before us who was the most pitiful wreck of man I have ever seen, I think a sub-
stnntinl compensation should be awarded, so that . (luring the probable limite d

_tiniche has to suffer on, it may be in mnle degree of comfort and independence .
I would allow the claimant $ 15,000.00 with interest . at the rate of 5 per

cent per annum from the 10th dnS^ of January, 1920, the date of the ratification
of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII ; of the
Trenty_oî I'ersnillcs,sttteKory_J4Z,._qnSl_I fintl_$15,000 .00 is fair compensation to
the claimant tI']th interest its indicated .

JAMES FRIrI, .
May 18, 1926 . -- Commissioner.

I

DECISION

Case 1368

Re FREllERICK 13R] C E

Claimant, is n British subject, born in Scotland, 1897, who came to Canada
six months alter the war .

His claim is .on account of internment . He was an ordinary seaman on the
/tfrLislatv, a merchant vessel, running between Aberdeen anci Hamburg with
freight and passengers, when that vessel was interned at the latter port.

The crew were imprisoned in the hulks where they remained for about six
v,ceks and were then transferred to Ruhleben .

The owners paid half his wages to his mother until she died, otherwise lie
received no wnges .

Iie was not released until after the aimistice, so that lie was interned four
years and five months . He has no complaint about his treatment .

I«Zttld ndnpt the British Admiralty Seale to this case and allow him
41 .625.00 solatium with interest at the rate of 5'per cent per annum from the"
10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,
to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIE'L ,
May 19, 1926 . Commissioncr .

I7ECISIO\

Case 136 9

Rc SAatur:I, CI LA xsTOx

The claimant is a British subject born in I:nglnnd in 1F , 70, living in Canada
when the war broke' out and working in the Grand Trunk Railway Shops at
25 cents an hour . He had been section foreman on the Canadian Pacifie
Railway at $2 .90 a day . He enlisted at Winnipeg in the 43rd battalion and
was seriously wounded t the battle of Courcelette in October -1916 . He was
taken prisoner by the enemy and moved to different hospitals in Germany, but
was nearly starved and was forced to work whileundernourished . The medical
records show that lie contracted Atrophie. Gastritis and general debility as a
con.equence of had-feeding and over work while undernourished . The record
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places his percentage of incapacity at 70 per cent in his own occupation and
50 per cent in regard to employment in the general labour market . The
incapacity may gradually lessen. In the meantime the. man has been under
trcatment and wutble to work ever . since he was liberated . . Ho- gets it 25 per
cent pension nllo«•nnce equivnlent to $28.75 it month. He has no other means .
He has it wife and daughter now 14 years old .

I would allow this claim at $4,000 .00 for injury to health by reason of
mal-treatment when lie was a prisoner of war .

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part 11 III of the
Treaty of Versailles, c :Ytegot -,, (4), and I think $4,000.00 is fair compensation
to the claimant Samuel Crnnston, w ith interest at the r ate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, until
the date of settlement .
---- - - ---- ---- --- --- - _ _ _ ---- -JA AII',S-FR.IT:I,, - - _
April 6, 1926 . ---- Commissioner.

DF,CISI(1\

Case 1370

Nc G}ottce CaAtor :.
( .'l a itnant is a British cubject, born in 84 cotland Jttly 17, 1885, who came

to Canada in Al•il or May 1919. ile was second engineer on the British
llerchitnt• Marine s s . JliunetonR•u, 13,528 ton.,, sunk by enemy submarine on
January 30, 1918, w ith the hiss of four lives in the Mediterranean on a return
Voyage in ballast from India .

Cla imant and other survivor : of the crew were taken on the submarine to
l ;crnuiny and interncd in camp at Karlshrue, and afterwards in Brandenburg
; ►nd Schweindnitz camps w itil I)ecetnber 1918 .

This claim i s for per sonnl injttry and loss of earnings through injury to
I i calth, restraint of person, expenses for clothing, etc., lo ss of effects on vessel
and of parcels of clotüng sent by friends to prisoner.

I,oss of prospective earnings cannot be allowed. I think that this case
would I)e fairly dealt with by adopting the British Reparation Claims' scale
and allowing clalmtlnt solatiuni or torpedo money on account of. his ship being
torpedoed, compensation for loss of persona effects according to the scale, less
the £50 insurance received by him, solatittm for internment and illness during
internment and po s t internment disability ( temporary) .

I would allow claimant $1,600.00 .
This claim falls w ithin the F ir st Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, categories ( 1) and (9), and i find $1,600.00 is fair com-
pcnsation ' to the claimant, George Craigen, with interest• at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from January 10, 1920, the date of the ra tification of the Treat•y
of Versailles, to date of settlement .

JAME S JAMES FRIEL,April 30 . iJ2u . Commissione r

DI:CISIOI'

Case 1371

Re D,cvin DUNCA N

Claimant is a British subject and a native of Scotland. Just before the
war broke out. he was a passenger on the Prinzessen, a German liner, from South
Africa with transportation to London. He was- arrested at Hamburg, Au gust 4,
1914, but managed to get away with a loss only of luis personal effects and some



n ►uncy for « uc ► ~e c a~ms Ib0 00-His cfiaun or c élnÿ; insuit5< i ega arrest,
etc ., cannot be allowed; as there was no serious harm done him . On the contrary
he seems to have been quite fortunate .

I«•ould allow the claim for personal effects and for money lost Rs•clnimed
$150.00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of 1ôss,
August 4, 1914, to (late of settlement .

This claim falls within the rirst Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Trerzt~

'
of Versailles, category (9) and i fin(] $1 5 0 .00 with interest, as indicated

abo%,e, fair compensation to the claimnnt .

April 22, 1926 .

Claimant is a Canadian . He shipped fro m the=-port of Montreal as a horsè-
nuin on the sa . Mount Temple, transporting h~ii :és in November 1916 and on
1)ecemher G, 1916, ' the ship was torpe d oed and sunk ckff the coast of France near
Brest . Claimant was' tal:en pri soner and h- l d as such in Branderbrey Camp,
G ermc n }-, and was exchanged 'M arch 17, 1918 .

He claim s for 1o ss_ of wagcs and loss of kit .
Claimant cloes not declare for the personal injury but soy s the reaction

from the torpedoing and the shock, pa ralyzed one eye . There is no medical
record . He was then 48 .

His claim for wages cannot• be allo wed but I would allow clnimnnt for
;nl :► tium. $1,000 .00 and loss of personal effects at the amount declared, $95 .00,
all w ith interest at, the rate of 5 per cent per annum_from the date of the
r a tifi v ntion of the 'I'renty of Vers a ille s , Janunry 10, 1920, to (late of settlement .

This claim falls within the rirct Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
'l'reaty of Versailles, c a tegories (1) and (9) and I find $1,095.00, fair com-
hen zation to the claimnnt, With intere s t as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

DBCISION

Case 1372

Re LvcirN, DFsii.Frs

August 7, 1926.
JAM ES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1373

Re JOHN THOMAS EMERY, e/o CASSIDY'S I.rn .

Claimant is a British subject, born in England, and resident in Canada for
some time. At the outbreak of war lie was employed a s a crockery packer in
Retingen near Dusseldorf }vith an English concern called Twyford's Limited .
Iie lived there w ith his w ife and girl in a rented house . He owned the furn iture .

The British w omen and ehildren were nllowed to leave the country, but were
not permitted tô'tnke any t & . their belongings except the clothes they had on .
The men we're interned, and claimant, was a prisoner in different camps f rom
September 11, 1914, to Armistice Day, November 11, 1918 . Clnimnnt's wages
were £2 a week, and th ip. value of his furniture and effects taken by the Germans
was about £100. _

I would allow this claimnnt solatiurn for internment on the scale adopted
by the British Reparation Claims' Department in accordance with time interned
$1,250 .00 and $500 .00 for personal effects as claimed .

s2oor-s 9
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This claim fnlls within the First Annex to Section ( I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories ( 1) and (9), and I find $1,750.00 is fair compen-
sation to the cluitnant, John Thomas Emery, with interest at the rite of 5 per
cent per anntun from January 10, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty
of Vcrsaillès, to dnte of ~ettlen iènt .

April 30, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Comnaissioner .

I)LCISIt)N

Case 1374

Re .i,A\tNS C ► .Ant.Ncr. I ;AcLt•a

Claimant i~ ,t C'antuiian . He was Inr.ster of the sailing ship Drinnm u ir,
1 .844 tcm~, c;cptut•ccl b1' the Lrip.~itt, of Admiral von Spe~•'s h'leet, off Cape Horne,
I-)Tc~trc~r2;19Y4--------- - ----- -----__-------------- --------

'l'hc s hip was relieved of its cargo of coal and e verything which could be
used by the enemy . The c:tpt a in and crew were tnken prisoner but escaped
during the battle of Falklc .nd Islands in which Admiral %,on Spey's Fleet was
destroyed, by Admiral Sturdee .

Captain Eagles c•laiuns for person a l effcet s lo s t nnd AN•7ges which lie might
have earned .

The claim for prospective earnings cannot be allowed but I«•ould allo w the
claim for los, of pcr :onal effects at the amount declr i red and provect-$1,415 .78,
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per onntun from the date of loss, Dccern-
her 2, 1914, to date of settlement, and I would allow sola titun or torpedo money
to the claimant, adapting the British Admiralty Scale, $1,0Q0.00, with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per anmun from the 10th ck,y of January, 1920, the date
of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls w ithin the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Tn:aty of Versailles, categories ( 1) and) ( 9), and i find $2,415.78 is fair compen-
~ution to the clailmint w ith interest as abov e indicated .

JAi\IES FRIFL ,
May 14, 1926. ~ -- Commissioner.

1)ECISIt) N

Case 1375
It'C W ILLIA M GEORGE FLINT

Clnimont is n Canadian, born in \iontreal in 1880 . He was in Leipsig when
the war broke out visiting his mother and sisters who were there studying music .

Mr. Flint was not permitted to leave Germany but lie was not molested or
otherwise interfered with until the end of December, 1914, when lie, with others,
was requested to leave Leipsig o wing to its being an air station . He then went
to Chemnitz and lived in an hotel until February 4, 1915, when lie was arrested
and lodged in jail and kept there for about 10 (lays and was then taken to Ruhle-
ben pri s on camp w here lie was detained until the end of the n•nr, He got away
November 23, 1918 . His mother and sisters- were permitted to leave Germany
Novmber, 1914 .

The claim is for loss of salary for four years, $8,000.00, physical and mental
damages and damage to his professional calling $4,000 .00 .

The record does not disolose any malt reatment .
Claimant had to provide his own food and clothing in the camp and it was

not a very comfortable place . There were 4,500 interned there.

4;a

®
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Clnimant has nothing to complain of regarding his treatment in the camps .
lic had all attack of lumbago while there due to the dampness of the quarters .

There cnn be no a ward for wages lost or prospective personal earnings which
are not by way of direct damage,-but rather the result of war met-sures and their
consideriition does not conic within the scope of this inquiry . The sit-me thing
teoald apply regarding loss of opportunity in the claimant ' s profession . Outside
of that feature of the case, -\lr. Flint, ha d lie not been interned, would most likely
have been in the war receiving moderate pay, and if he had become a casualty
he or his dependents would receive .- small pension .

The British Reparation s Board allowed a solntium for internment and a
special allowance in cases of sickness and I think I would adopt that method in
dealing w ith claims for internm e nt .

I would allow t he claimant $ 2 ,000 .00 solatium for internment for three years
and $250 .00 on account of illness during internment w ith interest on both sums
at the rate of 5 per cent, per annum from the (late of the ratification of the Tret,ty
of -1=ci~silles,-,lttnuary-10,--1920,-to datc of_settlement._ ~_ _

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section ( I), Part VIII, of "the
Treaty of Versailles, category ( 1), and I fincl $2,250.00 is fair compensation to the
c lai nnant• with interest as indieated nbove .

JAMES FRIEL,
April 22, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1376

Re JOSEPH GFIA N

Claimant became a naturalized British subject in Canada in 1911 . He
was born in Odessa, Russia, in 1872 and came to Cana(ja in 1900, where lie seems
to have been very successful in farming, ranching and trading . When the
n•nr broke out he and his brother, Moses Gelin, who also has it claim, were
travelling in Europe and were actually in Berlin . Claimant was not permitted
to leave (.ermnny and was interned in Ruhleben Camp, November, 1914, and
there detained until October 1, 1917, when, on account of his health, he was
transferred to Holland .

Claimant was it splendid athlete, great horseman and outdoor livei`, and
the confinement had more than the usual bad effect on him . The medical
record sny's he contracted " chronic nnthritis, chronic pulmonary tuberculosis,
on account of the condition -of the camp, poor food and want of medical care " .
The doctor places the claimant's incapacity at 100 per cent in his own occupa-
tion and 75 per cent in regard to employment in the general labour market .

Joseph Gelin appeared twice before the Commission and I do not think his
condition is quite t-liat bad . He appeared to be a man who would have many
more years of activity before him. He and his brother are now engaged in the
wholesale dry-goods busines's and boots and shoes and is, lie says himself, quite
indel)endent .

I would allow claimant $1500 .00 solatium on accountr of internment and
$8,500.00 for in)ury to his healtE, also $375 .00 which is the amount claimed for
personi ►1 belongings lost, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, catégories (1) and (9), and I find $10,375.00 fair compen-
sation to the claimant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,June 28, 1926 . Commissioner .snor-n+
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DECISION
Case 137 7

Re )t1pSFS CiF.Gi\'

Claimant became a naturalized British subject in Canada in November,1911 . He was born in Odessa, Russia, in 1874 and came to this country in1899, where in partnership with his brother, Joseph, lie seems to have beenvery successful in fiunmint ;, ranching and trading,
When war broke out, lie and his two children and his lu•other Joseph, weretravelling in, Europe and were actually in Berlin . Claimant and his childrenwere n o t permitted to leave Germany and lie was interned in Ruhleben Campon Fcbruary 2, 191 5 , until "N Iru•cli, 1918, when lie was transferred to Holland .He claims for internment and on account of injury to health, and also for lossof personal b o lont;int;s . Claim ► it, before interned, was sttbject, to appendicitisand owing to want of proper cliet, the suffering on that account was greatly,wgn ►entecl . Iie had scvertil attacks in the camp . The medical record signed`ty I)r. Roclcn, gives him " partial disablement about 50 per cent " .At. the hc:u•in g claimnnt said there t%,i ►s no trouble with his lungs-the only(rouble was on ;►ccount, of the appendix occasionally and his ner ves wereaffected pretty bn ► ily .
He is now in the wbolesrtle dry-gouds busine ;s with his brother, and Ibelieve doing well . 'l'bey 1botli scem to be independent .
The chilcl nm were not lt ; ► cllv used but their father was not allowed to q eethent . 'l'lieT were Sent to scliool rut(] lie finnlly got theut transferred to Canadain 1910 .
? ► ,~,u1~) nllmr rlnitnant G1,500.00 çolrttium on account of internment andi;3 ,'0 ) 0 ) for injury to health ; also $406.00 amount claimed on account of lossof pvt-sc!nal effect s , all with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum fromthe 10th day of Jituru•y; 1920, the tinte of the ratification of the Treaty of1'cr.'nille5, to date of settlement ..
This cL ► im falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of theTrcaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and i fiud C,,406.00 fair compen-sation to the claimant, w ith interest as above indicated .

June 28, 1926. JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

DECISION
Case 1378

He Er,\tF.R L. LUCK, M.A .
Claimant is a Canadian . When the var broke out lie was in Germany

studying for an advanced degree . Owing to the influence of some of his pro-fcssors, lie wt ►snllowed free on parole but not permitted-to leave the country .
He lost some property, books and other personal effects, which were taken

from him .
He claims also. for loss of salary on account of detention . This part ofthe claim cannot be allowed .
I would allow for the loss of personal effects at the amount declared,

$300 .00 .
-- This-clnüii -fnlfs witbin the First Annex to Section (I), NA VIII of the
Treatÿ of Versailles, and so for as it appertains to personal effects cornes undercategory (9), and I find $300.00 is fair compensation to the cfaimant, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the ratification of the Treaty
of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

April 28, 1926 . JAMES FRIEL,
Conamissioner .

a

M1



DECISION

Case 1379

Ke GJERT MTiiR E

The claimant is a British subject naturalized in Canad a in 1915 . He was
master of the steam trawler Triumph captured by enemy submarine off Cape
Canso, N .S ., August, 1918 . He seems to have been the only British subject
on board (see claim of the National .Fish Co ., Limited) .

Claimant would be entitled to the usual solatium and allowance for loss
of personal effects and is entitled to a share with the fishermen in their por-
tion of the catch, which amounts to $1,706 .00

I would adapt the British Admiraltyv Scale to this case and allow Captain
Gjert 1-Iyl ire, $900.00 solatium and for loss of personal effects, to which may
be added $100 .00 for his share in the catch .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories ( 1) and (9), and I find $1,000.00 fair com pen-
sation to the claimant, w ith interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the 10th dry of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, to date of settlement .

June 28, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

I)rCISION

Case 1380

Rc GEORGE N . PURbY (row DECEASED )

Captain Purdy, a Canadian, aged 47 years 11 months, was Master of the
Canadian ss . Pandosia, 3,300 tons gross tonnage, which was in the Port of Ham-
burg, Germany, r:t the time the war broke out and was seized by the German
authorities August 4, 1914. The ship had not been allowed to leave the Elbe on
August 2nd and 3rd and the Captain was detained on those days . The war had
not been declared, and he was kept prisoner on board ship from the declaratio n
of war until tt,ken to the Hulks in the Hnrbour, October 16, 1914 . He was taken
fiom the Hulks, November 6, 1914, and interned in Ruhleben Camp until Novem-
ber 22, 1018 . On the 6th January, 1919, he gave notice of his claim to the Custo-
dian for Enemy Debts at Ottawa, in respect to a set of war charts, navigatin g
instruments and clothing, which he valued at £250-0-0, on account of which he
received £100-0-0, from the British Board of 'Crade . He, therefore, claimed s o
he etated, for th-, balance-£150-0-0 against the German Government. On April
10, 1919, lie filed a formal claim with the British Foreign Claims Office, in respect
to cffects as follows :-

1 Telescope $25 .00, 2 prs, Binoculars, $55.00, 1 Sextant ,
$55.00 . . . .- . . . . . . . . . $ 135 00

Nautical instruments $60 .00, Nautical Books $50.00, 1 gun
$100.00 ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 210 00

1-Revolver $20 .00, 3 suits ciothes-$65 .00; fi suits white clothes
$90.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . 175 00

I Trunk $20 .00, 1 Portmanteau $15 .00, 1 clothes bag $5.00 . . 40 00
6 suits underclothing $30.00, socks, collars, hats, tics, eta .

$30.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60 00
2 sleeping suits $10 .00, 1 overcoat $25.00 . . . . 36 00
2 prs . boots $10 .00, 6 shirts $12.00, 1 oil coat and hat$7 .50, 1

pr . rubber boots $5 .00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34 50
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Sttndries, uinbrella, capc, brusbcs, etc ., 320.00 . . 20 00
I set world chru•ts complete with books of directions . . .500 00Cost of food . . . . . . 900 00Cash paid out for use in pficon crmp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700 00Pz ► id for clotl ► i»g . . . . 137 50
Suffering from chronic bronchitis and rheumatism causin g

total disablement cuuGed by poor food, poor housing and
exposure while in prison camp . As I am unable to follow►ny calling, I therefore, claim for sa ►ne including doetors► __ 11 _

G,250 00

$9,197 0 0
lie stutecl he received £100 from the British Board of Trade, toward his

effects and that. the o ►r•ner, of the ship, William Thoinson & Co., Limited, ofSaint. John, N.B., paid him his sa1»ry up to the time of leaving Ruhleben C .unp .He .s,tiys that the values put on the effects arc the prices paid before the war and
that replacement would cost double .

Attached is certificate from C. A . Webster, M.D., of Yarmouth, N .5 ., dated
March 4, 1919, to the effect tlu-it Captain Purdy had been under the said doctor's
care front February 1, 1919, suffering from chronic bronchitis and chronic rbeu-
tnatis ► u, contrncted in Itul ► leben ('amp, during internment, n•hich-disease cnfits1

1
im for duty .

Claimant made a formal cleclaraticm of claim to this I)epartment l)eceniber
29, 1921, in which lie clecl ;r,, for-

Value of effects taken . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 1,249 00For detention, loss of salt.ry, etc . : . ~
Cash p,iid for foods a nd ciotl ► ing . . . .

16,350 00
lloc-tors bills " " " " " • • 437 50and nieclicine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75 00

IIe credits the ,►n►ount, received from the British Board of
$18,112 00

Trade at exchange rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . 390 00

$17,722 00
lie claims for total

-
dist ►blement and for loss of sixteen months salary anddoctors bills . His .alary he declares was $150,00 per month clenr of expenses,

before the war and would be double that during the war .
The declaration stntes that shortly after his imprisonment the matter of

exchange of. prisoners came up but as the proposed terms were ten Germans for
one Britisher, the allies would not agree and his companions were given to under-
str,nd that they would be recompen-ed . The medical report by Dr. Webster,
dated Deceniber 24, 1921, again gives----ebronic bronchitis and chronic rheu-
ntntism, nttribuied to confinement in 1 ►or:e-stalls and improper food and clothingn•1 ► i!e at Ruhleb.n Camp. It also states total incapacity for one year, partiallyinc ►►pncittAed for t.o•o yenrs-tl ►e then present percentage of incapacity 50 percent-probablr,-dura tio,:-flf---auclr-ineapncity-one--ye:u•: - 1to-injury--to sight-or-_-he►► ring .

Captain Purdy became insane on the 30th August, 1923, and was taken to the
Asylum, at Dartmouth wl ► er, , lie died November 25, 1923.

He left a will dated Fearuary v 9, 1923, of which his brother James V . Purdy,and his sister Ella Dluttclc Purdyare executors .
The claim was henrd at Saint John, N .B., by the late Commissioner on May22, 1924, and Augu,t 22, 1924 .

LA



He left an estate of $31 .p02.51 nearly all in money, Government bonds and
mortgages . There was $12,4',1 .42 in the bank .

Captain Purdy, it appears, never married . His mother and two maiden
sisters, hala Maude Purdy, and Mary R . Purdy, lived on it little farm they owned
at Plymouth, and lie pnccticnlly supported them . When his mother died, lie
continue([ to support the sisters . One of them was partially blind . At the time
of his death, their ages were 49 and 44 respcctively ,

In his will, after bcquest,= of $250 each to two nephews, lie released to
his brother, Charles Purdy, debts amounting to $2,400 ; to his sister 1Tettie
Churchill, he gave $2,220 in money and a mortgage of $800 ; to his sister
Sarah B. Sims $2,000; to his sister the said Ella Maude Purdy $5,000; and
to the 'other sister Mary It. Purdy $6 ,000 and his household furniture, farming
tuol~, etc ., to these two last-mentioned sister.~, share and share alike. If either
of said two si5ters died before Captain Purdy, her legacy was to go to the
surviving one . Be gave his brother James V . Purdy $6,000 and his home-
stead, lands and premises (inventoried at $750) . After payment of debts,
expenses and legacies, the residuary estate was to be divided equally among his
said brothers and sisters living at the time of his death. -

On final settlement of the estate, hala Maude Purdy, received $5,527 .93
and Mary R. Purdy $6,527 .94 . They have both filed claims with this Commis-
Sion ils dependents of the deceased ,

'This claim was presented by the executors to the late Commissioner at
Saint John, May 22 and August 22, 1924 .

The evidence of Cnptain Patterson, of the Trebfa, a sister ship of the
Pandosia and who was also interned at Ruhleben camp, and who has a claim,
was read into the record . He described the conditions and what had happened .
He, himself had become totally disabled at the time on account of the treatment
but had recovered, except that his nerves are not as gciod as they used to be.

The executor, James Purdy, gave evidence of what Captain Purdy was
making before lie went to Germany . He said he was a big hearty man . He
weighed 217 pounds . He told James Purdy that after lie had been interned
in prison for six months, he only weighed 152 pounds . For about six months
after lie got home, lie seemed to be norinal but that after that there was some
re-action and he seemed to go dotivn . He became an old man, his nerves all
gone.

As to the dependent's sisters, Captain Purdy used to send them sometimes
$50 per montÎt and sometimes more. What they did not use, they put in the
bank .

Dr. Charles A . Webster, . phyMicizun of 38 years' experience had treated
Captain Purdy after his return from Germany, commencing December 31, 1918 .
He had known the Captain well, who was a robust, healthy man of good habits
but there was a decided change after his return in his phyAcnl condition . He
was suffering front chronic bronchitis and arthritis . He looked badly and was
nervous and seemed not to be able to fix his attention very well . Captain
Purdy spoke of the exposure lie suffered and of the bad sleeping accommodation
in Ruhleben . He said he had slept in horse-stalls wher- +here was no clothing
or bedding and they were under rigid surveillance .

De. ~Véhstér, swçars that Captain Purdy's condition wor :d be entirely due
to exposure and Îack -o-f inedicnl nttëntiôn.- -Hïs- tirôncfïitV itnprovedncd-liW --
rheumatisan somewhat, but his nerves did not improve nny. He was not abl e
to fix his mind to his business and grew gradually worse .

The doctor attended him from 1918 to 1923. He vas nursed at the home
of his two sisters who cared for him . As to his ins inity, the doctor would
attribute it. entirely to his internment, his inability to assume command of his
vessels, the mental condition that would arise from his i nternment . He attributes
his dc.',h to what lie suffered during his imprisonment .
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I would allow claimant's estate the balance he claimed in the first placeon account of the personal efl'ect, ti ►ken-niimely $750.The cl ►► i ►n for loss of wages will have to be disallowed . As a matter offr►ct When he got home he settled with the owners for his wages, no doubt under
the contract of hire and he received, so it appears from the record of Captain
Putte"rson's claim, about $12,500; moreover his estate has claimed against
the German Government for «•ages under Clause 4 of the Anuex to-Section IV
Part X of the Treaty of Versailles and that claim is in process of adjustment .
The British Reparation Claims Department ruled that category (2) in respect
to internment provides only for damage caused by ►►cts of cruelky, violence,or mal-trcutmmnt (including injuries to life or health its ;1 consequence of intern-ment ) . The. Annex is frumcd on the footing that a belligere► rt . has a right tointern nationals of his opponents when found in hi s own or occupied territory,subject to giving proper h•eltment . There is no provision for loss of wagesduring intern ►nent but. in all civilian internment camps in Germany and other
enemy countries, a certain amount, of unnecessnry hnrdsl ► ip was expcricnced by
internees, amounting in the opinion of the Commission to mal-treatment within
the meaninK of Annex (1) so as to entitle all internees to some compens ► ition,even though no definite injury to health had resulted . They adopted a scale ofsolztiutn for internment in (lie huli:s and prison camps and under that scale,
Captain l'urdt• would have been entitled to about 51,300 which I«•ill allowhis estate as solatium earned by him .

The claiim for moncy paid for food and clothing will be disallowed as living
expenses would have to be paid b y him in any event . In that connection t amnot" so sure that part of his trouble «•n s in_ not_ spenciing_ more for his o«~ncomfortand sustenance . According to Captain Patterson's evidence, they were
permitted to buy blankets and clothing in England and to purchase food in
the camp. Captain Purdy at the time was it man of private rneans and income
outside of what he was to receive from the owners .

The doctor's bill for $75 will be allowed .
Had lie lived, lie would be entitled to something on account of injury to

his health but I do not see that his estate is entitled to any compensation on
that aecount. I will allow something to the . sisters, Ella ATnude Purdy andMary R. Purdy, beinR-the only dependents and the only ones who may be
considered to have sufl'ered pecuniary los, by his death . Whatever is awarded
them will be without prejudice to their share in what is herein awarded the
estate

. This claims fc►Ils within the First Annex to Section (1) Pnrt. VIII of theTreaty of Vet•saille,, categories (2) and (9) and I find $2,125 .00 fair com-pensntion . payable to James Purdy and Ella 11Taude Ptirclv, executors under the
will of Captain Purdy, deceased, with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum
from the 10th day of January 1920, the dstc of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, to (late of settlement .

October 9, 1926 .
JAMES FRIFL,

Co ►nmfssioner .

DECISION

Case 138 1

Claimant is a Canadian .
Re JAMEs Ross

He shipped front "Montrenl under the name of Charles Jackson, as a
cattleman on the cs . Mount Temple, in November, 1916, and was taken pris-
oner when that ship was captured by the enemy raider Afoetve, December 6,
1916, and was interned in Germany in Branderbrey, until the end of thé war .His kit worth $95 .00 was taken front him .

I!

M
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I would allolv this claini at $1,595 .00 with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum front the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,
January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $1,595 .00 fair compeu-
sation to the claimant with interest as stated above .

JAMES FRIEL,
August 10, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1382
Re REvEeExn T . B. R. WFST'CiATE, D.D.

Claimant is it Canadian citizen, born- at Lambton, Ontario, September
22, 1872 . His claim is on account of ill-trentment by the German authorities
in the German East Africa Colony where at the commencement of the war
he was principal of the Huron Training College of the Church Missionary
Society at Kongwa, the same being a Missionary Society of the Church of
England in Cr~nada . Claimant had been a missionary first among the Indians
in South America (1898), afterwards in German East Africa from 1902 until
the time the war broke out in 1914 when the mission station was destroyed .
He was getting ready to return to Canada, having been called home by the
Canadian Church . He was detained and remained in East Africa until 1917 .
1)r. Westgato is now Western-Field Secretary of _the Church of England in-
Canada . At the time of his trouble his wife and children were in- En-gland :

From the time war broke out until May 27, 1015, claimant was allowed
to remain within the boundaries of the mission property, but was not allowed
to carry on any work . He was removed to a concentration camp at Kiboriani
about ten miles from the mission, May 27, 1915, and was interned there until
May 30, 1915. His rifle and shot gun were taken from him. May 31, 1915,
lie was sent out under charge of a German soldier, marched ten miles down
the mountain side, rode ten miles and proceeded by train to Tabora Camp
where lie arrived June 1, 1915 . During the first two nights in camp he ..w as
obliged to sleep in the same dormitory with the Italians with whom he had
travelled in the train, amongst whom were contractors, planters and ordinary
habourers . He was transferred to the dormitory assigned to the British civ-
ilians, a room apprôximntely 16 feet wide by 80 feet long and crowded at
times with over thirty prisoners (quoting from his complaint to the British
Government) . Each bed was 3 feet in width . His money, except a small
amou . .t, was taken from him and was returned in monthly allowanee3 to pay
for fruit and vegetables : ,. ;upplement the food supplied. He did not have to
work, the other prisoners did . His request to be transferred to Kiboriani
Camp where the other members of the Mission Society were interned, was
refused. He was told that he knew the natives too well throughout Ugogo
and had too much influence over them . On March 11, 1916, he was imprisoned
in a cell off the guard room which he describes as approximately 8 ft . 6 ins .
wide by-10. feet long and 15 feet high, possessing only one aperture for admit-
ting light and this about 1 ft . 6 ins: by 2 ft : 6 iris. Hé Was kèpt -théré uhtil
March 13, 1916, when he was brought before a judge and told that lie was sus-
pected of aiding the escape of three prisoners in whose possession a map had
been discovered which was traced to an atlas belonging to the claimant . HF•
was able to show that the map had been stolen and was set free, but com-
plains that no apology was made. For these three days detention he wants
$14,000.00
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I-Ie was placed in another cell in the gtiard room July 3, 1916, and kept
there two days for sonie minor infringement of the rules, for which lie claims
$16,000 .00

On July 16, 1916, lie was permittèd to leave camp and live in the town,
where provision was made for him to live at the school along with other
missionaries previously set free . They were all ordered back to Tabora Camp
on July 25, 1916 . This was prcliminary to repatriation on August 23, 1916 .
Negotiations for repatriation having fr.llen through lie was given permission to
viGit, ±own as often as lie «•ished between the hours of six n .m. and 7 p .m .
He left the camp altogether September 2, 1916, the Government, finding him
house accommodation and giving him living allowance . Under these condi-
tions l i e Was found when the town surrendered to the Belgian Army Septem-
her 19, 1916 .

It was open then to claimant to leave the country as the other mis-
sionaries did. He joined the Imperial Troops there as a chaplain and served
with them until the end of the war . He was appointed as inspector in the
I Military Labour Bureau, a carrier corps, and was n sort of commissioner
for the Briti-li Government to look up maltrcatment of Europeans and Asiaties .
He received military pay .

His salary its mitssionary went on all the time lie was interned and his
Society looked after his wife and children : He was very useful as lie could
speak to the natives . He says lie helped to gather probably one thousand
porters who had run a«•ay, and he brought them back . He acted as inter-
preter cto«•n at the Coast its well as giving evidence as a Crown witness at the
trial of the Germans . He was out on special duty looking for the German
Column and found it brcaking 150 miles away . He seems to have been a
very useful man. He was troubled with gall stones in the prison camp and
later while in pursuit of the Germans . He came home as chaplnin on the
hospital ship Suez . He was operated on for gall stones and also for appendi-
citis, and lost one lung. All this occurred after lie got home .

The Canadian Military authorities gave him a pension of about $31 6.00
a year. The medical report signed by Dr. F. A. Young of Winnipeg, gives
the claimant's percentage of incapacity in December, 1921, as 25 per cent
in his own calling, and says that it will be permanent . This report attributes
the loss of health to infection in camp at Tabora . Dr. Young was not exam-
ined at the hearing of this claim. The clr,imant says that the Military
Authorities dealing with pensions told him that the trouble started in the
prison camp, but it was aggravated on service .

It is noted that in the letter of the General Secretary of the claimant's
Society, written July 8, 1 913, to Dr. Westgate then in London, offering him the
position lie now has of Field Secretary in Winnipeg for Western Canada fit a
salary of $2,500.00 per annum, the Secretary mentions his reasons why claimant
0hould not return to Africa at the time "and expose yourself to re-infection by
the malarial fevers of East Africa ." The claimant's salary in 1914 was $1,500 .00
a year, with a maximum to be reached of $2,500 .00 in accordance with the years
of service and number of children . His salary at the time of the hearing in
N1'innipc+g, 1925, as Field Secretary of the Aiissionary Society, was $3,250 .00 .
He travels-from-the Yukon ( James -Bay-,-and-from--Fort -William to-t-he-Coast,-
and seems still to be doing a good deal of efficient work .

This ease presents some difl'iculty . It is not helped at all by Dr . Westgate's
"Causes for complaint" submitted to the British Government, which run from
numbers I to 30, the first being that he was not given notice on the commence-
ment of the war between England and Germany so that lie could quit the colony,
and the last being that up to the time of filing this statement lie had not been
informed as to whether the court-martial case is still sub-judice or lifts been

I
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allowed to drop, with a lot of other trivial matters in between, some of them
rather indicating that his treatment was unusually good . He complains of the train
accommodation in his journey to the internment camp, having to march for the
first Part of the jou rney; that he was obliged to pay the carriage of his luggage ;
that lie was obliged to attend ro ll calls ; that lie was obliged to take hie tneals
in n common refectory and sleep in a common dorm i tory ; that he was subjected
to the indignity of having all his boots and slippers taken away from him each
cvening at 9 p .m . ; that lie was obliged to leave his helmet in the mcss-room
cvery night, and similar foolishnesses ; that lie was not allowed a personal ser-
vant at the expcnse of the Government ; flint he liai to wash his own cup, plate
and cut' lery after each meal, etc .

This Commission has had to deal with the records and evidence of men
who were in German camps forced to work in ►nines and in the field s , go without
food and su ffer heart rending ill-treatment, away from their homes and all
they were used to, and really Dr. 1Vestgate'a cotnplaint does not mnke for
,ympathy . The Commissioner does not think it at all proved that bis sub-
sequent afflictions were due to maltreatment in the prison camps. At the same
time : considering his position, and the fact that lie was closer interned than other
misi innaries, probably owing to his knowledge of the country, and the service
which lie afterwards did render, he is entitled to some consideration on account
of his internment, which othertivise he would not receive at the hands of this
Commission, because lie has proved no actual injury f rom maltreatment . I
would recommend that lie be stlhïiyd $2,000.00 as solatium and $182.15 for his
personal property taken by the enemy as declared .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part 11111, of tile
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $2,182 .45 is fair com-
pensation to Rev. T . B. R. Westgatc, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
;tnnum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the
Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

If lie is entitled to anything more than his present pension for i tijury to
health it should be a matter for the Pensions Board .

JADZF.S rRILI. ,
April 10, 1926 . . Cornmissioner .

DECISION

Case 1383

Re FREDERICK W IIITTAKE R

Claimant is a British subject, born in England in 1891 . He came to
Canada in 1910, and when the war broke out went across with the First Division,
llth Battalion. He was transferred to a British Battalion and was captured
by the enemy at the battle of Ypres, April 24, 1915 . He and some companions
refused to make munitions for the enemy and were bentén and ill treated, and
sentenceci to be shot without trial . The British Officers intervened and the
prisoners were given a trial and condemned to two years confinement, which for
six months was accompiinied by the utmost cruelty . Later they were sent to s
prison in Cologne, where their treatment was somewhat better .

Tlic clâtm►int gôt lia-ek-to-Giessen-on-a-farnt--job in-July,~1917.---He-escaped___
front there and was re-captured and ser~ed 21 days in solitary confinement in the
cells, and was afterwards kept in strict confinement and forced to work, emptying
coal cars and doing other heavy work, with very little food. The Medical
Report. gives his condition as one of general weakness and debility, due to bad
treatment whilst a prisoner-of-war in Germany . He «•eighed 135 pounds the
day lie was put in prison, and when lie came out lie weighed 98 pounds . His
nervous condition is bad . There is a continuous twitching of one of his eyes



520

This man- claims $2,500.00, and I am going to allow it for maltreatmentwhilst a prisoner-of-war .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VÎII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (4), and I find $2,500.00 is fair compensation to
the (lnimant, Frederick «'hittaker, with interest at 5 per cent per anntun from
the 10th day of January, 1920, the (late of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, to date of 6ettlement .

i\lay 12, 1926
. JAMES' Fllll-~L,

Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1384

Re Er.r.A MAUDE Pu 1? n 1' -iCND-I41A$Y R. PvnnY
PClaiimants both Cnnadians are sisters of the late Captain George N .urdy «•hose case was dealt with in decision 1380. They were hisonly dependents . Prior to his internment in Germany in 1914, he had sup-ported the two claima nts and his mother on their srnall farm at Plymouth,sending home on an average of $75.00 per month . Ella llaude Purdy, owingto impaired eyesight, was unable to earn a living and her sister, Mary R .Purdy, the other claimant, had to remain at home to care for her mother who

died May, 1919, aged 82 years .
After the return of Captain Puray in December, 191$; in ruined healthfrom-his internment in R.uhleben Camp, Germany, the two sisters nursed himthrough his illness during which fie lost his mental faculties, until • his deathon November 25, 1923. He was 57 years of age at the time of his death .The claimants, Ella IN Irtude Purdy, was then 51 and Mary it . Purdy 49.Ella Mamie Purdy received $5,527.93 on settlement of his estate andMzry R . Purdy $ 6 ,527 .94 .
I would allow them each $1,500.00, with interest at the rate of 5 per

cent per annum from the date of their brother's death, November 25, 1923,
to date of settlement .

This clairn falls within the First Annex to Section ( I) Part VIII of theTreaty of Versailles, category (3), and I find $1,500.00 fair compensation toElla Mande Purdy, and $1,500.00 fair compensation to Mary R. Purdy, bothwith interest as abo ve stated .

November 2, 1926
. JAMES FRIEL,

Cornm issioner .

DECISIO\'

Case 1385
Re fiA\rriEI, SMITH PATTERSON

Claimant is a British subject, born in Shelburne county, January 15, 1859,
and for upwards of thirty years fie has held a master mariner's certificate forsniling and stearu-ships. --`----_---_---------

On July 1, 1914, lie joined the steamer Pandosia at Hamburg, Germany, a sfirst officer to bring the ship to England, where certain repairs were done . Priorto that lie had been first officer on another Battle Line steamship the
Albrterafor two and one=half years . -

The Germons held him on August 1, 1914, and on the 4th they arrested the
Pandosia and her sister ship flic 7'rebia and all on board. Claimant and the

0
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steward were interned on the ship . On October 16, 1914, the Germans took com-
plete charge of the ships and claimant and the steward of the Pandosia were
removed to tLe prison hulks along with Capt .nin Purdy of the Trebia and others .
About three weeks afterwards they were taken to the prison camp at Rubleben
and there interned and they were not liberated until after the Armistice, Novem-
ber, 1918. Nautical instruments and othrr personal property, valued at $450 .00 .
that claimant had with him on the ship were confiscated . He received £50
from the British Bonrd of Trade towards replacing same . He claims for the
loss of said personal property, for loss of wages at $100 .00 a month for four and
a half years, $650.00 pairl for food in Germany and $2,000.00 for injury to
health from being kept in cold damp quarters and given bad food . Ifihile
interned he received mate's wages from the ship's owners the William Thomson
Company of Sa-nt John, N .B. His declaration of claim was made December
20,-1921

*The claim for loss of personal effects is covered by Article 297 (e) of the
Trenh• . Loss of wages cluring detention is covered by Pnrngrnph 4, of the Annex
to Section IV of Part X . These claims on behalf of Captain Patterson are now
before the Mixed Arbitral Tribunal . This Commission (loc ., not allow for loss
of wages . It would appear . therefore, that I- need only consider the claim on
account of injury to health . The medical report, under same date as the deelnra-
tion of claim, December 20, 1921, records that clnimnnt . is "very nervous,
trembling, very excitahic, complete brenkdown as far as health is concerned ."
Loss of health is attributed to "exposure to cold and dnmpness in a German
prison camp for four years and a hnif ; had food and ventilation." Applicant
totally incapacitated for three years and partially incapacitnted for three years
as a result and 100 is given as the percentnge both in regard to his own occu-
pation and in regard to employment in the general labour market, with life as
the possible duration of such incapacitation . The claimant's own evidence is
to the effect that lie could do some work around his place after his return but
could not do a good clny's work . His condition lins improved since the date
of the medical report : At the time of the hearing before the late Commissioner
in May, 1924, lie felt fairly well . His nerves were not as good as they used to
he. but, lie said, of course at his age they would not be . He was over 55 at the
time of his internment. He had not always been able to get employment as
master but either as munster or chief officer.

I would allow $1,000 .00 for injury to health (luring internment and $1,300 .00
solatium adopting the British scale in that respect.

This elnim falls_ within the First Annex .to Section (1), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find that $2,300 .00 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest at 5 per cent peT annum from the date of the ratifi-
cntion of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to the (late of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
November,11, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1386

Re Josix B . Rcor
_-------------

Claimant is a British subject,a nit-ive of ova eo ia, orn iri-Nnnapoliâ--- ~---
county, April 8, 1868. He is a duly qualified and certificated Master Mariner
and on or about the 1st day of Augwt, 1914, was in command of the British
steamer Frankdale then lying in Hamburg, Germany, ready for sea, and bound
for Pensacola, Florida, U .S.A. The war had just broken out and he was notified
by the Harbour Authorities at Hamburg, not to proceed to sea, and that they
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would not clear his ship . He wa s on board with his crew for about a month .
They were then tnken to the hulks and remained there about two weeks, and
then he wns taken to Ruhleben Camp and was detained there in confinement
tmtil November 23, 1918, when lie was released and sent home .

By reason of his detention and imprisonment he was prevented from pur-
suing his calling as sca captain for the period of 52 month, or thereabouts, and
suffered a los, in e;trnint;s of at least $200 per month, mnking in- all $10,400 .
He was also deprived of two chronometers of the value of $400 n FcXtnnt worth
S7 5 ; binocul,tr glasses worth $50 ; a telescope worth S50 ; leather suit case «•orth
$2,~ and clothing and gcnernl effects worth about $350, all of which things wer

e his own property. He makes the claim of $11,400 at;ainst the Germnn Govern-
ment it ., compensation for said losses . He says lie had been recciving salary and
bonus to the nmcnmt of $400 per month, and during his internment lie rzceived
£20 or les s than $100 per month and lie claims for loss in wages, $200 per ► nonth .
Ycrsonal efi'ccts and belongings to the value of $6 .5 5 were confiscated according to
the declaration made May 10, 1922 and filed with this Commi"ion . In a
prcviou~z declaration macle May 9, 1920, claim was the sau ►e for loss of earnings
and $1,000 for loss of personal effects . At the hearing it was stated that he
rc•rcivec[ £100 from the Board of Trade towards expenses of re-fitting . CaptainRoop has it cl11n11 with the Anglo-German Mixed Arbitral Tribunal amounting
to $22 .280 tnnier Clause 4, of the Annex to Section IV, Part X, of the Treaty for
los ; of personal efiects and wages cittrint ; detention in Germany. The claimfor loss of wages would be disallowed in any event by this Commission. Suchc?stitus were disullowed by the British Itepnrntions I)epartmetrt and by the
1'nitccl States Mixed Claims Commission . The British Reparations Commission
allocrcd Golntinm for intcrmnent and we have been doing the same . I3eyonc)
that, Captain Roop would not be entitlecl to anytbing in respect to the two
cleclarations fi led by this Commission. At the hearing of this case in November,
1925, Clalmnnt who appeared with counsel presented all increased claim for loss
of pcrsonnl cffec•tz, all incrensaci claim for los s of «•ages and a new clnim forinjtu•y to and loss of health, doctor's bills, nurses, meclieine, etr. His ele-c1nr, ► tion .; np to then made no claim for loss of hertlth, nor for expenm, incurred
on avcount of sickness .

It nppenrs front the evidence that claimant received the satmc treatment
given other prisoners of war. It may be stated that Germany had n perfectright. to inter)) subjects of her opponent countries found within her boundaries
r.t the time war was {1eclnreQ, subject to 1 ► um ► tne treatment of such prisoners .- Capt;tin Hoop complains of the quarters provided and-the food. These
troubles no doubt arose in a firent, mensure from necessity and were suffered byall the prisoners and no doubt to some extent by their captors . The food was
pretty poor at, Ruhleben but after the first . year, claimant and others got food
from England. He says that lie kept fairly well until the latter part of his
,mprisonment, but after lie got home it took him *orse than lie was during the
wnr. He was sick in bed for six months and could not move hrtnd or foot and
it was not until January, 1921, that lie was able to resume command of vessels .
He developed sleeping sickness and his recovery was very slow . He spent about
$1,000 in doctor's bills, nurses' fees and similar expenses.

The medicnl record discloses that when Captain Roop returned hoi► te early
-----in-I]ecenibér~1918,_he.s:n~~er~~.much debiWttesïnslJ-açkingin_bociily Kiaour .

He suffered from extreme weakness and lassitude and exhibited pronounced ner-
vous symptons . Within a year or thirteen months after his return lie developed
Lethargic Encephalitis or sleeping sickness and from then on was continuously
confined to his bed for months, necessitating constant medical attendance as well
as the care of a trhined nurse . The Doctor, Lewis J. Lovett, of Bear River states
that as late as in October, 1924, claimant showed effects of serious illness and

Wn

1 3

i :



that lie (the Doctor) does not ever believe that claimant will ever recover his
former physical vigour . The Doctor believes that the long period of internment
and privation such as Captain Roop endured so undermined his health as to
leave him in a condition susceptible to the disease. There were no cases of
sleeping sickness in his part of the country at .the time of Captain Roop's illness
and lie, the doctor, has never been able to satisfv himself as to the source of
infection except that flic germ of the disease was dormant in claimant's case and
developed after it number of months .

I am very doubtful about maltreatment in the restricted sense being estab-
lished . The Captain was a compzratively young man when he was imprisoned
(46) and it may be that while lie appeared all right special treatment should
have been afforded him . There is no claim that it, was asked for or denied .
According to his own evidence there was nothing especially wrong with him during
the internment .

Damages by "injury to life or health as a conscr%ence of intermnent" are
expressly included in the category referring to "Damage caused by Germf:ny to
civilian victims of acts of cruelty, violence or mnltrentment," If, therefore, it is
found that claimant's illness and injury to his health were in consequence of
internment, bis claim will be brought under the category, I am inclined to make
that finding . I think the inference is reasonable and there veems to be nothing
cl se to account for the illness that crime on him a year or thirteen months after
his returning home .

As to the ultimate injury to his health, I am not so satisfied as to its serious-
nc=~; . Captain Roop has been in command of vessels since January, 1921, and is
still a competent master of big ships carrying on over the five seas to the evident
satisfaction of his eutployerz .

I would allow him $2,500 on r,ccount of injury to health, to include expenses
of doctors, nurses fees and similar expenses cturing the months lie was ill, and
$1,30(1 solatitun for internment .

This clnim falls within the Fir,t Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find that $3,800 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest, at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the rFtifi-
cation of the Treaty, Janunly 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
November 10, 1926. - Conlmissfoner .

DrCISION

Case 1387 _

and was quite willing to do everything his captors told him and they did not
bottier him and Lis_willi ngness to work helped him. He was working on rail-

Re CIr .kR1 .ES BOISVERT

Claimant is a Canncfinn, born in Montreal in 1867 . He shipped from the
Port of Montreal, on the ss . Mount Temple, November 8, 1910 . The ship was
torpedoed and sunk by the German Maider .1loewe, on December 6, 1916, and
the ys .taken prieoners and eventually interned in the Brandenberg Prison
Cnn~ is liealtll was good during his internment . He was compelled to work

road work
. ~Hé clâ~ms foï fio~s iif-«'~s-thnt~he might-htsve earnecl had- ho-not-bee n

interned and on account of personal effects to the value of $30.00 . The British
Board of Trade usually made an allowance in the case of a kit, but the record in
this case is silent on this point .

The loss of wages cannot be allowed ; claimant was entitled to a solntiuln for
internment and I think that $1,050 will be fair allowance to include the effects.
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This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part, VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9), and I find that $1,050 .00 is fair
compensation to the claimant with interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
1)ccember 2, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION
Case 1388 •

Re Jo1 ► v STANLEY AIOROA N

Claimant is it Canadian, born in Montreal in 1896 . Not being able to
p : ► ss n ► ilit :uy requirements lie shipped as a sailor from 1\Iontreal on the as .
Mount 'l'cna p le November 6, 1916, and was taken prisoner-n•itl ► the rest of the
crew when that sl ► if ► was sunk olT Brest by the German Raider Moeive
I)c.cc ► ulmr 6, 1916. 'l'licy were handed over to the military and naval authorities
interned in v:u•ious prison camps and eventually placed in the Brandenburg
Intern ►uent Cau ► p. Co ►nplair;int was forced to work on railway work, in
factories, on con-truction work, digging and building and as it labourer about
munition facturic=. The record ctoes hot :taite how long claimant worked . The
rations were aeant and poor and the treatment rough. On one occasion claimant
defending himself from ill-treatment by a 6ntnrcl received a bayonet thrust in
the scuttte . The Red Cross sent parcch as soon as they found out where the
prisoners were .

IIe claims for loss of personal effec.ts and loss of wages that lie might have
earned hml lia not been interned and for loss of wages after his return,to Canada
owing to his Lar•ing to go to a sanitorium and hospital for four months for
treatment on account of chronic bronchitis and laryngitis which lie says he
contracted owing to treatment received in the prison camps and lack of proper
nouriAhiucnt while there. There is no medical report or testimony in the record .
At the time of tl ►e hearing of this case before the late Commissioner at Montreal
in June 1923, claimant was employed as a miner in Porcupine and was earning
sixty cents in hour as a driller .

Claimant received $210.00 war risk insurance from the British Board of
Trade and some small amounts of money while in England .

I would allow claimant $1 .500 compensation for internment and loss of
he : ► ltl ► , forced labour an,' loss of effects, with interest at 5 per cent from the
date of the Treaty .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Trraty of Versailles, category (2) and I find a1,500 .00 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest thereon at the rate of .ï per cent per annum from the date
of the ratification of the Treaty (January 10, 1920) to date of settlement .

December 2, 1926 .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1389
--R6-B-EItNARftii NEF.Nf]Y

. - - - - -- - -

Claimant is a British subject, born in Ireland in 1864 and came to Canada
in 1903. He shipped from the Port of Montreal on November 6, 1916, as
horGeman, on the as . Mount Temple which was torpedoed and sunk by the
German Raider hioeine on December 6, 1916 . Claimant was interned in
I3randcnberg Prison Cair.p. He did not have to work at hard work, as con-
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sideration was given the older men rather than the younger men . The Canadian
Red Cross supplied them with food. The British Board of Trade paid for his

lost kit .
I would allow claimant the amount of his claim $1,050.00 which is about

the usual solat.ium allowed for internment in the cainp mentioned .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles category (2), and I find that $1,050 .00 is fair compensation
to the claimnnt with interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the ratification of the Treaty to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIFL,
1)ecember 2, 1926. - Commisaioncr.

DECISION

Case 1390

Re ALF.XANDER DOuoLAs

Claimant is n British subject born in Scotland, in 1879, who came to
Canada in 1 902. When the war broke out, lie joined the 13th Battalion . He
was wounded and gassed at the 2nd Battle of l'pres, and taken prisoner . His
treatment by his captors while lie was a prisoner for three yenrs and six monthG,
,cems to have been outrageously severe .

In consequence of his refusal to work in a munition factory, he was placed
before a hot furnace until lie collapsed twenty minutes after . He was badly
burned about the body and face and still suffers from the effects. He was
temporarily blinded .

At the time his case was heard before the lite Commissioner June 12,
1923, he was in the hospital . His statements about his trentment were verified
from the Military Department after full inquiries had been made . At the time
of the hearing lie was suffering from spinal disease and from an open wound
%chich were directly attributed to the cruel treatment lie received .

The late Commissioner and the Deputy Commissioner were very much
impressed by this man's case . It is a very strong one with the exception of
the Medical Report from the Dep, rtment of Soldiers' Civil Re-establishment
dated December 29, 1921, in which claimant's disability is given at 20 per ceiit
permanent, by reason of which lie receives a pension of $15 .00 per month .

I would allow clnimnnt $0 ,000 .00 for mal-trentment.
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (4) and I find $0,000 .00 fair compensation to,the
claimant, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day
of January 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date
of settlement . JAMES FRIEL,
December 10, 1926. Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1391

Re HAROLD LVICILWAI N

Claimant is a Canadian . He was a musioian, who, in January, 1915, went to .
(Iermany-to-become,-as he-says,-a-reaily-first class vioiiniat .- -Wfien-the-war broke--- - -
out, he was in Dresden, Saxon y. For some trivial thing which happened in
the street, he was arreated âri imprisoned for three weeks . At the end of
three weeks he was permitted to go to Freidburg, Saxony, and to live there,
freely, reporting to the police . He was there until January 20, 1915, when
lie was taken back to Dresden prison where was was confined until February
8, 1915. From there he was taken to Ruhleben Camp and interned until the

a:4ot- 3o
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end of the war . He has the usual complaint about the food and treatment .
After six months parcels and money came from his father who claims to have
spent over $3,000.00 in this way. Claim is made for this expenditure and for
the amount of claimant's expenses and tuition fees paid out before he was
interned and for the amount which lie might have earned had he been able
to pursue his studies. He was .26 years of age when interned . When lie got
bark to Canada after the Armistice he was in very poor health . He had been
compelled to work and the internment had taken a scrious effect on him but
there is no medical report or proof from any physician . Claimant married
after returning home and at the time of the hearing before the late Commis-
sioner in May, 1924, he had two children . His father apparently was a man
of mcan s .

As ,ilready miny times stated, claims for wages during internment are not
covered by the terms of Annex (I) to the Reparation Clause of the Treaty
of Peace .

Claimant so far as the record goes, was not mnking any wages, there-
fore, his claim for loss of four years time $10,000 .00 is in a much worse position
than many of the others which have been disallowed .

Category (2) which deals with claims in respect of internment provides
only for damages caused by acts of cruelty, violence, or maltreatment (in-
cluding injurics to life or health as a consequence of internment) . The Annex
is frruued (so reads the British opinion) on the footing, as it had to be, tha t

belligeren', ';as it right. to intern nationals of his opponents, when found in
his own or in occupied territory, «,biect to giving proper treatment . Accord-
ingly, unless there is impropcr treatment•, no wrong is done in respect of which
damage can be claimed . «'here a civilian has suffered personal injury or
impairment of health due to acts of cruelty or violence so that his capacity
to work has been diminished, loss of tirages due to such incapacity is admis-
sible (subject to proof by medical evidence) as part of the measure of damage
-uffered, There is no medical evidence in this case . I n~ill infer though, °rom
the evidence of the young man and his father, that his health for a time was
impaired. There is some not very satisfactory evidence of his having been
compelled during internment, to work without remuneration .

The British Répilration Commission allowed solatium to internees and a
scale was fixed foe each indiviciual camp inchiding Ruhleben Camp which
was mentioned as being one of the camps more sanitary and possessing more
amenities than others and in which many of the higher social standing were
i ►:terned. The British Gw.ernment took the view that the hardships inflicted
on such persons were le ss severe than on persons interned in less favoured
lo~~nlities .

I think it will be fair to deal with this case in the way that the British
?'ceparation Commission dealt with similar cases . They did not allow any-
thing for parcels, food or clothing sent by friends or relatives.

It must not be overlooked in claims of this nature that many of the
internees were of military age and if they had been free, they would have
been subject to military service, voluntarily or involuntarily, with the attend-
ing hardships and dangers .

I would allow this claim at $4,000 .00 to cover solatium, injury to health
and for forced labour, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
;fersaillea, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
.__Treaty_ of Versailles, category (2) and Ifind$4,000 .00 fpir compensation to
the claimant, with interest as above indicad .

JAMrS FRIEL,
December 13, 1926 . Commissioner.
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DECISION

Case 1392

Re JEAN TnANCLF-Ait\iAN n

This claim was heard by the laie Commissioncr at Montreal in Julie, 1923 .
The facts are admirably stated and his conclusions and opinion in it decision
Signed by him, which is as follows :-

Dr. Pugsley's Judgment .
This claimant was born in Alsace, but became a naturalized British subject

in Canada in the year 1894, having been in Canada since May, 1884, making
him a resident of this country for about 30 years . The claim is in respect of
losses sustained, and injury to his health by reason of his having been interned
and made a prisoner in Germany during the war. He was field a prisoner from
the lst August, 1914, to August 6, 1915. He was 54 years of age at that time,
being over the age when lie could have done military service . The claim is large .
and comprises various items which are set out as follons :-

1 . Complete loss of business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 50,000 00
2. Injury to health . . . . . . 20,000 003. Loss of property in Canada, by reason of his absence . 34,243 00

This amount is made up of the following items :-
1 . (a) Lots and buildings in the Town of Elk Lake ,

~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 2,500 00
(b) Loss of rental at $120.00 per month for 9 years . 12,960 002. Two lots purchased from the Ontario Government

which he was obliged to let go for taxes . . . . . . . . 500 003. Loan on New York Insurance Policy . . . . . . . . . . 1 836 004. Loss of policy . . '3,000 00
5. Loss of policy, I .O .O.F . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -1,000 00
6. Lonn on New York Life Policy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 393 00

Interest for 8 years . . 157 00
7. Loan on Now York Life policy . . 423 00
8. Loan on Canada Life Insurance, plus interest . . 640 009. Mortgage on 2 buildings lots in Toronto, with interes t

f, our years . . . . . 660 00
W. Sale of thf:se lots at a sacrifice, involving a loss . . 500 0011 . Sale of Montreal residence at sacrifice loss . . . . . . 5,100 0012. Moneys received from Canadian Government while i n

Gcrmnny and reparation expenses . . ., . . 550 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 34,243 00

There is also a claim filed for his expenses occasioned by his trip to Francein 1914, amounting to $2,255.00 . The claimant had also filed a further claim
for loss of probable commissions for $110,000 on deals which he alleged lie would
have likely put through in France but for his internment and imprisonment by
the German authorities . After some discussion his counsel abandoned the
claim for the commissions and limited it to the expenses mentioned above
($2,255 .00) .

At the sittings at Montreal, June 13, 1923, Mr . Armand gave lengthy
-evidence, covering some 43 pages, and dealt with the various aspects of the
claim above-outlined . -The -facts- are-these:---------_ - _

Mr. Armand was a successful broker, and went to France in the summer of
1914, to interest certain capital in a project for the operation of a phosphate6Y907-a0}
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►nica deposit, owned by the Progressive T\lining Company, of Ottawa . In
Paris lie 6rgi►tiizcd a syndicate to take over 200,000 shares of this mining stock
at $ 1 .00 per share, from which he would have received 10 per cent commission .
He was also interested in a project of organizing a pulp company and some coal
mining conccrns . His negotiations, lie said, were really completed on July 23,
1914, and he expected to effect a satisfactory conclusion of his business during
the first week in August .

Having about 10 days at his disposal lie decided to visit his native Provin .-
of Alsace, and while there crossed the frontier into Germnny for the purpose of
:,Fudying their methods of producing fertilizer . He was in the Black Forest in
Gcrmany when the war broke out, and was taken to a small town ana refused
pcrmis ion to leave because lie was a British subject .

He was without money, because several cheques in his pocket were useless,
but through thb assistance of the United States Ambassador lie succeeded in
getting certnin moneys advanced to him from the Canadian Government for
expenses. He was allowed to remain in a hotel for some time, but had to report
twice daily to the German authorities . He was observed making notes in his
diary, and was arrested and Fent to jsil for about . a month .

He was not allowed to write letters home, and tried to end a post card with
the assistance of an American lady in the town . She refused to help in this .way,
for fear of being shot, and these attempts led to NF arrest . He described his
terror, because of an apparent threatened execution when lie was obliged to arise
at six in the morning, and expected to be shot . 11c was, however, taken to Berlin
and finally landed in Ruhleben Internment Ca~mp, which was a race-track. He
and many other priaoners we: e quartered in clic stables, and lie gave a detailed
description of the living cond'itions, bad food and so forth . He was finally
exchanged in 1915 and succecdcii in rett:rning to Canada . He was 54 years of
ave at the tinie of his internment :.niti claims that lie should have been imme-
diately released as lie was a civilian, over the age when lie could have been used
for militaryservice . His hcaith was very greatly impaired- as a reFult of -his
imprisomuent, maltreatment, poor food, etc

. Upon his return to 11ont.rcal, lie discovered that his business was totall y
destroyed, the Govcrnment of Quebec having appointed-a curator who liquidated
everything.- This was necessary, becat: .e by reason of the Quebec law, his wife
had no authority to carry on in his absence, and it was necessary that theso
steps be taken . lie produced evidence from his books to show that his average
income for several years prior to his internment, was over ~10,000 and it is
therefore in respect of this loss for over the period of five years, that lie claims,
$50,000.00 . In corroboration of this two witne.ses appeared at the sittings, namely
I;dwr,rd G. Parker and Pierre llcsforgcs, who swore that they had known the
rlaimant for about 20 ycars, and that lie was a prosperous and successful broker,
o«•ning considerable property . They thought that his income would certainly
be in the neighbourhood of $10,000.00 per year. They corroborate the evidenco
as to the loss of his business, and of his having had to start all over agfiin . Both
of these men also testified that they were greatly shocked at his appearance
upon his return, and stated that lie was in excellent health prior to 1914 .

His impaired health ss a result of his iinprisonment was also certified to by
a physician in Montreal . Owing to poor health he .was unable to carry on busi-
ness for a long time, and was confined to bed, both at home and at Notre Dame,
Hospital, Montreal, for several months, during the year 191 6 .

In 1917 lie borrowed a little capital and started business as a typewriting
agency . He had hardly commenced this when a judgment which had been secured .against him,-by-.a_Trust_Counpan_y_from -irliom_he-_had_bought_property_in--1912, .
and for which lie had been unable to make payment was put into effect ., and the
bailiff seized his premises and all his office furniture . The proceeds of the sale

W
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of this were not sufficient to satisfy the judgment and considerable of his house-
hold furniture was also seized and sold . Because of his injury to his health and
his inability to give attention to his affairs immediately after his return to Can-
ada he claims $20,000 .00 . He stated that he bought property at Elk Lake,
Ontario, for $2,500 00 in the year 1909, and built 2 hou ses on these lots at a cost
of $7,000 .00 . He later built a small store between two of the houses which cost
$500 .00 . The rent from these three buildings came to about $120 .00 a month .
When the nnr-brokc out the tenants left, and by reason of his absence, he was
unable to look after the property, n nd after his return he had neither the health
nor the means to keep them in a proper state of repair, so that they became it
total loss . The claim in respect to this is for $7,500 .00 and lo ss of rentals for 9
years amounting to $12,960 .00.

With reference to the claims for losses through the cancellation of his insur-
ance policies, and the loans thereon, it would seem that lie is claiming for the
amoun t loaned and for the loss of the policies, although taking these losses into
con s ideration, he -really received the full value of the insurance at this time .
These loans were secured for his wife and children during his absence, in order
to supply them with the necessaries of life . The witness maintains that had lie
not suffered his internment, lie wor.Jd have been able to carry on the full amounts
of this insurance, and have been able to take care of his family out of his yearly
irrcome, and that the whole tran saction re,~ ulted in his losing his insurance .

With reference to item No . 10, lie swears that lie was hard pressed for
money, and had to sell two building lots in Toronto for the sum of $1,250 .00 . The
lots would have had a value of $1,750 .00 so that lie suffered a loss here of $500.00
due to the straitened circumstances . W ith regard to item No . 11, lie swears that
in March 1923, being again pressed for money, he was obliged to sell his 12-
roomed hou R at Ahuntsic for the sum of $7,400.00. This property was worth,
at, least $12,500 .00 so that lie suffered a loss here of $5,100 .00 .

As to item 12, dealing with money ( $400.00) received from the Canadian
Government,; while -lre n~as 'in Germany, he stated that a claim was mode by the
Government for a refund, but having written to Sir Robert Borden at that time
lie was g i ven to understand that he need not t rouble himself very much over
this item .

The item of expenses is made up as follows :-
Stermer passenger and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 150 00
Travelling outfit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125 00
Railway expenses in France and Germany_ 175 00
Hotel expense,s . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . 615 00
His time for one and one-half months . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,250 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,255 00

While there is no doubt that owing to ti,e detention and imprisonment o f
the claimant his business suffered greatly, it is impossible to say that all the
fosses were the direct consequence of such imprisonment . The two largest items
are lots and buildings at Elk Lake, Ontario=$2,500 and loss of rental for nine
years at $120.00 per month. The evidence showed that as a result of the break-
ing out of the war the tenants left and the properties became unoccupied . As
to the item of $5,100 for loss on sale of Montreal property, the evidence does
not satisfy me that this was a damage directly resulting from the claimant's
imprisonment . Neither do I think that any of the other items comprising the
$34,243 can 'be so _ regarded ; nor can_the claimant's expenses to_ France be
allowed . They were incurred prior to the claimant's imprisonment, and would
probably have been a loss anyway, owing to the breaking out of the 7-1 .,- .
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I come then to the remaining items of the claim :-
No. 1 . Complete loss of business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $50,000 00
No. 2. Injury to health . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 A00 00

The breaking up of the claimant's business was uadoubtedly the u :ri;%:i.
result of his imprisonment.

I do not think, however, that I can properly r,llow for this, the amount
rlaimed . Mr. Armand was only compelled to be absent f ;om his business about
one year, and as his profits averaged about $10,000 per year, I think that if I
allow him $15,000.00 this would be sufficient compensation and would cover his
direct loss as a result of his imprisonment. It may well be that the nature of
his business was such that war conditions preventerl his successful resumption
of it .

In additiou to this I allow for the injury to hi ; health by his imprisonment,
tnaltreattnent and exposure $10,000.00 . His impAsonment and cruel treatment
being without any apparent reason, treated as a spy and put in fear of being
,hot, seem wholly without excuse . _

I therefore"allow the claim at $25,000 .00 and I would recommend that
interest, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum be allowed from the date of the
ratification of the Treaty of Peace (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

W. Pvosr.>:x ,
Comntissioner .

I have been asked to consider the case and give my opinion .
The dut,y of this Commission is to report on all claims which may be sub-

mitted to it, for the purpose of determining whether they fall within the Firet
Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty of Peace with Germany . This
claim fatll~ under Category 2, covering compensation to be claimed in respect o f

"Damage czu.~ed by Gerrnany or_her allies to civilian victims of acte of cruelty,
violence or maltreatment (including injuries to life or health as a consequence of imprison-
mcnt, deportation, internment or evacuation, of eapoBure at sea or of being forced to labour),
wherever arising, and to the surviving dependente of such victims . "

The question is as to what are proper elements of such damage. I do not
think that damages can be allowed for loss of business . The clause that attaches
to injury to life or health as a consequence of imprisonment . intern-
tnrnt . . . means direct physical injury only. The report of the British
authorities in submitting the British Reparations Account to the Wparationr
('ommis"ion recites that-

" In calculating the amount of damage in each case only damage caiised by snecifir
acts of Cermam• and her allies, or daniage directly in consequence of specific host•ilities o,
spocific operatione of sar, has been included and indirect and conseduential damage has
been excluded . . .

" . Compensation amounting to a very large sum has also been claimed in respect
to loss of earning..~ or bui4inm profits owing to the claimants being kept in internment, or,
in the case of seafa rers, in respect of los; of wages or salary durinst the lime they Were
unemploycd ov6üng to their ship having been torpedoed, and these elements of claim have
also been disregarded as being indirect or consequential damage . "

In connection with the item in the British account for damages " by air
raid or homhirdment from the sea" this explanation is made :-

cc. All cases of indirect and consequential damage have been rejected as well as
those cases in which there is no clear evidence that damage was due to an act of atcRression
hy the enemy . . "

" : Claima in respect of Ioes of business, profite, good-will and other consequen-
tial damage ot a like natu re have been excluded . . . :'

The Mixed Claims Commission of the United States decided that :avè in
Pertain excepted caRK (of which this would not he one) Germany is not obligated

i
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under the Treaty of Berlin to make compensation for the loss of American
nationals of prospective personal earnings, as such . The Treaty of Berlin reads
the same as the Treat y of Versailles in respect to this category .

The British Royal Commission on Compensation for Suffering and Damage
by Enemy Action (Lord Sumner, Chairman) in their first report say :-

"23 . Again the Commission have felt bound to apply legal rules as to remoteness of
a . :riaAe and particularly to disallow loc9es which arise only from the existence of a stat6
of wac, where the liability to loss is common to all Your Majesf,y's subjects though in the
particu l ar case it may have fallen more heavily on the claimant than othera ."

In Article 231 of the Treaty Germany accepts responsibility of herself and
her Allie zz for causing all the loss and damage to which the Allied and Associ-
atert Go vcinments and their nationals were subject to as a consequence of the
war. By Aiticle 232 those Governments recognized that the resources of Ger-
n inny are inadequate to make complete reparations for all such loss and dam-
age . Germany was required, however, and undertook to make compen sation
for all dnmagé done to the civilian population of the Allied and Associated
Powers and to, their property during the period of belligerency of each as an
Allied or Associated Power, agains t, Germany by such aggression by land, by
~ea and front the air and in general all damage as defined in Annex I to Part
1 1 III . These Articles mnke it clear that by Treaty requirements, the fact that
Germany's resources were inadequate to make reparation for all of the losses
mml clamngcs sustained by the Nationals of the Allied and Associated Govern-
ments as a consequence of the war and that. Get many'Q reparation obligations
were exp ►essly limited to such as are enumerated or defined in Annex I .

Lord Sumner's Commission ciealing w ith the case of a claimant wh o was in
Germany at the outbreak of the war and was arrested and interned until the
end thereby losing wages that he had a reasonable expectation of earning had lie
been a free man during that period, directed the British Reparation Claims De-
partment that there was no provision for such loss in Annex I ; that category 2,
which deals with claims in respect to int .ernment provides_ only for damage
caused by acts of cruelty, violence or maltreatment ( including injuries to life
o n health as a con sequcnce of internment) .

The Annex is framed on the footing, as it had to be . that it belligerent has
:1 right to intern nationals of his opponents when found in his own or in occupied
territory , subject to giving proper treatment . Accordingly, unless there is
i mproper treatment, no wrong i s clone in respect of which damage can be claimed .

Attention having been called to the final words of category 9, as it had been
contended by some of the claiman k that such loss is clani nge directly in con-
,equence of hostilities or an operation of war, the Commis s ion was of the opinion
that the last word" o f paragraph 9 must be rend with the whole paragraph as
referring to propcrt y .

The Commission was also of opinion front the evidence submitted to theni
that in all civilian internment canips in Germany and other enemy countries a
certain amount of unnecessary hardship was experienced by internees amounting
in the opinion of the Commission to mnltreatm cnt within the meaning of Annex
I, so as to entitle all internees to some compensation, even though no de finite
personal injury or injury to health had . resulted .

Asolatium in addition to actual damage sustained by the claimant was
allowed on a scale . The allowance ° .)r the first year at Ruhleben was £75 .

In assessing damages under category 2, the British Réparation Claims
Department under opinion ruled that where a civilian has suffered persorKl
injury or impairmen t of health due to acts of cruelty, violence or maltreatmen t

-by-the-enemy-so-that-his-capacity_to_cvork_has_been_diminished,_lôss_of cvages_
due to such incapacity is admissable (subject to proof by medical evidence) as
part of the mensure of the damnge suffered .



We may take this ruling for guidance in assessing damages for inju ry tohealth in this case. There can be little doubt that claimant's health was so
injured, as a consequence of imprisomnent' and internment that lie could notproperly attend to business for a long time after his return to Canada .

I would approve of the allowance made by Dr . Pugsley under that heading .
I think that the decision in respect to items disali•nved is correct . Theclaimant would be entitled under the British ruling to sor . . .ium for internment

and on aceount of illness which may be considered as taken care of by the
rnonies received by him from the Canadi an Government., while he was inl,ermany .

The claim as I have said before, comes under category (2), of Annex I, andI find $10,000 fair compensation to the claiman t with interest thereon at the
rate of 5 per cent per annuru from the (late of the ratification of the Treaty,(January 10, 1920) to (late of settlement .

532

January 15, 1927 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1393
IÎC 11COIr F. YOUNG AND TIIE COPP CLARK C O M r'ANY, LITfITF.D

Claminant is a Canadian corporation . One of their employees Hugh F .Young was in Nurcmburt;, Bavaria for thcm on business on the 31st . July, 1914,and was unable to leave that city. On August. 4 lie was detained by the
authorities and not permitted to leave the city limit~ . On August 23 lie was
arrested and put in jail in solitary confinement and l :ept there until about
October 1, 1914 . IIe `\ras then allowed out on bail furnished by a friend in
Nuremburg, but, not permitted to leave the city . On February 6, 1915, lie was
~-c•nt to Ruhlcben and was kept there until Novembery .22, 1918. During all this
time lie was paid his salary and also ~ient nroney- from time to time to buy food
and other necessaries of life .

They claim $7,728.00 for \Ir . Young's salary paid him and deposited in the
bank and for $900.00 money :ent Mr. Young at difi'erent ti ► ues .

This clainr was before the late Commissioner at Toronto in May, 1924, who
decided that the claim was not admissible . There was no injury done to claimant
that would come under any of the categories of the Anne .\ .

In dismissing the claim the Commissioner said he would hear a claim from
Mr. 11. F. Young hirn~:elf and \Ir . 'Young was examined and later the Com-
missioner gave a judgment allowing Mr. Young the amount of salary which lie
would have carneri but. for his detention and imprisonment tîxccl at $7,728 .00
and for the amount of reruittancrs, namely $900.00, making $8, 628 .00 which on.Mr. Young's order was to be paid to Me-vs rs . Copp, Clark & Co ., Limited .

For injury to health during imprisonment he allowed Mr. Young $4,000.00 .
The cl,rim of Messrs . Copp Clark & Co . Limited is hereby disallowed, as

not coining within any of categories to Annex (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of
Versaille~ .

Dealing with the claim of Hugh F. Young. This is one of the judgments
of the late Commissioner which 1 have been asked to review .

The case was one of ordinary internment. These cases have been dealt
with by this Commission, under the opinions and directions of the British Répa-
rations Commission on Compensation of which Lord Sumner was Chairman to
the British Reparation Claims Department . The Mixed Claims Commissionfollowed the same rulr ;s . Under these rules loss of prospective earnings is not a
matter for compensation under the reparation part of the treaty . Internment



is not illegal . A belligerent has a right to intern nationals of his opponents
when found in his own or in occupied territory . Subject to giving proper treat-
ment., Mr. Young states that he was held up by the German authorities 3 or 4
days before war was declared and had to report to the police for a couple of
weeks but was allowed to stay in his hotel . After a few weeks lie was Ecized
and sent to prison where he was kept in solitary confinement for 4 or 5 weeks
when he was released on bail put up by some business connections in Nuremburg :
He was allowed out on bail for a few weeks, but lie had to report to the police
twice a day, and about the 1st February, 1915, he was seized and sent to Ruhle-
ben, a concentration camp near Berlin, where he remained until the 22nd of
Novc:rnbcr, 1918, 11 days after the Armistice . As to the internment at Ruhle-
ben, lie says lie cannot " claim maltreatment as far as personal violençe_wztis
concerned, or anything of that kind ; we were not treated at all, that is the way
it might be put. After the first year or so we were put on a food allowance of
it kind, but the last couple of years we depended entirely upon parcels sent us
from home and front the Red Cro s s ." His health was vcry much lowered and
impaired, and lie came home pretty much of a wreck. There was nothing organ-
ically wrong really, but his nerves were all shot, his digestion was very much
gone and lie was very much under weight .

He thinilts lie ought to claim something for impairment to his health . He
says that while lie has regained his health to a certain extent, it has left its
mark . IHe has not the staying power or the registance lie had bofore . He cnn-
not indulge ini sport..Q the way he used to. He had been in good health simply
because lie had taken care of himself.

The English authorities go on to state "that where a civilian has suffered
personal injury or impairment of health due to acts of cruelty,-violence of mal-
treatment by the enemy so that his capacity to work has been diminished, loss
of wages due to such incapacity is admi-sabic (subacct to proof by medical evi-
dcnce) as part of the damage suffered ."

There is no proof in this case and really no claim in respect to personal
injury .

The English Commission was of opinion from the evidence submitted to
them that in all civilian internment camps in Germany and other enemy coun-
tries a cartain amount of unnecessary hardship was experienced by internees
amounting in the opinion of the Commission to maltreatment within the mean-
ing of Annex I, so as to entitle all internees to some compensation even though
no definitc personal injury or injury to health had resulted .

The scale of solatium for internment in the different camps was estnblished
and that ,cale has been adapted to Canadian cases .

The cost of presents of food and clothing sent to civilians in internment
camps was regarded as being outside the provisions of the Treat•y as to
reparations .

Mr. Young is entitled to solatium for internment and I would allow the
amount of $1,200 . While lie has not proved injury to health lie has made a fair
statement as to what happened to him, and I think I would allow $1,000 for
injury to health .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categary (2), and I find $2,200 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the ratification of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of 5ettlement .

JAMES FRI EL,
Commissioner .

January 12, 1920 .
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DECISION

Cage 1394

Re Da, AZr.Ax G. LocxE,w

Claimant is a Canadian, born in Galt, Ontario, June 21, 1890 . He is agraduate of 147cGill University ; when the war broke out lie was in Germany,having just completed a course in agricultural bacteriology at Leipzig Univers-
it,y which entit!ed him to the degree of Ph .D. He, with others, was arrested fit
Hanover, August 4, 1914, and was kept in military prison until about the endof September

. They were then taken to Ruhleben Prison Camp on November
14, and remained there until November 1 8, 1918 .Dr

. Lochead claims for loss of four years through imprisonment, resulting
in inability to pursue his profession, $10,000 ; loss of hearing, partial, $2,500.The claim was heard by the late Commissioner at Ottawa in June, 1924,who , . llowed it in full .

'Lie British Roynl Commission under the chairmanship of Lord Sumner
acdoptcrl the opinion that clai ►ns for loss of wages during internment were inad-mksibic . Catcr;ory (2), which deals with claims with respect to internment,provides for dani ;ige, - by acts of cruelty, maltreatment (including injuries to
life or health as a con~equence of internment)

. The Annex is framed on thefooting as it had to be, that a be".igerent has a right to intern nationals of his
ohConent< when found in his own or occupied territory, subject to proper trcat-nicnt•.

Accordingly , unless there is improper trentment no wrong is done in whichrespect d;uc:ge cannot be claimed .
Dr. I.ochcad claims for injury to his hcaring (file to dampness and cold ofthe camp. The mcdicnl record di sclo scs a 15 per cent disability for deafness.Proper trcntment was not t*iven his car

. He complains of conditions at RuhlebenCamp %shere there were 5,000 internees
. The records of our cases, English casesand American eases indicate very -different

. - view, of the trcntment received .Many of those interned say there was as good treatment, accommodation and
food as could be expected under the circumstances

. The British ReparationsDepart ►
:,ent took the view that it was a favoured camp, and so considered it inthe scale of solntiu►n fixed by them for internment in the different camps .I«•ould not dispute the allowance to Dr

. Lochead for injury to his car $2,500,
but his claim for loss of salary which lie might have earned under the ruling
referred to cannot be allowed

. He is entitled to solatium- for internment whichI «•ould allow at $1,200 .
This clsim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (2), ►tnd I find $3,700 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification
of the Treat .- January 10, 1920, to (late of settlement .

.ianunrv 12, 1927. JAMES FRII;L,
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1395

Rc ERNEST C . IMACMILLA N
Cltllllitint is a Canadinn born in Ontario in 1883 . He claims for detentionin Germany (luring the ent ►re period of the war, being itnprlsoned_in I`TUrernburg_and Ruhlcbcn cüt~sps: He bn~e,? his claim on loss of salnr $2,400 .00 and costof food supplies from honie, $600.00. y



Claimant had gone to Germany for the purpose of hearing a musical festival
and was studying music .sbroad . He was arrested in January 1915 and released
in November, 1918. He was in prison for nine montite at Nuremburg and the
balance of the time in Ruhlcben camp. He does not thitik lie suffered any per-
manent injury to his health as a result of his experience .

This case was heard by the bite Commissioner who allowed the claim at
the amount declsred .

With some regret (claimant being one of the few who (lid not claim for
personal injury on accot:nt of internment) I cannot agree . We are following the
rulings of the British Royal Commission established to make recommendations
as to ex gratin grants to sufferers from enemy action . They granted a solatium
to internees not because of internmer.é (it is in itself legititn :,te), but owing to
special hardships or sickness suffercti, as a result of imprisonment . The solatium
was the same to all classes and each individual camp but some difference was
made in respect to the circ.umst :unces prevailing . Ruhleben was considered a
favourable locr~lity .

The British Government do not consider that loss of wages during intern-
nnent is covered by the terms of Annex (I), Reparation clause, of the Treaty
of Peace. Where a civilian has suffered personal injury or impairment to health
due to acts of cruelty, violence or tnal-treatment by the enemy, so that. his
capacity to work has been diminished, loss of wages due to sr-h incapacity, is
admissible (subject to proof by medical evidence) as part c, . the measure of
damage suffered .

Cost of parcels of food and clothing sent to civilians in intermnent camps
is likewise regarded as being outside the Treaty as to reparations .

The British Commission was also of the opinion, from the evidence sub-
mitted to them, that in all civilian internment camps in Germany and other
e:,emy countries, a certain amount of unnecessary hardships were experienced
by internees, amounting in the opinion of the Commission to mal-treatment
within the meRning of Annex (I), so as to entitle internees to some compensation,
even though no definite personal Injury br injury to heitlth bad resultëd . - "

The British Reparation Claims Department established it scale of compen-
sation for internment and I wocld adapt it to this case . The claimant is entitled
to solatium for 3 years 10 months internment, say $1,100 .00, with interest at the
rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the (late of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part, VIII, of tbe
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and i find $1,100 .00 fair compensation to the
claimant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 11, 1927. Comtnissioner .

DECISION

Case 1396

Itc AnnntiAai Rcci;ExsTEtr

Claimant was born in Roumania, February 13, 1884 . He came to Canada
in 1905, and resided and carried on business at Edmundston, New Brunswick, until
1910, then lie moved to Montreal . He became naturalized as a British subject
;n Canada in the Madawaska County Court. November 17, 1908 .

In his declaration he states his claim as follows:-
Before the breaking out of the recent German war I was unw ell, with rhenmatimn,

and in t6ë monthof May,-19141 i wmnt by-ihë advice of -tn`v -dvetor,--Mr.- I. -Booth ,of- --
Montreal, to Europe, for the benefit of my health and I was resident in p hospitai at
Prankfurt on Maine in Germany from May until the middle of June, 1914, when I remo ved



to Bad Natdteim, where I was when the recent German war broke out, whereupon I was
placed uuder orders by the officers of the German Government not to leave Bad Nauheim,
where I remained for a period of 116 days ( namely from the lst of August until the 24th
November, 1914), then I was allowed to go to Utesen where I remained for a period of 78
da)-6 ( namely, from the 25th day of November, 1914, until the 10th day of Februa ry , 1915),
then I was takcn to Ruhleben, by the m il itary, and I was interned ( here for a period of
78 days (namely, from the Will ot Febru.,ry unul the 29th of April, 1915), then I was sick -
and was removed to Bad Nauheim (a second time), where I remained for a period of 211
days ( namely, from the 291 h ot April to tne 26,n of 1Vovember, 1915), and then I went to
ChartottenburR where I remained for a period of 11 days from the 2 6th of November to
the 6th of December, 1915 . "

"While I was at Bad Nauheim from the lst of August to the 24 th of November, 1914,
I lived at the Promenaden Ilotel at a total expense, paid by me for 116 days I was t.here,
of 2 .085 marks ( equivalent to $541 .25), namely, ton marks per day for hotel expenses, and
eight marks per day for other expenses ; while I was at Giesen, from the 241-h of November
to the 10th qf February, 1915, I ) ived and was medically attended at the Medical University
Clinic, at a total cxpenee, paid by me, for the 78 days Lwas there, of 2,028 marks (equal to
i507 .00), namely, 14 marks per day for room and board, and 12 marks per day for doctors'
bills : white 1 was in internment at Ruhleben, from the 10th of February to the 29th of
April, 1915, I w as at the Lazvret, a plain house near the cani p, w here I had no expense to
pay board and lodging, but I suffered there very much in health on account of the bad
conditions, the toom in which I was detained being occupied by never less than 16 people
and sometimes by 20 and 25 people, while I w as for a second time at Bad Neuheim, from
the 29th of April to the 26th of November, 1915, 1 lived again at the Promcnaden IIotel .
at a total exjmnse paid by me for the 211 days there of 3,798 marks (equivalent to "9.50),
n,n i cly, 10 marks per day for hotel expen s es and 8 marks per day for other expenses, and
while 1~}• :,s at Charlottenburg, from the 26 th of November to the 6th of December, 1915, 1
was fit the Sanatorium there undar the care of Doctor Noiler at a total expense paid by
me for the elev en days I«•as there, of 165 marks (equivalent to 541 .25 ), namely, deven
marks per day for Sanatorium expenses and four marks per day for other expenc-tt3 ."

" During all the time ( over 16 months) I was held in Germany as aformid I made
reylcated application to be released, so as to be removed to a warm climate, the German
doctor having certified that the state of my healtl, was such that I must not remain any
longer in Gc ► znan ' v and I sent certificates to this effect from three German doctors to the
High Commando at Berlin, but no notice was taken of my applications for rclenae and I
~vas detained in Germany, as nforesaid to the ruination of my health, which was seriously
injured and is still in a very bad state . I also se t German doctors' certi fi cates to the
Amer~c,an Amba -sxi dor Gerard stating my case to ~im, but I only fi nally obtained my
release on the 6th day of December, 1915 .

"On the 26th day of November, 1915 . 1 received a telog,,vm informing me that I would
get n p1.ssport at Charlottenburg to leave for Canada . I went there accordingly and got the
pas,port , and then I had to go to Berlin and get the paFsport signed by the American
Ambassador . When paasinR the German frontier the German officiais took from, nit, 170
marks . leavinu me the remainder of my German money, namely . 200 marks, and at Rad
Nauhcitn I had to eive up my gold tvatch ( worth $60 .00) as the German Gove rnment
would not allow gold to leave the country . I alsô had to leave all receipts, doctors bills .
etc ., a s the German Government would not allow them to go out of the countrv . "

"In conclusion I beg leave to claim the fôllotiritig as damages -sust.ainedby_me, through
being forcibly detained in Germany, namely :--

Lon, of business profits during 16 months forcibly detained in Germany . $ 12.000 00
"Damages to my health . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,000 00
" Amount paid (as herein before detailed) for hotel and other expense s

and doctors' bills 8,489 marks, equal to . . . . . 2,122 25
"German money confi scated at the Gèrman frontier, 170 marks, equa l

to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 50
"Value of gold watch confiscsted . . . . . . . . 60 00

"Total amount of clnim . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . =34,224 76"
(The watch was returned) .
This claim was heard before the late Commissioner at Montreal in June

1923 . Medical testimony was given by two doctors . 1)r . Campbell B . Keenan
had examined claimant in 191 3 , who then had pains in his joints, rheumatism,
his heart was not affected . Shortly before the hearing lie examined the patient
ngrtin-nnd-found--tllnt -he- ►~atl--a- serious-heart-le~ion.____________

Dr. Andrew A. Robertson had had claimant under his care in the MontrenT~ `
General Hospital in August 1921, sttliering from rheumatic inflammation of the

ks:
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wrists . At that time the patient had also heart disease, which might have been
duo to various causes. Eliminating -ome of them, the result of the examination
showed it was due to some rheumatic infection front which lie was suffering at
the time. Asked if internment in a canip 'where the hygienic conditions were
adverse and subject was exposed to cold and unclean surroundings, whether that
would bring on the heart disease of which he complained, the doctor answered
"that it would be •likely to bring on the infection to which this local heart
disease would be secondary ." Claimant has a very serious lesion of the aortic
valve of the heart which will cause his death in a comparatively short time .

The Commissioner in giving judgment said "that it was by no means cletir
that claimant's condition was brought about by the treatment which lie received
in Germany." He recommended, however, an allowance of $5,000 .00 on the
claim for damages to health, and $500.00 for medical expenses . For loss of
services in business, 1 6 months, he allowed $6,000 .00 . I do not agree with this
judgment. Claimant's internment, as has already been said in several cases,
was perfectly permissible subject to proper treatment .

The Germans seem to have given him very good treatment, with the
exception of the internment at Ruhleben, and that was in a house outside of
the camp. There is nothing under the ruling of the British Royal Commission
on Reparations for which he could maintain a claim. That Commission allowed
a stated solatnun for internment, the amount being $375 .00 for the first year at
Ituhleben and $250 .00 for each subsequent- year . They allowed a maximum
compensation of $125.00 for illness during internment..

As to his claim for injury ,to health, it says lie «~ent t.o Germany for
treatment. He had no health when lie crent there, and he was apparently given
every chance to live at sanitoriums and at . hotels and to take treatment as
though he had not been a prisoner of war .

The claim for loss of services in business cannot be allowed. Category (2)
which deals with clatims with respect to internment provides only for damage
caused by acts of cruelty, violence or mal-treatment (including injury to life
or health as a consequence to internment) . Unless there is improper treatment
no wrong is done in respect to which damage can be claimed . There is no
special hardship about the effect of the ruling in this case. Claimant's firm
are Ruckenstein Broc ., Wholesale Clothing Manufacturers . During the time
claimant was in Germany his brother was in charge of the business which was
growing every year. Claimant says that naturally the profit was pretty fair,
but was not as good as when lie was at home .- Business continued to grow from
the time he was interned .

I think that the award of the late Commissioner for injury to health is too
much, but I do not feel like disturbing it, having doubts especially about the
results of the internment at Ruhleben .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9) and I find $5,542 .50 fair com-
pensation to the claimant with interest thereon nt the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty (January 10, 1920) to
date of settlement

. JAMES I+ RIEL, '
January 14, 1927 . Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1397

Re CAPTAIN RUFUB G . SPRA(iUF7

_ Clâlman~i~ tt-Canadinn born in Port Elgin, N.B., in 1858. He was in
the employ of the Pontiac SteamsfilpGômp~iny as mastel ,of-t;heir-shipPonCiac- -
torpodoed and sunk in the Mediterranean by German submarine April 28, 1917 .



Captain Sprague was, confinecl in various enemy internment camps as
prisoner until the Armistice was s igned, sometime after which he was released
and arrived at his home Janunry 22, 1919 .

He ch► ims for the wages he would have earned if lie had not been interned
and for moneys paid for stores supplcmenting food supplied to him during
intcrnn ►ent, for travelling e .r'pcises from England to his home in Bridgewater,
Nova Scotii ► and hotel bills while delayed in EnKhu► d . When the ship was
tôrpecloc►I he lost clothing ►►mi nautica l instrument . and effects to the value ofS150.

This cluim was before the 1 : ► te Coinmissioner who a llowed it in full, not
having before him the British ruling in respect to claims of internees for loss
of wages .

Under the ruliia, uf the Royal Commission on Reparations in England
which is being followed by the American 'XIixed Claims Commission, wages
cannot be allowed to internees .

I«•ill have to disallow that item of the claim and substitute the Britishscale of allowance of solatium for internment . The expense items might be► luestioned, but Captain Sprague made no claim for injury to health or for
mal-trcatnicnt, and for that rcn s: on I will allow his claim as fully as I may
under the ►vlings .

Thi s claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
'Creaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9) and I find $1,841 .74 fair com-
pensation to the claimant witii interest . thereon at the rate of 6 per cent per
an ►utm from the date of the ratification of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to
date of settlement .

January 13, 1927 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION
----------------------- _.~--------Case 1398 _----------- - -

Re JOSEPH ELLIOTT

Claimant is a British subject born in England December 12, 1878 . Heca ►ne to Canada to reside permanently on April 23, 1907 . On November 6,
1916, lie shipped from the Port of Montreal, on the ss . Mount Temple as a
horseman and was on that ship when it was captured by the German raider
,lfocue and sunk December 6, 1916, the crew being taken prisoners and
eventually interned in Brandenburg Camp .

Claimant was compelled to work and suffered much in health .
The medical record shows permanent incapacity in the general labour

market of 20 per cent .
Claimant lost a kit worth $100 .00. On his return to England, lie received

£7 which see►Ls to have been all he has received from any source .
I would allor: claimant $1,500 .00 to cover internment, injury to health,

forced labour and los of personal effects .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles caiegorics (2) and (9) and I find E1,600 .00 fair compen-
sation to the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per t ►nnum from
the 10th day of January~, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Tren ~ of
Versailles, to date of set!lement .

February 1, 1927 .

JAMES FRIEI.,
Commisaioner.

"a
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DECISION

Case 1399
Re MALCOLM MOKINNON STEWART

Claimant is a Canadian born at Georgetown, Prince Edward Island,
August 29, 1882 . He served with the 29th Battalion, Canadian Expeditionary
Force in France, was taken prisoner May, 1916, and kept in Germany until
the end of the war.

He seems to have been unfortunate with the authorities over him . He was
punished different times and was in prison cells, and in puni ,hment lager in
Hanover for about 6 months . Prior to being taken prisoner he had an excep-
tionally strong stomach which was so badly injured by the treatment as to
cause ulcers of a grave nature and seriously incapacitate him . His punish-
i nent each time consisted of being confined for 21 days and the only food
allowed was a small portion of bread daily and a bowl of soup every fourth
day. In the Hanover prison the food consisted mainly for a time of soup
made of beet root with the sugar extracted, leaving nothing but fibre which
no one but a starving person could cat .

The medical record states that claimant was affllicted with Duodenal
ulcer, attributed to stomach trouble.-pain and distress developed while a
prisoner of war in Germany ( 21 years) about 6 months of which was cell
punishment and that claimant has since been continuously incapacitated
since discharge except for periods of few months at intervals of comparative
relief . His present percentage of incapacity as a direct result of such injury
is in respect to his own occupation 25 per cent to 40 per cent and in the gen---
eral labour market 50 per cent with a probable f urther duration of per-
innnent .

Claimant was operated on for ruptured duodenal ulcer and the diagnosis
of his case is Ruptured cursive duodenal ulcer. He was in the hospital at
the time of the sittings in Vancouver .- His statement is co rroborated by theC--- a ----- - - ------------ --- -- -_-_ _ --- .~_ ~

Claimant did not apply for a pension . He said lie did not go before the
Board at the time of discharge ashe thought his stomach in time would be
all right and that he had considerable capital at the time and thought there
were more deserving cases than his .

I would allow this claim at the amount declared E3,000 .00 with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the
(late of ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (4) and t find $3,000 .00 fair compensation totl 1 ' h

omman er und by a eomrade, who also was a`pn~ônér ôf ~r tr `

.e c atmant Rit Interest as above Ind i cated .

February 8, 1927.
JAMES FRIEL,

Commfssioner.

DECISION

Case 1400
Re FRANK W. HE6sIN, c/o THE AEOLIAN COMPAN Y

Claimant is a Canadian born in Toronto of British parents in 1871, and
resident in Canada for twenty years . In 1891 lie was sent by the Mason and
Risch Piano Co ., Limited of Toronto, to Worcester, Mass ., as a confidential clerk
in connection with interests which they had acquired in that place . These
interests were purchased by the Aeolian Company of New York in 1898 and be
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became all employee of that company . In November, 1901, lie was sent by the
Aeolian Company to Berlin, Germany, to develop m market for the company's
goods with Germany and other European countrics . He resided in Berlin with
his family until the war broke out and was interned in February, 1915, the date
when all Cnnudians returned to Ruhleben prison camp near Spandau . His
wife and two children went from Berlin to Holland in 1910 where they worked
for the British Red Cross until his exchange to England in August, 1918 . He
was exchanged under the arrangement affecting civilian prisoners of over 45
years of age . He was with the Aeolian Company's London Office from May,
1918 until November, 1918, and then returned to New York where he resumed
his position with the same company, and he is now its treasurer . He is a British
subject and has never (lone anything to impair his citizenship such as applying
for papers in any other country, All his family retained residence in Toronto .
One brother is manager of the Trust Depc ► rtment of the Canada Permanent
Company and another is in charge of the Eastern Provinces for the W. J. Gage
Company .

IIe claims on account of injury to hèalth and files a declaration to the effect
that he is nervo»sly impaired and has a chronic nephritis, which in the doctor's
opinion is the direct result of his exposure and treatment in the German intern-
ntent camp .

Iie appeared before the late Commissioner at New York, June 24, 1924, but
Dr. Pug.ley made no recommendation, awaiting further information .

I think this man is entitled to solatitun for internment and possibly to some
small aniount for illness contracted, which could not have been serious, as he
went back to his work as soon as liberated :

There is ariltcstion of residence but notwithstanding the terms of the
Order in Cottnci : . I am inclinecl to recommend compensation where deserved in
cases of Canndians, rc~i(Ient almost anywhere who have not lost their Canadian
citizenship ; otherwise there is no way of their getting compensation . Mr. Hessin
was iuterned because lie was a Canadian .

Mr. Hessin made his claim through the Br-t :sh Reparatiqn Claims Depart-
ment and they sent it on to this Commission .

If lie had made it claim before the American Mixed Claims Commission, it
would not have been entertained, as lie was not a United States citizen .

Subject to consideration by the Government of claimant's status before thi?
Commission, I would recommend that lie be allowed $2,500 .00, with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date
of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part 'VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find $2,500 .00 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL ,
July 14, 1926. - Cor. :missioner .

DECISION

Case 140 1

Re ARTHUR JAMES CHAMBERS

This is one of the olâimstrnnsferred- to this Commission by the British
Reparations Claims Department . It was originally put before the Royal Com-
mission for Suffering and Damage by Enemy Action, and was refused in view
of the fact that the claimant had not at any time required a domicile of choice
in the United Kingdom .

r
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The claim, a large one, is on account of injury to health from internment i n
Ruhleben Internment Camp from January, 1915, to the end of the war . The
report on the case in the British files is as follows:-
" - 1/1789/H

"Arlhur James Chambers, c/o R. B. Donovan, Solicitor, 100 Hohesirmse, Cologne
"This claimant was interviewed on 15th September, 1922 .
" Iie was born in the Magdalene Islands, Canada, in 1884 . He came to Holland with

his parents at the age of 2 years ; his father, who was born in England, being at that time
a clergyman of the h.nglish Church at Rotterdain . He remained in Holland until he was
1S years of age . He came to England for a few weeks to visit relations in 1902, and then
went to Germany, where he was employed as a sh ipping-clerk, and subsequently was manager
of a shipping firm at different ports in that country . IIe had only re-vi5ited England for
short periods until the outbreak of war.

"There would, therefore, not appear to have been any permanent domicile of choice
in England of this claimant and, therefore, it is a case to be dealt with by the Canadian
autho ri ties.

" He was interned on November 6th, 1914, at Ruhleben, and after a few days w as
released as a British colonial . He-was again interned at the same camp, during the end of
January, 1915, and remained there until the Atmiatice .

" He returned to England with his German-born wife and child i n December, 1918, and
remained there until June, 1919, having in the meantime endeavoured to obtain employ-
ment, but without success . He then went to Holland, later to Belgium, and then to Ger-
many . where he arrived in 1920 . and has been here ever since employed as a commi .mon
agent .

"His health appears to be undoubtedly in a bad condition, and the report from the
Consul a r authorities here is favourable to him .

_"ile is to be medically examined. -
fi. R. DANE .

" 22nd September, 1922 . "

"O.F.18 of medical re•exsr.rination attached . Finding 20 . per cent disablement for 2
years früm date•-eix years in all at f.300 p .a .-f,3611 and solatium .

' S R. DANE .
" 25/9/22."

The solatium referred to would be about $1,125 .00 in our money .

Claimant has no Canadian domicile and apparently never had, but he bas
not lost his Canadian nationality acquired by birth. If this country does not
pay him compensation there is no way in which he can get it . His case is
something like the Macrae case and one or t wo others we have had to deal with,
and subject to special c onsideration by the Government in view of the wording
of the Orders in Council establishing this Commission, I would recommend that
c ompensation be paid to claimant out of the Canadian reparation funds .

This claim falls within the First Annex to•Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles ; category (2) and adopting the British assessment I find that
$2,925 .00 is fair compensation to-claimant-with interest at 5 per cent per annum
from Jat,aary 10, 1920, to date of settlement. -' ~

JAi E" FRIEL,
No vember 10, 1926. Conttnissioner .

DECISION

Case 1402

Re DAVIA SCHER1fAN N

Claimant was born in F.ussian Poland in 1,870 and emigrated to this
country and 4or a time lived in Toronto . He was naturalized there in thel
Courts of Genersl Sessions for the County of York, April 15, 1 913, and is still
a British subject. He was domiciled in Lille at the outbreak of the war, where
lie had a shop when the Germans took the city and it became evaeuated by the
asoor-at - -
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inhabitants. Later he and his wife were interned by the Germans at Auviller,
by reason of his being a British subject and he was kept there from April 24,
1916, to August 18, 1916, wheu lie was released on account of his health .

He claims on account ef interlunent and loss of health and also for loss
of merchandise which beca,ne deteriorated in value . His claim was submitted
to the British Foreign Cln :ri'LS Department and by them transferred to Cztnadian
Reparations .

Strictly speaking l,e does not come within the scope of our Commission
but in other cases I bave recommended compensation to claims of Canadian
Nationals not reside,it in this country when they suffered damage from enemy
action. This man proves his internment by official certificates, but there is
nothing much on record concerning the injury to- his health or the loss of his
goods .

I would rer ommend something for him, say g500.00 with interest at 5 pe r
cent from Jamuary 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

This cla ;m falls N%rithin the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII- of the
Treaty of Vers-ailles, category (2), and I find that 4500.00 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the Treaty to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
December 1, 1926. -- Conimissioner .

DECISION -

Case 1403

Re HARRY REITER

Claimant was born at Squira, Russia, in January, 1883 . He was naturalized
a Canadian citizen at Montreal, April 1, 1910 . In 1911 lie left Montreal on a
business trip to Europe and also to see his parents . His mother was ill and
died and while lie was at home, he used up all his money in helping and was
forced to remain in Germany to work and save enough money to return to
Canada. After the war broke out lie was interned in Ruhleben Camp and was
not released until January 31, 1917, when all British subjects residing in
Germany were released . He says that while interned he spent £100 of his
money for living expenses and clothing for himself und family . He claims on
account of injury to health but there is no medical record . The clairp was first
put into the British Reparation Claims Department and was transferred by
them to this Commission .

I would allow claimant $1,200 with interest at 5 per cent per annum .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find $1,200 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest at 5 per .cent per annum from the date of the ratification
of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

February 4, 1927 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1404

Re GiJDR(3E WILI.IA11i 11OLF F

Claimant is a British subject born at Windsor, Ont., in 1875. He was a
partner in a German wholesale house, when the war broke out and the partner-

clity and- consequently his income stopped .

. 1.

ship was dissolved by the German Law Court on account of his British nation-



543

He is a married man and had a family and mother to support . He was
interned in Ruhleben camp as a civilian prisoner of_ war from February 6, 1915,
to May 4, 1917, almost 21 years.

He claims for the support of his family during the time of internment and
for food stuff and parcels sent to Ruhleben and expenses for clothing and other
necessities .

The claim was submitted to the British Reparation Claims Department
►►•ho informed claimant that His Majesty's Government did not consider that
such loss was covered by the terms of Annex (I) of the Reparation Clause of
the Treaty of Peace . He was referred to the Clearing Office in reference to his
rights under the Treaty with Germany in respect to his exclusion from the
partnership. The claim was later sent to this Commission by reason of the
claimant's nationality .

I would allow the usual solatium for internment making it a little higher
on àccount of the special circumstances of the case, say $1,500.00, with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find a1,500 .00 fair compensation to
claimant w'th interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
February 4, 1927 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1405

Re CHARLES O. ALLEN

Captain Allen is a native of Nova Scotia, and is about 65 years of age . He
►►•as master of the •steamer Strat.hcona, owned by the Canada Steamships Lines
Limited, Montreal, which was shelled and sunk about- 146 mil& west of the
Orkney Islands by a German submarine April 13, 1917, while on a voyage from
the Tyne to Marseilles, France, coal laden . There is no occasion to go into
:letails .

'The claimant was'kept Eight daÿs on the submarine, taken to Heligoland
for a night and then taken to Willia.mshaven, and afterwards to other places of
internment in Germany and kept üntil 30 days after the Armistice was signed .

He P.laims :-

Paid for supplies while prisoner of war . . . . . . . . . . . . 77-&-51

£749-S-5i

His wages during his imprisonment werepaid by the owners bf The Canad a
Steamships Lines Limited . The bonus was a gratuity given for successful trips .
As an item of damages, it cannot be allowed . _

The Treaty which provides for the retovery _ of damages for injuries to
civilians would not in the opinion of -the British authorities inc+lude loss of
possible income or earnings duritig the time of imprisonment . This is the opinion
also of the late Commissioner, who heard Captain Allen's case .
s~tio~-at~ -

. . . . . . . . . £600
. . . . . . . . . 72

C.

0
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=-The-British--Reparations Claims 1)epartment adopted a schedule dealing
with cases of this kind which I am inclined to follow and would allow Captain
Allen :-

For twenty months' internment in Germany, allowance . . g 851 00

Paid for supplies as claimed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 379 84
I.oss of effects as claimed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 353 24

$2,584 08
The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) of Part VIII of th e

Treaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9), and I find $2,584.08 is fair com-
pensation to Captain Allen w ith interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920 .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 5 . 1926 . Commissioncr .

DECISION
Case 1406

Re JOHN MOR111sO N

Claimant is a British subject, a native of Scotland, who came to Halifax
in 1919 . His claim for loss of property and injury to person was put in to the
Foreign Claims Office in March, 1919 . The claim was transferred to Canada,
the renson given by the British Reparation Claims Department being that Mr .
Morrison was permanently in Nova Scotia before the '.^±h January, 1920, the
date of the coming into force of the Treaty of Pef.ce, and so his claim was
transferred " in accordance with the arrangements made with the Dominion
Government . "

Claimant, in his declaration under our form, rade December 21, 1921,
claims for :-

(a) Personal effects, clothing, books, etc. (rouahly) . . . . $ 710 00
(b) Money in Bancs Commerciale (roughly) . . . . , . . . 2,770 00
(c) Salary lost by imprisonment (roughly) . . . . . . . 6,670 00
(d) Sum claimcd for personal injury (roughly) . . . . . . 7,750 00
(c) Sum paid for meals while in AuArian detention camps 4,000 00

$21,900 00

The claim was (iear(,l by the late Commissioner at Halifax in September ,
1924, and Dr. Pugsl,~y seemed to be of thé opinion that Mr . Morrison ought to
receive compensation for loss of property and personal injury either from this
country or Great Britain .

The claim in its origin would be against 'the Austrian taovernment, but
reparations by Germany under the Treaty of Pence covered i ;i ;ury done by her
allies.

The claimant, who went to Austria in 1908, was a Loftsman, which seems
to be some sort of a draftsman in connection with shipbuilding, and when the
war broke out in August, 1914, was working for an Austrian shipbuilding cor-
poration at Trieste, Austria, and living in Monfalcone (now Italian territory) .
He was apprehended August 14, 1914, and kept imprisoned until November 23,
1918 . Three months after his arrest he was sent to Raabs, in Lower Austria,
and in that country he was kept until the end of the war or Until he was
released, two or three weeke after the Armistice . He claims to have been ill-

. 8
6



ff

645

9

treated, and, arcorciing to his evidence, it appears that he was so ill-treated at
first and became very ill . The bad treatment . stopped and hunger was the
principal trouble . Claimant had to get his food and clothing through friends
.it the Red C ross in London. There was no medical certificate attached to the
clnim filed with the British Office .

In the liedical Report filed w ith the Declaration for this Commission, the
nature of his injury is given as " Nervous brenkdown, Anxiety, Neurosis,
Drewns," attributed to con finement and ill-treatment for four years-partially
incapacitated for three years since release--percentage of incapacity, 20 per
cent in rcgard to his own occupation and 40 per cent in general labour market-
incapacity will probably continue many years-henring definitely imp,a irecl,
dating from period of internment .

At the time of his internment claimant was a single man, aged 35, earning
£G a week . He had the equivalent of $2,700 .00 Canadian money at interest in
the bank ( Banca Commereiale), deposited at different times bet wcen M arch,
1911, and June, 1914 . There is no evidence that this money was lost or that
the bank, now operating under the Italian Government, will not make it good .At the (late of hearing the claimant had never attempted to withdraw it.
('laimant had another account at another bank in Trieste, called the Union
13ank, and this money he withdrew to keep him going, also, so he stat.~F, moneyfrom home . Moneys paid for board and clothing and that sort of thing are notallowed, neither are wages or prospective earnings, and even if that were not
the rule adopted by the British Reparations, in this case claimant Would hardlyscem entitled to such compeneation . If he had not been interned lie would havebeen in the British Army . I would allow him for personal effect .s lost, asdeclared, $710 .00, and for personal injury $2,600 .00 .

It has been the policy of the British Reparation Claims Department to
ritvarcl a solatiutn in addition to actual damage sustnined by claimants in cer-
tain classes of claims, for example, a solntirm for internment is allowed in all
vases, and for illness (luring internment a compen sation of from £10 to £20, theirallowance for different internment camps is set out, and one clause reads "Other
camps and quasi internment at Raabs, £75", inclicnting when read with the con-
text, that atnount for any period up to 12 months, and one-half that amount for
every subsequent 6 months . I would therefore allov claimant $100 .00 solatiunlfor illness and $1,313.00 solatium for internment .

This claim fa lls within the First Annex to Scction (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty . of Versailles, categories (2) and (9) . p:,d t find that $4,623 .00 is faircompensation to the claimant With interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of the ratification of the Z :-nty, January 10, 1920, to date of
settlement .

JAMES T'RIRL,
February 18, 1926 . Commissioner .

DFICISION
Case 1407

Re R . W. HAYWARD HIAiIIURl'

Claimant is a British subject, born in England in March 1900, who came to
Canada in 1919 and is living ~Iere .

He was serving as an apprentdce on the British Merchant Ship Clan Mac-favish, 5,816 tons, sunk off Teneriffe, Spain, by the enemy raider Moewe, after
a fight January 16, 1916. The master and crew were made prisoners.

Claimant lost personal effects to the value of £60 .5 .0 . He and some of thecrew were kept on the Moewe, during further operations later being transferred
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to another Cerman vessel, and landed at. Teneriffe, from where they were sént
home by the British Consul .

His claim was submitted to the British Reparation Claims Depnrtment and
by them transferred to this Commission .

Claimant snys that his impriGonment brought on pleurisy which has injured
his health, but there is no medical record .

Adapting the British Admiralty scale, I would allow claimant $200 .00 soln-
tium or torpedo money and $300 .00 for loss of personal effects, with interest at
5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty, January
10, 1920, to date of settlement .

This claim fallG within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9), and I find that $500 .00 is fair com-
pensation to the clannant with interest as above indicated .
.

JAMES FRII:L,
September 27, 1926. Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1408
R e. CTiARi.E3 IlFNRY JACKSO N

Claimant is a British subject born in England, in 1894, who, o :ime to Canada
in 1919 . At the outhreak of war he was a seaman on the British ship Trevorian,then in Hamburg. The ship and crew were detained .

On Novembcr 11, 1914, lie was taken and - interned in the hulks and laterin Ruhleben . He had some trouble w ith his eyes but does not show any special
mal-treatment by the Germans .

I think his case can be met w ith by allowing the solatiitm according to the
British Reparation Scale . .

Claimant received £42-0-8 from the ( Refunding British Government ReliefFund Loan) .
I would allow claimant $1,500.00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent

per annum from the 10th d nv of January, 1920, the date of the ratification ofthe Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlem ent.
This claim falls w ithin the r irNt Annex to Séction (I), Part VIII; of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find $1,500.00 is fair compensation to
the claimant, w ith interest as above indict,ted. -

JAMES FRIEL ,
May 10, 1926 . -- Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1409

Re JoIix V. REYNOLDS

Claimant is a British subject• born in England May 15, 1890 . He was chief
refrigerating engineer on the ss . Voltaire, 8,618 tons, operating in the Merchants
Service between England and America when that ship was captured in the
Atlantic Ocean by the enemy raider Moeute, December 2, 1916 .

Claimant with the rest of the crew was taken prisoner and eventually
brought to Germany and kept there in difierent prison camps until the end of
the war .

He claims lie sustained permanent injury to his health acquiring a form of
nasal catarrh and rheumatism .

,. .,-.
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His claim was submitted to the British Foreign Claims Department for loss
of personal effects, injury to health and loss of earnings and maintenance for
food, etc ., sent from England .

In 1919 he was adviacd by his physician, for reasons of her,lth to live in
Australia and lie was on his way there when he stopped over in '; anc,rver and
decided to settle there . He got employment and apparently is fairly successful .

A t the time of the hearing of his case lie was owner ar a manager of the
Power Plant Engineering Company .

The I)irectors of the Foreign Claims Office transferred his claim to this
Commission .

I think it may be fairly dealt with by adapting the scale of the British
Reparation Commission .

The claim for loss of earnings cannot be allowed:
I would allow the balance, for loss- of personal effects (1 ►e received

£50-0-0 from the British authorities) and solatium for two years internment
with an allowance for illness and an allowance for food and clothing sent
from England and mone,v expended, in all, $1,850 .00

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (2) and (9), and I find $1,850.00 .fair compen-
sation to the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
.May 12, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1110

Re HARRY W. SOLLOWAY

Claimant is a British subject through his father and grandfather. He
himself was born at Leipnick, Moravia, that part of Austria which is now
Czecho Slovakia, where his father was then employed .

The father took the necessary steps through the British Consul at Vienna,
to preserve the claimant's British nationality .

Claimant came to Canada in 1910 and 1914 was employed as a groom at
Government House, Toronto . In that year he went back to Lcipnick to see
his father and was interned by the Germans and kept in prison camps--Senne-
lager and Ruhleben from September 3, 1914, to March 22, 1918, when on
account of his health he was removed to Holland where he was looked after
by the British Government . When in the German camps lie had been main-
tained by food sent from England which was paid for by himself and thinks
that'he spent £50 per year. He claims also for time and wages, but that cannot
be allowed .

Internment cases in Great Britain are dealt with under a scale of so much
a month. I would adapt that scale to this case and allow claimànt $1,100 .00on account of internment and $735 .00 for disbursements for food and other
supplies . This second item is generous enough to cover interest and all I intend
to allow in respect to it, to date of ratification of Treaty of Versailles. -

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) of Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2) ; and I find $1,835.00 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per-eent_per annum from the date
of the ratification of the Treaty, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 12, 1926 . Commissioner .
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DECISION

Case 141 1
Re Joxx SHORTI S

Claimant is a British subject, born in England in May, 1876, and carne to
Canada about the year 1897 . He shipped from the Port of Montreal on the
ss. Mount Tcnzple November 6, 1916 . The ship was torpedoed and sunk by
the Germnn raider dtocice on December 6, 1916, and the crew taken prisoners
and eventually interned in the Brandenburg Prison Camp . Claimant was co ►n-
pelled to work outside the camp with pick and shovel and do all kinds of work .
He suffered in health and his eyesight was greatly impaired . When lie got back
to England the military doctors sent him to the hospital on account of loss of
eyesight and rheulnntism .- He lost his kit worth $100.00 on account of which
lie received £5 from the British Board of Trade . He was a prisoner for two
yèiïrs and one month .

This case was heard before t%ë late Commissioner who allowed claimant
to amend his claim . He originally declared for $1,050 loss of wages which lie
might have earned if it had not been for his internment . There is no medical
record or evidence .

I would allow claimant $1,500.00 to cover internment, injury to health,
forced labour and loss of personal effects .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty
of Versailles, categories (2) and (9) and i find $1,500.00 fair compensation to
the claimant with interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the ratification of the Treaty to the date of settlcment .

JAMES FRIEL,
December 2, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 141 2
Re THOMAS BEL L

Claimant is a British subject born in Scotland, June 3, 1896 . He was cook
on the British Merchant ship Vienna, of Leith, which was in the port of Hamburg
when war broke out and was detained there from July 31, 1914, when he was
taken off the ship October, 1914, and put in the German hulks in the harbour .
He left these November 6, 1914, and went to Ruhlehen and was there until
November 24, 1918 .

He claims for loss of wages, loss of parcels of food and clothing sent him
by friends, impairment of health and for detention . His spare clôthing was
taken from him at Hamburg and kept

. As to injury to. health, he filed a certificate from Dr . Donald, of Leith ,
written in 1920, to the effect that claimant was under treatment January, 1919,
for neurasthenia from the result, it was stated by him, of being a prisoner of
war . His symptoms were such as might have been caused by imprisonment .

This claim was first put in to the British authorities and after the claimant
became domiciled in Canada in 1919, the papers were sent to this Commission .
Claimant filed his claim on our declaration form on January 3, 1922, without a
medical report. The amount of his claim is £1,520 and lie acknowledges receipt
of £15 from the British Board of Trade at Leith for-loss of property .

The claim was heard by the late Commissioner at Toronto, in May, 1924 .
Claimant stated that for the first year and a half he was made work about

the camp. He did not do anything except take out the rubbish and garbage .
He got four marks a week for what they called the British Government Relief
Fund .
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Claimant's parcels Jrom home were plundered .
There is no medicat evidence given . The late Commissioner assessed com-

pensation at $3,000 .00 and intended'to ask the Canadian Government to refer
the matter to the British authorities . He had already received notice from the
British authorities that-

"The domicile of a man on -the- date on which he preEented himself a claimant, would
Koveni, and as Mr . Bell was in Canada at the time he filed his claim, the British authoritici
could not deal with his case. "

I think Canada will have to pay this claim and others similar, for the
reasons already given several times, but I would lower Dr . Pugsley's assessment .

The owners of the ss . Vienna paid cl ;iimant's wages from the (late o f
ctetention until October 5, 1918 . The wages that lie might have earned, cannot
be allowed .

The British authorities allowed a solatium for internment and for illness
or injury to health when proved .

There is no medical evidence in this case, but claimant was only r . boy at
the time and would probably be ill occasionally . I do not think the forced
labour would amount to much but we will make some allowance for it .

This daim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find $1,800.00 fair compensation to the
claimant, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of
January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of
~ettletnent .

JAMES FRIEL ,
January 12, 1927 . --- Commissioner.

DECISIO\'

Case 141 3

Re OSWALD W. CHAPMAN

Claimant is a British subject born in Hamburg, Germany, in 1896, of British
parents . He came to Canada in 1920 . When the war broke out lie was going
(o school at Hamburg and within two weeks he was taken by the German
military authorities and eventually sent to Ruhleben camp where lie was interned
until after the Armistice .

He claims for loss of wages during the period of confinement, los-3 of edu-
cation and business advantages, and injuries to health resultir i g in a nervous
breakdown. The medical record indicates--disability 331 pzr cent since 1918.
It goes on to say that the claimant cannot read at night by artificial light and
cannot keep the same job many months and cannot take - inside work.

This claim was presented fi rst to the British Reparation Claims Depart-
ment who sent it to . this Commission on June 12, 1925, stating that their depart-
ment was limited to the consideration of claims of British nationals other than
those belonging to parts of the British Empire to which a separate share of the
reparation receipts has been allotted .

The Commission was not able to examine this claimant personally . The
claimant is now employed with the Big Missouri Mining Company Limited near
Stewart, B.C., operating a diesel engine at a wage of $6 .20 per day.

The facts before the Commission are too meagre to properly deal-with the
claim. Claimant was a school boy of 18 when interned and no doubt the, con-
ditions of the prison camp would affect his health ; at the same time had he not
been in that prison camp, lie would, no doubt, have been with the other boys in
the field, where conditions were difficult and danger much greater.

The British Repàration- Claims Department fixed a solatium for Ruhleben
camp-175 for the first year and £25 for each additional six months . They
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allowcd something also for sickness . Adapting their scale, I would allow the
claimant. $1,500.00 with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of
settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (2), and I find $1,600 .00 fair compensation to the
clainuant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 17, 1927.

Comntissioner.

Case 1414

Re J . H. CARR
No action taken. No information . Claimant did not appear.

Case 1415

Re J . D. I.UDüAT E

No action taken. Prisoner of War. Money taken by Germans î9-4-0-$44 .77 .
l'aid by Dept . of National Defence .

Case 1416

Re AUGUSTE ALLIC E

On June 30, 1924, the Secretary wrote claimant to find out if lie made a
claim to the Belgian authorities and if it had been rejected and upon what
grounds. There was no reply .

While this Commission is limited to claims of civilians resident in Canada,
there are occasions when we are recommending consideration for Canadian "
claiinants who were not resident in Canada but had suffered loss by reason of
their nationality which they had never lost.. There was a special recommenda-tion in such cases .

In this case, claimant left Canada in 1892 when he was fifteen . His fatherwas an Italian and his mother from France . Most likely they were perman-
ently settled in Canada and that the family moved away tooether, in which
case his nationality would follow his father .

Anyhow with the meagre information on the record this case will have to
be laid Aide .

Februnry 2, 1927. JAMES FRIEL,
C'ommissioner.

Case 141 7
Re PHILIP CAMPBELL

This claim was filed with the British Reparations Department for com-
pensation on account of internment and forced labour in Germany . Claimantalleged that he was a fireman or trimmer on the ss . GeorQic, captured by theRaider iVoetce December 10, 1916; that he was in various camps in Germany
until the end of the war and that for one year lie was forced to work in a coal
mine for which labour lie received only 500 marks . He was supplied with food
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by the British Red Cross .- The declaration shows that Campbell was born in
Liverpool, August 29, 1896 . He says that he shipped under the name of " John
Keenan." There was another " John Keenan " on board . Claimant signed his
pay sheet as " Keenan Campbell ", this is rather confusing . He says lie got
discharge books . The one on the Georgic was lost in, Germany, and he says
he had one since but he does . not produce it . The claim was referred to this
Department by reason of Campbell now - living in Guelph . His solicitor is
George A. Drew of that city . The papers being received from England after
the hearings in Ontario were over, we asked Mr. Drew, under date June 24, 1925,
if he would personally certify as to the bona fides of the claim and statements
made in the declaration, and there lifts been no reply . The'cl-nün will go into
the " No action " file .

JAMES FRIEL,
February 7, 1927 . Commissioner .

Case 1418

Re ;1lns . AxNIF, Bnf.Tox

No action taken . Claimant did not appear. Son died of pneumonia while
a prisoner of wr.r . Claim for loss of life nmount not stated .

DECISÎOY

Case 1419

Re I-IYAtAV FISH\fA N

Claimant is a Russian Jew, a eigerett4 maker by trade who came to Canada
in 1910, and was naturalized in the Circuit Court for the District of Montreal,
September 30, 1913 .

He was in Berlin on business at the time of the outbreak of the war . By
reason of his being a British subject he was interned by the Germans in Ruhleben
Camp from September 6, 1914, until January 1, 1918 . He had then developed
lung trouble and was released apparently on that account . Claimant was ill
for one year in London after his release and for a long time in Montreal where
lie was a patient in the Mount S~nai Sanitarium for tuberculosis and in the Royal
Victoria Hospital where lie is t t the present time .

Claimant was 51 years of age at the time of his internment . He had been
earning between $20 .00 and $40 .00 per week .

This claim was heard by the Jate Commissioner at Montreal in June, 1923,
who noted it for allowance .at the amount claimed=$5;000 .00 for loss of time
during internment and $5,000 .00 for injury to health . -- .

Dr. Pugsley's draft judgment is attached . It «•as not s'igned .
I do not feel like making a different recommendation except in respect to

-the` AllowRnce for°-loas-of- tiiuc-but-4-<io-t~hink-thafrf here-ahoulcl-be-some-cor-
roboration of claimant's evidence given through an interpreter that lie had been,
for the time mentioned or any time, in the German prison çamp . No papers
were shown and AIrs .- Fishman who was with her husband in Germany but not
interned was not called as a witness . Dr. Yugsley, however, seemed satisfied
and subject to some further inquiries, I assess the claim .

I will not interfere with the allowance for loss of health but in respect to the
allowance for loss of wages, daroages in that respect, following the ruling of
Lord Sumner, Com.Inissioner, eannot be allowed .

The Germans had a perfect right to intern the claimant, a British subject,
found in their territory during the war, subject to proper treatment .
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The same ruling held, that where a civilian has suffered personal injury or
impairment of health due to acte of cruelty, violence or maltreatment by the
enemy so that his capacity to work has been diminished, loss of wages due to
such ineapacity is admissible (subject tg) proof by medical evidence), as part of
the measure of the damage suffered

. In this case such loss of earnings vas con-sidered in the award for damnge to health .
The British Reparation Commission allowed a solatium for internment, and

set a scale for the different camps and under the scale allowed prisoners of war
in Ruhleben Camp, claimant would be entitled for internment and sickness during
his sojourn in that Camp to the sum of $1 .125 .00.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII, of theTreaty of Versailles, category (2), and i find $6,125 .00 fair compensation to theclaimr.nt with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th (lay ofJanuary, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of
settlement .

May 12, 1927. JA1 I0S FRIEL,
Commissioner.

I)ECIfiION

Case 1420
ile WILLIAM IA)OAN

Claimant is a British subject born in Glasgow, Scotland, in 1873, who came
to Canada in 1900 and worked at his tri-.de in Montreal, Toronto and otherplaces . His wife and children also came to Canadit : When the war broke outclaimant sought to enlist. but owing to the results of an old injury to one eye,lie was not accepted. He joined the crew of the ss . Mount Temple, at Montreal,
in the summer of 1916, hoping to be taken in the army when lie got across but
was advised by the authorities in London to stay by the ship for another voyage

,
The Mount Temple was captured by the raider Moeiue, and sunk Decem-ber 6, 1916, and the crew were taken prisoners and eveutually interned in

Brandenburg prison camp where claimant was compelled to do blacksmith work_
until his reler.se after the armistice. He received one mark a day which wouldequal about five cents .

Logan had to leave his kit and effecta when ordered off the ship .

Following the internn entcan
I d,fore cl allow claiman t

on th
e
acco nt of tie 01o~s ofhis effects .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versai ;les, categories (2) and (9), and i find $1,200.00 fair compensa-tion to the claimant, together with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of sinking, December 6, 1916, to date of settlement .

August 27, 1927. JAMES FRIEL,

--- ~ - - ---DECISIUN

Case 1421

Cotnnuss :oner.

Re HoN . HENRI S. BELAND, M.D.
Claimant is a Canadian, born October, 1869. He is a physician and surgeonby profession . He was on the Quebec Legislative Assembly for a time and wasa Member of the Canadian Parliament for several terms . He was Postmaster-

General in the Government of Sir Wilfred Laurier, from August until October,
1911, and was Minister of the Soldiera Civil Re-establishment from December,
1921, until appointed to the Senate in September, 1925.

When war broke out Dr. Beland was in Belgium where he had been married
to a Belgian lady some short time previously

. He joined the medical staff of
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the hospital service in Antwerp and was in the soldiers' hospital there until
October 9, 1914, the date on which the Germans entered Antwerp . He made his
home in the town of Cappelian, a few miles outside the city . He continued in the
hospital for a time until notified by the German authorities that lie was no
longer needed. The two physicians practising in Cappellan had gone with the
Belgian army and Dr . Beland took up practice amont the civilian population .
In the month of April, 1915, one of the Belgian doctors resumed practice in the
town and claimant decided to return to Canada . Dr. Beland applied for pass-
ports from the German authorities who then discovered for the first time that
lie was a British subject. He was offered the passports on certain conditions
which he could not accept .

The conditions were to the effect that first of all, twenty per cent of any
property that his wife -had in Belgium should be surrendered annually to the
German authorities . Another condition was that he should engage himself
never to serve against the German Emperor and there were some other condi-
tions not mentioned in the record .

Claimant was allowed his liberty for a whilt but was required to report to
the authorities every two weeks. He was arrested on the 3rd of June, 1915, and
taken to Berlin to a fortress prison called Stadtvogtei where lie was kept until
the 11th day of May, 1918. There were other prisoners there of different
nationalitie; to the number of 150. The food was not very good and there was
smnll opportunity for exercise . Dr. BeIand claims for detention and for loss of
income and practice . He makes no claim for injury to his physical condition
but thinks'there is permanent, injury . There is no medical report or evidence
and the claimant did not care to submit any claim on the score of loss of health .

. It is not claimed that there was any loss or damage to claimant's property
by reason of enemy action.

Dr. Beland has not practised medicins since January 1, 1922 . He was a
Member of the Canadian Government at the time of the hearing of his claim
before the late Commissioner, at Montreal in June, 1923 .

Dr. Yugsley noted the claim for allowance at the amount declared $32,000 .00
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

For the guidance of the British Reparation Claims Department regr.rding
the admissibili.iy of claims in respect to loss of wages, injury to health, etc .,
owing to internment and ~ respecting the proper interpretation of Annex (1) to
the Reparations Part of the Treaty of Versailles, the Royal Commission on
compensation- for suffering and damage by enemy action, under the Chnirman-
ship ol Lord Sumner, established to make recommendation ae to the distribution
of the £5,000,000 provided for the purpose of making ex gratin grants to sufferers
from enemy action, adopted the opinion_ that there was no provision in the
Annex for loss of wages during internment and that category (2) which de als
w-tth clüin~s in respeciôfiriternmen~piôvidés ônT or damage caused by acts of
cruelty, violence or maltreatment (including injurics to life or health as a con-
sequence of internment) . Claims of this nature cannot be sustained . It goes on
to say that the Annex is framed on the footing, as it had to be, that a belligerent
hRs a right to intern nationals of his opponenta where fôund in his own or in
occupied territory . Subject to giving proper -treatment. Accordingly unless
there is improper treatment no wrong is done in respect of which damage can
be claimed .

The British Commission was also of the opinion from the evidence sub-
mitted to them that in all civilian internment camps in Germany and other
enemy countries, a certain amount of unnecessary hardships were exprrionced
by internees amounting in the opinion of the Commission to maltreatment within
thE; meaning of Annex (I) so as to entitle all internees to some compensation

°?

t
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even though no definitc I ►ersonal injury or injury to health had resulted .
~cinttûtti «n~ ilte~ore Rri►ntcci o ,nfiernçés~iÿî te rt ts i Itépttrntton Dépn`rt=
ment at n,rata for the difTerent camps not becausc of internment (which is in
;t self legitimnte) but owing to spicial hardship or sickness suffered as a resuli
of sucl : imprisonment . The solatiuni was the same to all cla sses in each indi-
vidunl camp-but some difference w as made with reference to the circumstances
prevailing ; some of the camps being more sanitary and possessing more amenities
than others .

The highest rate under the English scttle was £100 a year . Undér thatrate Dr . I3clnnd would be entitled to $1,500.00 for his three years intrrnment .
His claim in respect to detention, lo ss of revenue and loss of practice w ill

have to be disallowed .
This claim falls w ithin the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, cntei;ory (2), and i find $1,700 .00 fair compensatiur, to the
claitnnnt, w ith interest as already indicated .

JAAII;S FRIEL,
Deeember 17, .192G . Conisnissioncr.

SUPPLEMENTAR Y

This cnsc was reopened at claimant's request, who stated that owing to
developments lie wished to submit again n claim for injury to health durin ~~, theterm of his in~prisontnent . That part of his original claim, as indicated ai,ove,
had not been presented except in tr general way before the late Commissioner.No meclical proof had been submitted . Notwithstanding that fact I)r . Pugsleywas allo w ini; Dr. Beland $10,000 .00 for injury to health .

The ruling of the British Commission is that medical evidence must be
furnished in support of a claim for injury to health . Dr. Bel9nd now presentssuch evidence with furth 2r details of his experience in the German prison,
making his case one of the most grievous that has conic to the notice of this
Commission .

The first Medical Report is f rom Dr. Albert LeSn g, . Denn of the MedicalFaculty of the University of Montreal, and without going ±„tn details and
medical phraseology it is to the effect that the rlninuint has n permnnent
affection of the heart which rcduce4 his ability to work and his duration of lifein spite of all that can be (lone for him, and that Dr. LeSage believes tha t. Dr .
Beland's long imprisonment in the jail in Germany during the war togeth Prwith privations, bad hygienic conditions, moral tension and continuous anxieties
first caused a serious functional t rouble of the heart .

Another report is filed f rom Dr. Leonard M. Murray, eminent heart
specialist, Toronto, dated November 28, 1927, which agrees with the report of
Dr . LeSage as to clnimant's condition, and goes into furthér ' details, this after
personal exnminntion . The concluding paragraph is as follows :-

"In reply to your question, whether or not your experience as prisoner i n Germ4nyivould have an ' nfluence on your present condition, I would Ray : that, whilç your confine-nient in a common prison, with bad ventilation, bad food and continued anxiety and l i ckof exer6:e , w ould not initiate the aortie insuf fioiency which is present, it would most cer•tainiy cau s e extrnnie aaaravation . There is no doubt in my mind that this experience hisbeen the cau se of a great deal of the condition which i s present to-day and of the shorte w nof your life expectency ." K
Plainly, Dr . Beland's health was injured and his life shortened by hisimprisonment. I think that the sum of $1 5,000.00 will be fair compensation

under the head of injury to health to be added to the $1,700 .00 award in my
former judgment, all with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
10th (lay of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,
to dnte of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
December 2, 1927. Commissioner.
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1420
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AIR RAID INJURIES

CODfMIaSIONEn FRIE L

T1IE LATE C 011 141 ssIONEn PUOBLEY's DF.CIBIONB APPROVED B Y

Clairnan t

Considine, Mrs . Christina

COMMISSIONER FRIEi::i DECISION S

Flower, Dlisa Dfaud . . . . . .
(lardiner,birn . Kate . . . .
Kier, David 11 . . . . . . . . . .

Rice, Mrs. Iva 13 . . . . . . . .

Nf cl.ean, Angus It . . . . . . .

iieleey, Ltra . Florence . . .

Bantord, Mrs . 11'innifred
A .

Iledwell, Mrs . lüldn . . . . .

Friend, E . w .Ii . . . . . . . . .
IlouKh, Alise Ada E . . . . .
I .ightbody E . . . . . . . . . . .
Tinsley,J . (i . . . . . . . . . . . .

Madison, Mrs . (3co . . . . . .

Nature of Clai m

May 25/17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

At. Folketone. . . . . . . . . . .
Hueband killefi, London Scptetnber 30/17 . . .
Personal injury to wife at ItainaKate, August

1917 .
Husband, soldier on leave killed September,

4/17 .
Soldier, damage caused during air raid I n

France .
Mother killed, Kent, Eng ., May 20/1 8

Expenses .
Pereonaltnjury, October 13/1915 . . . . . . . . . . . . .

London, Eng . July 8/I917. Personal Injur y
and pereona► eBecte .

I'orsonalinjury at Folktltone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Air raid . No particulars ftlcd . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life of tuother in 1915 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Pernunalinjury in air-raid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Air raid injury in England,1918--no Canadia n
domlcile .

Amount
Clnitncv l

S eta .

15,000 00

Not stated
10,000 00

700 00

9,051 80

2,00000

600 00

1,80000

750 0 0

750 0 0

63,591 48

Deei+io n

S Ote .

10,000 0 0

Di.uniase d

370 00

1,800 00

3,000 00

3 .000 0
No action

Cannot
locato
Na action

18,170 00

DECISION

Case 1422

Re Mna.-CltelsTINA- CoNSIDINt,

This is a claim which arises out of injury sustained by the claimant as the
result of an air raid by Germany which occurred at Folkstone, England, on
May 26, 1917. The claim is as follows :-

1 . Loss of life of son . . . . . . . . . . . . S 7,500 00
2. l'ersonal injury and expenses of 'son's denth . . . . . . $ 7,500 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . =15,000 00
At it sittings held before me at Toronto on May 8, 1924, the claimant

appeared and gave evidence. Site stated that she was born in Scotland, but
has lived in Canada since June, 1914. Her husband had enlisted and site went
to England in January, 1918, to be with her own people and was staying
at Cheriton, near Folkstone during the air raid which occurred on May 25,
1917 . Her little boy aged 5 years and seven months was killed . Mrs. Con-
sidine was struck with several falling pieces from the bomb and was i n

hoapital for about 5 weeks und underwent an operation. Her left let; was
broken. She had enjoyed perfect heaNh up to that time . Later she was
taken to the Royal Victoria Hospital at Folkstone where -she remained until



---ntt.ober,-1917___ 1<lere she tnderwent nnother opern tion. Site became discon-
tented

_
and finally went to stay with an aunt in ScotTnnhëro 8~e rema~ned-

until about Jwnc 1, 1918. The British authorities - asked her if she could
return to Canada and as her husband had been returned from France wounded
she went by way of Buxton . Site had an open wound in her log all the time
and went to the hospital in Buxton to have it dressed and they made her
remain for some time . Site finally returned to Canada in September, 1918,
her husband returning w ith her . They arrived at Kingston, Ontario, about
October 9, 1918 . Site then went to the hospital at Kingston and had treatment
and 1-Rays and was n6nin operated upon . Site had another operation in
1919 . Site has been laine ever since and hcr health has failed considerably .
A letter was read from I)r . Cameron of St . A~lichnel's Hospital, Toronto, denl-
int ; w ith her lnmc:ncss . Her lameness affects her household duties consider-
ably and they have not sufficient menns to engage hired hclp. Site was 40
years of age at the time of the hearing and has no children living . Site puts
in a certificate by I)r . Fisher of Kingston, show ing that site was sufTering from
wounds in the left hip, left knee, left chest, right knee and right arm . The
doctrn• advises that her injuries w ill be permnnent . The only compensation
M rs . Considine reccived wns from a Comnn ittce _ in_ Foli ;stone who gave relief
there to sufferers from air raids. This ntnoun ted to -about• 1 0s . n weèk. while
in Folkstone .

Air . Consicline appeared and gave evidence. He corroborated his wife's
evidence as to (lie air raid and gives details . He also corroborated her stnte-
ments as to the various treatments she has received . He stated she is suffer-
ing greatly front the effects of her wounds and there is always danger that
poisonint; will set in and that she will lose her life . She is greatly impeded in

of work andthe performance of her household duties . Air . Considine is out,
cannot afford to engage help .

Mrs . Cons idine on being re-called stated that her clothes were torn to
pieces at the time and site claims $100 .00 on this nccount .

Upon it review of the evidence I find that I cannot allow Item I of the
claim for loss of life of the child, as the possibility of dependence upon an
infant 1 s too remote. I therefore disallow this item for $7,500 .00

With regard to Item 2, as the clairnant was maimed for life and has hnd
to undergo sevcre pain and is even yet in danger of graver consequenees as a
result of this air raid . I recommend t hat this item should be incr eased to
$10,000 which I allow and to which 1 think should be added interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the (late of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles ( .Innunry 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY ,
- Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1423

Re M1s8 MAL'D Fl.ow r: n

This claim was filed on the form used by the British Reparntion Claims
Department and is properly a claim of Miss Mnud Flower who wrs injured during
an air raid at Folkstone May 25, 1917 . Mr. Matthews is her step-father. Site
herself is nn English girl and so far as the records sho w , was never in Canada
and the claim is one for the consideration of the British authorities . -

The late Commissioner was w illing to take evidence and forward it to
England if so desired but, advices were received that no further claims could be
considered by the British authorities as against , funds at their disposal .



On the face of it, the claim seems to be a deserving one and it seems to me
-that-a-wrong-would-bo-dono-if tllc-matter tvere-illrn%vn-out_bccause_of-lèlck -bf
jurisdiction .

I would recommend that the Canadian Ciovernment take the proper steps
to have this case re-opened in England by the British Reparation Claims Depart-
ment and given the consideration it deserves .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 11, 1Q26 . Coin inissioner.

D MISION

Case 1424

Re MRS. I{ATF iiARDIN I:R

Claimant is a Cnnadinn and claims on account of los of her first husband ,
Sidney C . Hepworth, who was killed in an air raid in London, September 30 ,
1917, while serving with the Canadian forces .

This claim cannot be entertained. The husbnnd «•ns not a civilian, he was
a soldier. The clnimcnt and her child were given pensions, which she enjoye d
until sho got mnrtied again and which the child will continue to receive .

The claim is disallowed as not coming within any of the categories.

JAMES FRIEL ,
April 15, 1026. ---- Commissioncr.

DECISION

Case 1425

Re DAVID I1F.I R

The claim is on account of shock to claimant's wife in an air-raid by the
Germans in the town of Ramsgate, Englc.nd, where Mrs . Keir was then residing .

Mrs. Keir is a nntive of Carberry, Manitoba .
There are no further pnrticulars given regarding this claim. There is no

medical record and neither of the parties appeared at the hearing of the claims
in Cr,lgary, for which they were sent notices .

I will have to disallotiv the clnim w ithout prejudice, ho wever, to taking it up
again should it be further pressed .

April 24, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioncr.

DF.CISION

Case 14,26

Re MRS . IVA BERNICt: RIC E

Claimant is n Canadian. She claims on account of the los s of life of her
husband who was number 602952, Private Albert Henry Bond, 3rd Overseas
Battalion, Cansdinn Expeditionary Force, killed in London, England, Septem-
ber 4, 1917, as the result of it hostile air-raid .

His widow got n pension until she married again .
This claim will have to be disallowed as it does not come within any of the

categories of the hirst Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the Treaty of Ver-
saille8.

June 19, 1926 .
&W-a>i

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.



Case 1426A

No action . Claim not hressed .

I)ECISION

Case 1427
IIc lifrsK. Ft.one .rcF. Bt:~ss r

Clnimant is a British subject born it) Lnglnnd who came to Canada January,1919 . Site claims on account of the cJeatJt of her mother, with whom site was
living and who was killed in all air-raid May 20, 1018 .

The claim covers expenses for funernl, etc ., and damages for breaking uptheir 1Lome .
It is not exactly it case of dependency but the clnitm► nt is entitlecl to somecompensation .
I would allow the clnimnnt $370.00 .
This clctim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part, VIII, of thel'reaty of Versailles, category (9), and i find $370 .00 is fair compensation tothe clnintnnt, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per ranuum from the i 'ate ofloss, May 20, 1918, to clntc, of scttlcmmnt .

.June 28, 192 6. _
JAMES TRIRL,

Com m rasioncr .

1)LCISIUN

Case 1428
Rc Mus . \l'iN yrr-nE u A. SANFORD

October 13, 1915 . She was then
%

\Vitm frccltÔw ii,rworking nstn sttle :awôl nn witha firm in St. Paul's Churchynrd, and they certify i t s to her employment, wagesand injury . The clnirinnt was ctuite severely injured . She was threc weeks
.Sit

e in bed and could not work for two ~•ci~r,, and is still partially incnp~iritntccl ..Site lost the hearing of one ear and is quite deaf, and the injury will be
perntnnent• .- Her littsbnnd is-n-rnncher,-and they have one child .I would allow \Ir, . Snnforcl the nmottnt she clnitncd, $1,800 .00, with interestat 5 per cent from the 10th day of

.innuary, 1920, the date of the ratification ofthe'l'rertty of Versailles, to date of scttlement .
Tliis claini falls Within the First Annex to ISZection (I), Part, VIII, of thel'rcnty of Versailles, category (1), and I find $1,800 .00 is fair compensation toclic clnimnnt, Airs . \\'innifrecl A . Sanford, with interest its above inclicntecl .

May lCi, 1926 .
_ •lA.lll,; S FRIEL ,

Gontmrssioner.

Claimuut is it British subject, born in E nglancl, who uuu•riecl n Canadiansoldier and in 1919 camc to Canada to live. The clnitn is on account of injuriesreceived in it zeppelin air rui 1 i t l

1)I.CISION

Case 1429
Rc AIRS . Itrr,n A BE:utvc•:r.T ,

Clnimnnt and her husbancl are I•,itb British subjects, nntives of England .She was born March 23, 1892, and h,, \;,1s born August 24, 1889, and came toCnnndn in 1904 . He was serving wi' .L ;'1r . Canadian I~;xpeclitionnry Forces when
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they were married in London, in December, 1916 . Shë wïts a shop assistant in
q-drug-store-ear-ning-Rbout-I :t30-per-year;-Her-healtl}-was-good.--Nlthlle-jn-her-
employment she was badly hurt by explosion of bombs in a daylight air-raid by
the enemy July 8, 1917 . Site was treated at Guys Hospital, London . Her
claim was put in to the British Reparation Claims Department and the medical
record discloses-nerves in bad condition from she" shock, injury to right leg,
setting up ostrcomylitis of the tibia, which I infer to be tuberculosis or somc
disease of the bone ; her leg was badly bruished, and the disease was dingnosed
as chronic . Her percentage of disability was rnted at, 50 per cent in lier own
occupation and 80 per cent in the general labour market . The probable duration
of such Incapacity was indefinite it,, "she w ill have to undergo one or more
operations for the bone condition ." Subject, when site gets in it nervous state,
lo.es her sight . The medical report is signed by It . N . W. Shillington, M .D.,
Lethbridge, and dnted December 13, 1921 .

Mrs . I3edwcll then claimed £150 on account of her injuries . She tntno to
Canada in 192u, i th her h+:sbnnd %%ho was a disabled soldier, drawing it
pension. He got emp;oymenf with the city authoritie s in Lethbridge and his
wages tire about $1.20 .00 a month .

Under date o' September 8, 1925, 1)r . Shillington certifies as follows:-
"This is to certify that Mrs. liilda Bedtivdl was operated on by we in Fcbrun ry , 1012,for ostcomyliti s of .he right tibia. She was in Qalt hospital for six weeks and twenty-ciRht

weeks in bed at tome afterwards and has been under medical treatment ever since as hernervous system is in . very bad condition. She has been undc:r treatment e4cr since hecaano to the country sulTerinR from nervous ipstabitity due, I think, to her injuries in the
!9 r- Mid and i fecl certain that this woman will be more or lem n chronic invalid all lier
life and unable to take ;, e r place in the labour world . "

It may be mentioned also, that site lo s t the sight of one eye . She has two
children born in 1921 and 1922 and there i s another child of a former marriage,
aged no w 13 .

I would allow the claimitnt -$3,000.00.
This claim falls w ithin the First Annex to Section (1), l'nrt VIII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, cntcgory (1), and I find $3,000 .00 is fair compcns ::tion to
Mrs . .Hiltla 13edwell, w ith interest at. the rate of 5 per cent per nnnum from the
10th (lay of January, 1920, fli e date of the ratification of the 'l'renty of Yesice,-
to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL ,
April 20, 1926. Cotttmissroncr.

1)ECIBIC)N

Case 1 430
Ifc EnWA nn W . 13 . hxtrxt,

Claim+int is. a British subject born in England, in 1873 . He was injured
at Central IZnilci ay Station, Folkestone, Kent, England, May 20, 1917, by n
bomb from all enemy air-craft . He was then driving an on inibus. The bomb
exploded itnmedintely behind the bus almost totally wrecking it, and killing
the horse and the clnimnnt was shot in the back w ith Fhrnpnel . He w~is in th e
hospital for two months and there i4 it fragment of shrapnel still in his lung too
deeply embedded to be removed . The c(Icct of the shock persisted, so the medical
record discloses, lenving elnimnnt in n~crmanently disabled condition with a
percenttige of 80, incapacit,y . His health ~efore the accident, apparently, was not
any too good t,s lie was turned doNn for military service .

He cuite to Canada in 1920 and at. the time of the hearing was keeping u
sn!ali Fhop. _

This claim was first put in to the British Reparation C'Initns Department,
and by It transferred to this office .&W-U+
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I would tnl!ow his claim at alnount nsked for at the hearing, E3,000 .00, with
interest at the rate of b per cent per annum from the 10th (lay of January, 1920,- thé ~ütëât~tLic râtlilcntidn-~~Tié rT-én~~-ôf~ersâlilës~ £o~~ë o ge tiemen~- ~

This claiw falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category ( 1), and i find $3,000.00 fair compensation to theclaimant, w ith interest as above indicated .

August 3 ; 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL.

Commissioner ,

Case 1431
Re ADA 1':LI7,1nE r1I Iioual l

No action taken . Injured in an air raid in England . No formal claim filed
nor any particulars .

Case 1432
lie E. L IOIITÜODI'

No action tnken . Claim for death of mother in an air raid in Edinburgh,
Scot land . Claim withdrawn as per letter of 1)ecember 19th, 1923 .

Case 1433
Re J. G. TINSLi•.r

#I No action taken . Damages in an air rn-A at Iti'ignn . No evidence in sup-
port of claim and no inforni ntion as to whereabouts of claimant.

DF,CISIO\'

Case 1434
Re MRS . GEOROE MADISON

This chtim was presented to the British lteparntion Claims Departmentby Charles rlcCluskey, father of Catherine "McCluskey, who married George
Madison March 26, 1919 . Madison was born in Lindsay, Ont ., April 1897 .The clnim is on nccount of injury to Catherine :1ieGhuskcy Fufferecl in an airraid at John Bulls Odha»s Printing Works, Long Acre, W .C., rnglnnd, Janu-ary 28, 1918 .

Mrs. Madison moved to Rochester, .N .Y,, from England . Her father wrotethe British Reparation Clnims Depnrtnlent Jnnunry 22, 1923, that owing ' toexpenGes and difficulty in getting the forms filled and doctor's certifieates, she
did not trouble to send the forms. The medical report from the doctor in ï;ng-lnnd diIted Jul,v, 1918, certified that Airs . Madison was totally incapacitatedfrom January 28 to April 28, 1918, by injuries to her foot and heart . andpartinlly'incnpneitnted from April 28 to June 2 5 , 1924 .

There seems no reason why this Commission should further consider thisclnim which nppnrently is not a serious one nnyhow.
The claimant establishes no Cnnndinn connection except that she ismarried to n Innn born in Canada and there is nothing on the record from him .This claim will have to go in to the " no action " file .

JAMES FRIEL.
February 2, 1927. Commissioner.
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CLASS I
ffE ATE 04111 I8SIONEn UOSLE~B Û~!'I(iiONB P PtRp{'ED DY -

COàfMISS10NEIi l'RIEI.

3fII .ITARY EFFECTS OF DECEASED SOLI)IERS LOST AT SEA WHILE IN CARE OF
MILITA RY ESTATES 1)I RECTO RATE

Came
No .

1435
1430
1437
1438

Clnimant

Coekburn,ll'm . A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
llurie, Airs. Annie . . . . . . . . .
Wood , Dtrro . 3tarcelle la . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . .
.
. .

. . . . . .
Jarvis, Mre. Edith D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

t.'O3IMISBIONB;It FRIEL'S DECISION S

1439 Leduc, 31re . Angelinn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amount
Claimed

E cta .

4r`0 00
349 10
275 00
223 0 0

313 00

1 .560 b0

Decision

E et 8.

40000~
275 00
223 00

313 0 0

1,bfi0 b0

DECISION

Case 1435

Re WILLIAM A . COCKnURN

This is a claim 'or the sunl Of $400 .00 being the value of a trunk and
contents belon ging to the deccased son of the claimant, who was killed in action
with the Royal Flying Corps .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto, May 7, 1924, the solicitor for the
claimant appeared and stated that no other information could be given than
that already on fi le .

It appears that this trunk was being transferred from London by the
Director of Military Estates, to the Ottawa Military Directorate and went down
with the ss . Dlcdorn which was sunk on May 4, 1918, by enemy submarine.

Th^ Deputy Commissioner, who at the time of this loss was Director of
Military Estates, at Ottawa, corroborated the claim.

In view of this, I allow it at the amount stated, namely $400 .00, and to
which I think should be added intcrc .-A at the rate of ô per cent per annum
from the 10th day of January 1920 (the,. (late of the Ratification of the Treaty
of Peace), to the date of settlement .

1VM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1436

RC MRS . ANNA DURI D

This is a claim for loss of personal effects of the deceased Captain W. A. P.
Durie which were being shipped from England by the Military Authorities to
the Director of Military Estates at Ottawa and- which were lost due to the
torpedoing of the vessel conveying theni in April, 1918 .

The amount of the claim is for $349.60 .

s
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At a sittings held before me at Toronto on Ma 7, 1924 the claimant
appeared and gave evidence. Site ver i c t ce list of belongings and there is on
fi le it letter from the A«6tant Director of Military Estates confirming the los s

I allow this claim at the ;uuount stated, numely, $349.50, to which I think
interest should be added at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
the rati fication of the Trertty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of
settlement .

WAi. PUGSLEY,
Coin tnissioncr.

DF.CISIO\

Case 1437

He A T Axcf:r .i . A G . Woon

This is it rLiim on be luclf of the l :stnte of F light-l.ieutcnant Frank A. Wood,
deceased, who lo st all per sonnl effecls which were being forwarded by the
Alilitnry authorities fro m England to Canada and which were lost by enemy
action in the sinking of the vessel carrying them, the nnme of which is not given .

The amount of tlm cl a im is $275 .00.
There is on file a certific - atc front the Assistant I)irector of Military Estates

cccnGrniint; this loss .
At asittint;, held before inc at Toronto on May 1 4 , 1924, Mrs. Wood

;cppe .crccl and ;t :► tect she is a resident of Toronto and was born in the Province
o f Oucbec . lier clerca4ed son wos horn in Toronto and killed while on active
s erv ice in 1918 . His per-oir,cl efl'e v ts were being transferred to Canada by the
\Tilit a ry authorities who did not state the name of the vessel but merely
evrtiticci : ► ., to their l o- s . A list of the clTcct> .on file consists of a trunk and
c -Ili]) bag and contents amounting to a total of $275.00 and the cliiimnnt stated
her deceased son had left all his property to her by will .

I allow this clnim a t the :cu ►uunt stated, namely, $275 .00, and to which I
think should be added intere .>t at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date, of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles January 10, 1920, to the date
o f settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1438

Nc X inS. En ►rii 1) . JAtvis

Clnimant i6 it Canadian. Site claims on nccount of the lo~s of a trunk and
pcrazonal effects of her brother, Lieutenant George MacDonald Dick, deceased,
sliippeci front England to Canada and lost when the ss . Medora was sunk May 2,
1918. Deceased left no will and administration of his estate was not taken out .
He left his mother, since decensed, claimant and another sister .

The claim will be allowed, in eo far as it covers effects not of a military
nature, and I think $223.00 will be fair compensation, with interest at 5 per cent
per nnnutn from the (late of the sinking of the ship, May 2, 1918, to date of
:ettlement .

tâ
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. This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and i find $223 .G0 is fair compensation to the
claimant Mrs . Edith D . Jarvis, with interest as above indicated.

OTTAWA, September 10, 1926 .
JAMES FRILI,,

Commissioner.

DECISION

Case .1439

Re Mns . ANaFI .Ir A I,r:nuc

Cl : ► iulnnt is it Canadian . The claim is on nccount of damage to goods and
personal etieets at one time belonging to her son Lieutenant J . C. It . Leduc of
the Royal Flying Corps, Imperial Service. He was in training nt_ 1)artford,
England . ENpccting to leave for France, lie packed his effects, including clothing
and different article-, in n trunk and placed the snnlc for shipment home to his
mother . There was no insurance :

He was killed May 7, 1917 . The trunk was shipped by the Military
authorities on the --N- .Afrdora which was sunk by enemy submarine May 2,
1918 . The trunk went down with the ship but after it time flonted, but it and
the contents were so dnmaged, that it was practically of no value .

This claim rece;ved consideration before the into Commissioner at Ottmva,
May, 1913, and lie not,ed it for allowance at the amount claimed, 1;313 .00, and I
agree with this amount, and would add interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
nnnutn from the date of loss, May 2, 1918, to (late of settlement .

This claim fnlla w ithin the First Annex to` Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category ( 9), and i find $313.00 fair compensation to the
elaimant with intere s t as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Nnvemter 9. 1 926 . Commissioner .

CLASS J

CoHISiIst3IoN}llt ri nIEi .' f3 DF.cIBION .l

BUSINESS I.oSSr3 IN CANADA DUE l'O VA R

Case
No .

1440
1441
144 2

1443
1444
1445
1446
144 7

1448

Claimnn t

Battle, James . . . . . . . . . . .
Cowan, •Trerl . II . . . . . . . . .
Faliriquo de iienuport . . .

Gowans Kent Limited . . .
Smith, Estate of John T.
A . Vogel & Co . . . . . . . . . . .
Crown Cut Glass Co . . . . .
National Steel Car Corp.

Peabody Limited . . . . . . .

N ature of Clai m

Curtailment of electric power . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Unable to sell German goode . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Church destroyed by fire, German agente

euepected .
Goode paid for in Germany and not ahipped .
Lou in connection with coal mine righte . . . .
Business losses of a German concern in Canada
Unable to get supplies from Bclgium . . . . . . . . .
Loss on contracte due to sinking 88 "King

George" December 8/18 .
Damage to plant by explosion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amount
('laimev i

$ cte .

2,394 00
25,000 00
75,000 00

189 .77
25,000 00

Not stated
27,500 00

2,796,700 9 6

1,000 0 0

2,952,784 73

Decisio n

550 00

550 00



DECISION
Case 1440

- ----RE-JAAiF$-BATTLE-

damage due to ordinary war conditions, and not directly attributable to enemy

Claimant is a Canadian . His claim is for losses sustained by him throughcu I1 t~r~ çnt of electric power during the year 1918. This is a claim for indirect
action. It does not come within the scope of this Commission, or any of the
categories of the Tre aty, and is therefore disallowed .

July 8, 1 926. JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1441

Re FRI?D. H. COWAN

This claim is for loss of business owing to the war. Claimant had mad ea contract with a New York concern to sell goods for them and the businessWas stod bthppeythe war. It is a case of ordinary loss of business due to wa rconditions and not of damage by direct enemy action .
The claim is disallowed as it does not come within any of the categories

of the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles .

August 2, 1926. JAMES rRIEL,

DECISION
Case 1442

Re FABRIQUE DE I3EAUPORT

CommusFZOner .

This claim was filed by I~ dmoncl G '

nilo«'Cd sq

., 1liayor of the

I . ie c aim Is not, pressed . For the purposes of this record
unknoit•I 'I'I I

n ie cln 1 nl Itself it is stated that the cause of tl
enem y action I ' tl regre a~ e destruction of this very fine build i

+ .9 o le cnme nnme, and Is Ir.to the destruction by fire of their chiu•ch building . ''herc is nothingrecord to connect the tt 1 1

AVISA, IJBcauport, P . Q ., church warden of th- P- i I r,1 1

This claim does not come within any of the categories to section (I) Part.VIII of the Trenty of Versailles, and is therefore disallowed .

July 7, 1026 .

Re GOWANS KENT IdAiITE9

DECISION
Case 1443

Claimants are a Canadian corporation, a subsidiary company of Cassidy'sLimited of Montreal .
This claim is on account of monies paid for goods bought from a concern

in Germany and paid for but never shipped .
Claimants were heard by the late Comm' ~

Claim 6 disall d ssl y s'Imrted, with the Clearing Office .

I .soner In Dlontreal .The claim is not one for this Commission . It was, apparently, left out ofaccount in business of r,- d ' I '
owe .

JAMF.S FRIEL,



DECISION

Case 1444
-_-

STATE OF JÔiiN T .SMÎTii ' -

• This claim arises out of the loss of the sale of certain coal mine rights and
equipment at Cumberland County, N .S ., a contract for the purchase of which
had been entered into with a resident of England, for the sum of $1 50,000 .00.
Owing to the outbreak of war the deal could not be completed and Mr . Smith
was obliged to sell at a sacrifice, involving n loss of $25,000 .00, which is theamount of the claim .

At a sittings held at Amherst before the late Commissioner the case was
mentioned by a solicitor. It was stated ; at the claim was filed in 1018 andthe claimant died 1921 intestate. No administration was taken out .

The Commissioner pointed out that this claim could scarcely come within
any of the categories of Annex (I) to Part VIII of the Treaty of Pence, but lie
would allow a reasonable opportunity for any person interested to present
evidence and argument.

The claini has not been pressed .
JAMES FRIEL,

January 0, 1926 Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 1445

RC .~ . VOOEI. R. COMPAN Y

This claim does not seem to have been formally presented but from what
was said by a representative of the company at the sittings of the Commission
in Montreal, October 10, 1925 , it seems to have been one for loss of business
due to claimnnts' being a Germnn concern, trying to carry on in Canada (luring
the war.

For the purposes of the record, this claim is disallowed .

JAMES FRIEL,
:lugust 7, 1926 . Commissioner .

I)ECISION

Case I446 -

Re C80wN CUT G i .ASS COMPAN Y

The clnimant company was established in the spring of 1912 for th ep tirpose of manufacturing cut glass here. They were obliged to suspend business
in 1915 as a consequence of the wnr. They procured their own material, that
i s rough glass from Belgium through a German concern in Berlin and shipments,
of coursei were stopped . Owing to the fact that the company was unable tosecure th is raw material to enal them to carry on business, they were forced
to close down .

The claim was heard by the late Commissioner, who gave his decision to
the claimants to the effect that their claim did not come within his jurisdiction,
as it. did not come within any of the categories of the First Annex to Section (I)
Part VIII of the Treaty of. Versailles and lie noted It for disallowance.

I agree with this decision and the olai vt Is disallowed .

JAMES FRIFL, .November 4, 1926 . Commiasioner;
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DECISION

Case 1447

was bcinR undertaken according to the contract by the National Steel •Car Corporation,

uni they had a certain amount of storage capacity, but that was neocsaarily limit A becatLw ,

-Ifa=1'IIr:- NATIO4r\Ii-r.~►'rI Flr L~1R (~OHI'UIi~TIU ;•: 1,latlrlu ---

Clnimnnts are a Cnnndinn corporation, incorporated under the Dominio n
Act. .

The declaration of the President of the National Steel Car Corporation
Limited, dated Jtuie 1 0 1923, giving the grounds on which the claim is based
as "t(te sinking of two sh ips chartered by clnirnant for defv~ry of car equiprnenF
in France, by enemy su marine . "

The National Steel Car Corporation J,intitcd, assume to :. c -tssignees of the
claim of the National Steel Car Company Limited, but the -i°,cord does not
~- how how .

'File case was henni before the late Commiss ioner at :1ttav it, May 31, 1924,
and was then stated by claimants' counsel as follo«•s :--

I appeor ►vith Mr . Levy, K .C ., and Mr . Inch of Hamilton, fo ; the claimant, the National
S te el Car Corporation, Limited . The National Steel Car Corporation had taken two con-
tracts datc,I in November and 1)ecetnher . 1 016, for the construction of some four thousand
freight cars for the Paris Iqvna and Mediterranean Railway in France . The cara were to
be shipped, not nt;s emblel and were to be as.•embled in France, The works of the company
are it Hamilton . and there were some initial difficulties in connection with the mechanical
rnnstruction which dclayc~d the commencement of the work on the contracts for some Ili .,
montlL9 after t i te contracts were taken ; but by the end of 1910, the company was Rettint;
up to the maximum p rodttetion . In order to provide for the shi pment of material which

l,imited, they had chartered three ve,,oe14-the King Georpe, the Doonholm and the G'am-
lakc, and their work on the cars had been laid out in such n way as to provide for the
fulfilment of the contract according to some modifications that had been m ade extending
the time for completion in certain instalments up to the monta of October in 1917 . The
construction of a lame number of c3rs, of course, involves a steady inflow of material and
it also involves a steady outflow of output., and the company had made their plans utwn
the footing that they wotdd be able to continuously ship the necesza ry quantitics of output
front Philadelphia to France and they required the services of those three vesFels for that
pw•Ixx.e . Just as they had reached the maximum output, about the 8th December, 191 6 .
the King George was sunk by the Germans . She was on a westerly voyage at the time, so
that aime was not in fact carrying any cargo in which the company was intere ded ; but he
;hould have been available to leave Philadelphia not later than the end of December or
the beginning of Janua ry with the car loads that were being provided at l'hiladclphia . The
company had leased a pier at Philadelphia for the pu rpose of carrying out ti is contract

thcir calculation proceeded on the assumption that the Fhirrments would follow regularly .
The result of not hcina nble to ship on the King Ccorg e was that they could not ship the
material fn)m l'hilndelphin . Not being able to ship from Philadel phia, they could not
cle n r their yar t L3 . Their yards being full of the completed m a terial which should have been
vhiptinl out, they found that they were un a ble to accept deliveries of the incoming nttc
matcrial. and the remit of that was, in short, to create such it congestion that the comnam•
was unable to fulfil the contracts . They incurred very rntbstnntial penalties in the railway
oompany under the contracts because the deliveries were ultimately extended until thc-
month o f October, 1918, and in addition to that, they had to pay higher p rices for eo 111 e of
the raw mat erial which they had boujt ht for this contract and which they had been unabl e
to take deli v erv of . They suffered from the necessary rehandling of a>xood deal of the
mat erial in the course of atorin¢ it in their yards, and altogether the whole operatrion,
inetend of proceeding according M proAr?m, got into a state of confusion which ultimately
resulted in n ve ry heavy loss. _ .e condition of the +shippinQ market at the time was such
that they cotdd not rep!ace the King George since it was sunk and that nocessitated their
doing the best thc:v could with the remaining two Fhipa. The Camfoke . one of those t wo
Ail)-.; . ran auround in the middle of 1917. We are not makinR any claim in that re ,- peot,
because while she rap aaround probably in consequence of the divers ion order which she
hid received from the Admiralty, the underwritere on investigating, decided that she was
a ma ri ne iosg and not a war lose, so that we are not presentina that to you. That occasioned
ronsidernblc lo m at the latter end of the contract, but that p>irt of the loES we are not
inoluding in our cJ aim. I mention that because i n preparing the figures, the accountants
ha ve, of conneAeen con fi nal to the books of tfte company and we will present to voua
statement Rhowinrt the actual cvst of completintc the contract and the actttni result to the

I



667

company, an estimated cost which the company believes it could have completed the oon-
-lraet~lar hnt for the tfiree nirnumatancea i have menti4riCd .Aat-Ia_ .Lh e_ini tinl dPl ay-ln-1he

mechanical matter i q respect of whieh we make no ciaim, and the subsequent 10-M of the
Cumfake in respect of which we will make no claim, but we will so far as we can, subdivide

--the-total-lo3aea,-ahowing-what-part-ia attributablA-to-the-loss--ol-the KînQ-(steorve---

`Vitnesses were then examined and documents filed in support of the claim .
Dr. Pugsley said at the end of the hearing, that lie thought the company

had a real substantial claim for the destruction of the chartered vessel and
that claim comes within paragraph 9 of the Annex I to Part VIII of the Treaty
as being an injury to property . The question is : "What are the consequences
of that wrong fairly rising from it? "

Later lie filed and delivered judgment in which after stating the facts as
proved he says :-

"I am satisfied from the evidence that the damages caused to the claimant company
as represented by such other i toms can be fairly and directly attributed to the einkinR of
the King George, the i.o.w of her services in connection with the performance of the con-
tracts ; and the inability of the claimant eoanpany to replace her at the time when her
yem icea were abmlutely essential to enabie the company to complete its contracts within
the Apecified times."

The items referred to and allowed by him, are as follows :-
Excess Actual Cost of Material . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 150,800 00
Excess cost of di rect labour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 180,395 39
Excess cost of operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 293,955 20
Excess cost of administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 120,456 61
Excess sales expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,394 63
Indemnities of penalties paid for non-delivery . . . . . . . . . . . 131,067 60
Excess Orean Freight expenseç . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57,720 00
Excess pier rental . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,804 74
Excess inland freight to Pliilndelphia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,118 82
Storage charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2, 183 91
Excess interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 254,636 29

The judgment proceeds to say :-
$ 1,223,533 10

" The items of the claim which I allo w , are I think, the direct result of the
sittlcing of the King George and it seems clear to me that Germany, ns u ►crong-
doer, liaving destroyed the King George, which was chartered expressly for
the transportation of railway cars under bindinp contracts for delivery at speci-
fied times, must be held liable for the damages directly resulting from the wrong-
ful act . In this case the wrongdoer must have been presumed to have anticipated
that dama ges of this nature might reasonably arise from destruction of this
vessel . When first considering this claim, I had some doubt as to whether or
not, because of the assumption which mil;ht be reasonably made that to it
greater or lessor extent, these cars tniRht have been intenKtvl to have been
used in connection with the war, it might debar the claimant from recovering
damages under the Provisions of Annex (I) of Part VIII of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, which provides that " Compensation may be claimed from Germany
under Article 232 above in respect of the total damage under the following
category . "

Category (9) :-

Damage in respect of all property wherever situated belonging to any of the Allied
or Aarooiated States or their nationals, with the exception of Naval and Military works or
materials which has been carried off, eeiced, injured or dest royed by the sets of Germany
or her allies on land, on ma or from the air, or damage direetly in eonsequence of hostilt-
tiea or of any operations of war ." ;ÿ! ;



On full consideration, however, I am of the opinion that as the vessel
tlestroycd, ( i .e . the King George) was a merchant vessel, chartered to carry rail-
way cnrs, which might or might not be used for war purposes, it cannot be said
that the ship which was destroyed could lie classed among either Naval or
Military works or materials and consequently all clatnttge caused directly to
the claimant company as it resul ; of the destruction of the vessel, is recoverable
under this category . "

I think that interest shoulc.' be ndded to the above amount, at the rate of
5 per cent per annum f rom the date of the ratification of the Trt nty of Peace,
January 10, 1920 to the date of settlement . "

The damages for which the lute Commi ss ioner proposed to make the award
mentioned,--ure- indirect, oon,:equont.inl--+tnd retuote and-do not-come within the
scope of this Commission . That being my opinion, I am not checking over the
difl'crent amounts to sec whether they are correct and fair as damages of the.
kind. They are of such nature that in my opinion they may be disallowed
without further study .

The Reparation Comm 6s ion, constituted under the Treaty of Versailles,
and expressly clothed w ith authority to interpret , the Treaty, in construing para-
graph 9 held that it docs'not authorize cla'nis for compensation for the loss of
enjoyment or of profit from the property affected or for supplementary expenses
incurred in order to get the advantages which normally would have been obtain-
able from the property .

The ieport of the British authorities in submitting the British Reparation
Account to the Reparation Commission recites that :-

" In calculating the amount of damage in each case only damage caused by specific
acts of Gcrmnny and her allies, or damage directl y in eonsc+ctuencn - of specific hostilities or
specific operations of war, has been included, and indirect and consequential damage has
been excluded . "

In connection w ith the it e ni in the British account for damages, " by air
raid or bombardment from the sen ", this explanation is made :-

"All cases of indirect and consequential damage have been rejected, as well as thosc
e4►ses in which there is no clear evidence that damage was duo to an act of aggression by
the enomy. . . . Clnims in respect of loss of business, profits, good-will and other con-
;wtucntinl damage of a like nature have been excluded . "

The British Royal Commission on compensation, (Lord Sumner, Chairman)
in their first report, pnrngrnph 23, say :-

"The Commission have felt bound to apply the legal rules as to remotenesa of
damage and particularly to disallow losses which arise only from the existence of a Bute
of war, where the liability to loss is common to all your majesty 's subjects though in the
parliculnr case it may have fallen more heavily on the claimant than on others. "

Claimants say they could not replace the ship . I am not satisfied as to
that.. The records in other cases before the Commission show that vessels were
bought during the time 1910 and 1917. Ships were bou ght and sold and char-
tered . It does not matter, however, for the purpose of this decision if they could
not replace the ship . That was due to war conditions . Their contracts in the
first place were due, no doubt, to war conditions . I do not proposa to formulate
any opinion as to whether the cars were military works or materials, I du not
think it necessary to do so . The cars, whether they were military works or not,
were not destroyed .

W ith reference to the words "dnmage directly in consequence of hostilities
or any operations of war" the British Royal Commission directed their Repar-
ation Claims Department that those Igst words of paragraph (9) must be read
with the whole pnrngraph as referring to property . The whole subject Is fully
discussed in the Administrati ve I)ecision No . 7, of the Mixed Claims Commis-
sion, United States and Germany, dealing with claims for loss of earnings or
profits and for loss or damage in respect of intangible property .
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In that opinion Judgé Parker said :-
° It cannot be doubted that the makers of, and the principal benetlciarief undor, the

Treaty of Versailles constnted its reparation provisions dealing with damaRo to p roperty
as limited to physical or material damage to tanjible things . But two or more different
oatatee or interosts i n a tangible thing may exist at the saine time, the rnun of a•hicSt equals
:► full, complete, absolute, unconditional, and unencumbered ownership of the whole . It is
important to avoid qonfusing the nature of the dnmoQe to a tangible thing with the nature
of the estates or interei te in that tangible thing which was damaged or datroyod. It can in
legal contemplation have but one value but sci veral estates or interesta may inhcre in it .
Neither can it be doubted that in the prepa* 3 tion of their reparation claims the Allied
Powero have in measurint; the damages re sultin g from the phyeical injury to or destruction
of tangible property . exciuded all claims for the lots as such of prospective profite of buainem-
nnd of prospective earnings, salaries, wages and the liko°

Citing the lending Tnglis-h case on charterers' rights (Do Mattos v . Gibson
4 Do Gex d. Joncs, p-276 ) and case of the Aquitania (1920) 270 .redernl Reporte
239 Mr. Justice Parker continues :-

11 As applied to the loae of tonnage the tangible thint}e destroyed are ships. The value
of their use at the time and ttnder the conditions then existing tta,r been taken into account
by this Commission as a factor in determining the market value of tonna g e lost. 1Vhcre,
under the tenms of a then existing charter- p arty, On charterer was it the time of the loea
entitled to the use of the ship on tertns wfiieh would have had the effect of reducing the
price which the owner could have obtained for it i f sold burdened with the charter . then at
the time of the lom the charterer had a pecuniary interest i n that particular 6 ip, n jus in to .
o propertV interest or p roperty right the "ject matter of a-bie4 was the ship, an interest
v nterinQ into and inhering in the ship itself . Such a right and interest is an encumbrance
on the ship in the sen se of constituting n limitation on the otvner'e right to po mc-,a , cont ro l,
and use i t and ae nffeçtinR the price at w hich i t could be disposed of i n the market burdened
with tlu+ charter. It is an Interest in the n1bjeat matter which the municipal courts will pro-
tect against both the ouroer and those claiming under him with notice thereof. In ca.Rcs
ahere such interest existed at the time of the loss the mensure of damages remains unchnn¢ed
but the market value of the whole Ehip must be appori.ioned between the owner and the
nharterer in proportion to their respective interests thorein ; '

Thero is nothing in the record in this ease to indicate the value of the ship
lost or the interest that could be meaeured in a finnncinl way of the chnttererg .
The charter covering the King George i4 dated March 28, 191 0 , and includes
also two other ships, the Doo>>holm and Cambrian Kin g, the three of them
chartered to carry full and complete enrproes of railway wagons packed in
crates in sections for account , of the Paris Lvon4 and Mediterranean Railway
and French Government from New York to Marseilles or La Seine, France, for
821 5 .00 per wagon .

If t~to charter rate was lower thnn the curm.nt rate for vessel freights at
the time, claimants would have an interest in the value of the ship and would
be entitled to compensation in respect of that interest.

I would disallow this claim as presented as it does not come withit, any
of the categories of the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the Treaty of
Versailles, without prejudice, however, to considering a substitute claim in
respect of the claimants interest in the ship as charterers, if any, under th e
conditions herein set forth . JAMES FRIEL ,
January 21, 1927. Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 1448

Ro PFAnonY Ltnttz m

This claim is on account of damage to the property and buildings of the
claimant company and for loss of time caused by an explosion of dynamite at
their plant in Walkervillo, June 21, 1915 .
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The record sho«'s that the attempt was made by German agents financed
by Qerlnan money . Claimants were then making unlforms. Rispa, wbo placed
the dynnnlite, . was sent to the penitentiary ; the principal agent, Knitschmidt,
esenped and was afterwards tried in Michigan and convicted of the offence of
conspiracy in connection with the attack on the Peabody plant and other
nttenlpts .

'I'1>o property destroyed was not military works or tnnterials .
I would allow for damage to the }~roperty, the nmount claimed, $550 .00,

but not for loss of time, which is not a clirect damage.
The clainl has been assigned to The Canadian Bank of Commerce .
This-claim - comes- i%-ithin- th e-k`irst-Annex to ;'?ection (I) Part; VIII af the -

'I'renty of Vcrsnillcs, category (9), and I find af',50.00 fair compensation to the
claimants, now represented by The Cnnndinn Bank of Commerce, with interest
at the rate of 5 per cert per annum from the 10th day of January, 1 920, the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL ,
June 28, 1926 . Conlmissioncr.

CLASS K

C011\tls :ilONF:It I' It1kL'A I)l':CIHIONs

t;7•r:AM8111p I .01,48E-4

Cn,•o
No.

1449
1450

1451
1452

1453
WU
1455
1450
145 7

1462

('Iniman t

Imporinl 011 Co . . LGI . . . . . . . . . . .
Intetnntiunnl Ycttulrum ('u„
Ltd ,

Pontine Slentnehip Cu . . . . . . . . . . .
Itnlph I:ntate-Sliip Druromuit

Co., Ltd .
,t . Lnwrcnro C hipping Co„ Ltd .
Ilcru t;hipping Co ., Ltd . . . . . . ., .
Turrett S tra iuehi p C'o.,1 .td . . . . .
Capo $ tenmehip Co ., I .t(1 . . . . . . .
Canada Stearnehip Linea Ltd . . . .

ti :? l .rctria (b t Ltt1 . . . . . . . . .
National Fieh ( .o ., Lt( i . . . . . .,
llversena Fhipping Co ., Ltd . . . .

ot
.

Marino construction C'o,
('nnnda, M.

1)cpnrtmont National 1)cfrnro . .

Name of Veese l

"l'nlnrinr," Dec . 2/10 . ,
"l .u g Iilnncn," Aug . 5/13 . . . . . ~ . . . .

"l'ont iar," A Vril 20/17 . . . . . . . . . . . .
"Ururntnuir,' Dec . 0/H. . . . . . . . . .

"Morwenna " May 20/16 . . . . . . . . . .
"vcottieh Pero ," June 10/17 . . . „,
"'I`urrett Court " requieitioned . . . ,I'll'urrott Cnpc,r' rrry uieitioned . . .,,
"Dlidinnd Queen," Aug 4/16 . . ., .
"I?rn prcne of Fort 11'f11 iam,".heb.

27/10 .
"l.mpresy of Midland," Mar. 27/16
"L)undcr," an . 31/17 . . . . . . . . . . . . .
"R trnthconn," April 13 17 . . . . ,

I~ccpatvnh," AQril 22f 17 ., . . . . .
C. A . Jacquee, May 1/ 17 ..

,

. . .
"D. A. Oordon," I)cc, i3/l7 .

. .

. . . . ,
",lrntonio " l•far . 15/I8 ., . . . . . . . .
"Tngonia,h I11nY 1 0 / 1 8 . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . ,
"Acndian," Sept . 10 18,., . . . . . . .,

.,l~fum~pûg3/
V
818 . . . . . . . . . .

"Itriardene " I)ecsU1%IO . . . . . . . . ., .
"I)orntonteln," Aug. 2J18 . . . . . . . . .

"Llnndot•ery ('nntle," Juno 7/18 . . .

Amount
claimed

Decision

$ ctd .

$

ete .

1,201,470 00 Diemieeecl .
2,123,840 00

294,120 30
29,077 28

201,100 00
700.1w 00
89,P 34 48'
94, 11,17 01
5,454 00 Nil .

299,333 35 109,333 35

209,333 35 109,333 35
I56,014 43 Nil .
177,600 67 "
88,800 00
186,000 01
321,649 60
387,31ti 67
22,100 00

240,040 00
078,963 00
282, q02 201 14,658 00

1,000,000 00 100,000 00
O6, 000 Or. 50, 000 00

3, O0t3, 091 69, No action.
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Caee
No .

1463

146 4

1465

C :laimant

(,iO11it1tIS$IONF.R I' RIEIà DECISIONS

S TEA :Itf31111' I .OSSE~-Con .

I21sPOBT Ob` AI'IUI. 5, 192 7

Dominion Coal ("o ., I .td . . . . . . . .

Dominion Iron ,t Stecl Co ., Ltd .

Nova Scotia Steel and Coal Co.,
Ltd .

- Namo of Viceacl Amount
of Claim

i ctti
I . Loa~ throuRh rM iuiqitlnn . . . . . . . 1,065,310 802 . ('ost of cl~nrtorinR A rcplace 1,791,213 27

abovo.
3 . Loeua ro 7t act N .L . C'oal & 1,303,109 24

C'oko Co .
4 . i .om "Kendall Ccutle," Sept . 791,301 06

1b/18 .
5 . Lise "Stigetad," Nov . 10/10 . . . 890,712 00I

"Sandcf~ord," aubatitution ., . . . . .
"Fram, ' Incrcantvl frc(ght . . . . . . . .% 03,878 72
"Atoratad," eunk Mar . It/17 . . . . . . . . 1,000,080 00
"Tellue " eunk Aug . 31/10. . . . . . . . . 4, 580,64 9 80
"Themia," sunk Oct . 12/17 . . . . . . ., 1,689,84 4 80
"11'acoueta," sunk Noti• .8/15 . . . . . . 1,00.5,926 4ô
"i:imrcite" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 74,360 00

Lc+om in%uranco 1017,829 .R0 on th e
"'Ccllu«," "Themiu," "11'nc-
ousta ' and "Fitnrolte."

Yet clnim . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,79 8 ,850 00

20,40'2,433 86

Decision

$ cta .

Dismieeed ,

„

100.000 00

246,000 00

Disallowed .
300,000 00
300,000 0 0

Dieallowcd.
103,000 00

Abandoned
clnin ) .

1,700,140 2 6

DECISION

Case 1449
Re IA11'MIAL On, COMPANY IdAtITED

This company was incorporated by Dominion of Canndd Letters Patent,
September 8, 1880.

The claim as declared, December 29, 1021, is for the :--
I .oss of the steamer Yalacine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,095 ,800 00
Charter llire 60,880 00
War risk inaurnncc 3 per cent for 90 clays . . . . . . . . 54,700 00

$1,201,470 00
The Palacine was captured and sunk by encmy submarine, December 2 ,

191 0, 18 miles from Ushnnt, while on a voyngo from New York to Cherbourg,
with a cargo of lubricating oil .

She was built in 1904 and was of 5,479 tons dcnd wcight tonnago and 3,286
gross tonnage . She was bought by the clnimants in April, 1915, for £61,000
and immediately chartered to the Standard Oil Company of Now Jersey for
five ;; tmrs at $2,040.40 per calendar month or $24,485 .62 per nmluml e qual to
a littlo over 2 per cent on claimed value . The charterers had to insuro for
£61,000 and did insure for £90,966-1I-9. Indemnity was collected from insur-
ance companies in the sum of $433,289,72 which is equal to $79 .00 per ton dead
weight or $132 .00 per ton gross tonnage .

Considering testimony in other cases and general information before us
including prices given by Lloyds Calendar, 1923, for sale of British vessels from
1914 to 1919, not to foreign owners, and considering for instance the case of
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the as . Pontiac requisitioned by the British Government who put -,luntota on
and acttled with the owners when she was sunk, April 20, 1917, at $80 .00 per
ton dead weight, it is my opinion that the indômnity received in this case amply
covered all interests in tho Palacino purchased the year lwfo : o her destruction
at. a4 13 .60 per dead weight ton . The charter hire or prospective earnings and
the war risk insurance premium both being matters of ind irecb damage are not
allowed under any circumstances. In this case the war risk promium was paid
by the charterers, American llatiolltls who would have no rights boforo this
Commission .

Outside of the question of valuation altogether, It seetns to me that
olnimnnta-hnve-put - tilemFelves out of court, .-_Immedintely thnt .tltsy ._néquiréd
the ship they chnrtered It for 5 years to the Standard Oil Company of Now
Jersey, "The Jersey Compnny" its it is termed by witness Nichol . We may
fairly assume that in this business Chu To ronto compnny Is also Standnrd 011,

and that the trnnsnctinn was by tt•ny of a device to transfer the incomo from
the ship to the United Stntes.

'l'llo charter hire reprc4entcd intercat and cleprecintion only . Froigllts wore

then three times its grent, as In 1914 and were atill mounting . The Standard
Oil Company got all the hcnetit . It Is hnrdly likcly thnt•, tied 111) with auch n
chnrtor, the sbtp i t ielf would have even the relatively small market value for
which it, was purchased . The charter ran for n periud, which its it huppened,
rarricd until after the var and to a time tvlien prices began to fnll . Under the
charter, as tho tt•itness, Nichol, snicl, it Is provided that the ehnrterer had to
replace the boat, "and, of course, the value is only $235,000 .00 ." That was
the vnluo clnimnnte received, the book value of the vessel . "As long as we got
the hire," said clnimnnt'R witness, "it i s only the interest and depreciation value .
They had to cover the insurance and ah•e us back our investment. That is
what it nmounts to . "

Claimants got their hire which covered interest and depreciation, and they

got their investment bnck at book value-w llat more is thore to it, unless the
Cnnndinn authorities decide to look into the matter of taxes?

I would disallow this claim. In its nature it comes within the Tirst Annex
to Section (1), Part VIII of the Treaty of Versnilles, category (0), but I find
the clninutnt,s are not entitlccl to any compensation over and above, and in
addition to, the nmonnt of indemnity they collected .

JAMES FRIEL,
July 1 6 , 1920 . Co ► ttmissioncr .

I)i:CISION
Case 1450

Re Ic.TettxAlror` .w 131l NT ao ►.F. 17M Co M l'ANY, Ltt`ttTr. ►►
This claim and that, of Imperinl Oil, Limited, w ith reference to the ss .

Palacina, were heard before the Inte Comntissioncr ►uld the Deputy Cotnrnis-
gioner at Toronto, May 1 6 , 1924 .

Clnimnnta * were incorporated in Canada. Their claim is in respect of the
loss of the tank steamer Incz Blanca which was sunk by enemy submarine
August ti, 1918, 35 miles front I-inlifnx, while bound from that port, i n water
bntinst, to Tampico, Mexico. The claiul is as follo ws:-

Loss of Stennler . . . . . . $1,725,000 .00
I,c►ss of l'roftts, August 15, 1918, to llecember 31, 1919 . . 348,840 .00
Wnr Ri sk Insurnncc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60,000 .00

Totnl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . .$2,123,840 .00
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This shi }~«~ns built in Newcastle-on-Tyne, Englan(l, in 1013, and was of
6,000 tons ~iendweight tonnnip , and 4,868 tons, gross tonnage. Claimants
received $1,000,000 .00 Indemnity from the Insurance Underwriters, equal to
a145 .00 per dend«•eight ton nearly, and $ 20 5 .41 per gross ton. The origin'11
cost of the vessel to the Company was $437,400 .00, equal to about = 03 .40 per
deadweight ton, and $00.00 per ton groF s tonnnge.

Earnings were given for (,lie period January 1, 1018, to August 5, 1 0 18,
(late she was torpedoed . I)uring tnnt tima---

tlrc freight earnings wero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $326,020 .00
Operating expenxea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 178,271 .00

leaving a . profit- for, 210 . tinys of. , i147,766 00
or at the rate of E684 .08 a dny .

I)etnil:+ were not given of operating expensès, but we may a ".assume thnt
they include~l insurance premitu~ ; :, ; n ► 1 taxes .

E'vidcnce was given its to solo prices at ditrerent times . no Norwegian
scale of prices was referred to . 'l'I ►nt senle covered neutral vnsscls . Shipping
under the United States ting until April 0, 1917, was also neutrnl . 'I'ho
Japanese market was affected by peculiar wm► litionh . Circumstances in respect
of -ides mentioned by rlr . Martin maturully cnuld not, be ascertained . IIo
snid, nu)ong other thin{;A, tint it man with it cargo on the dock would pay nny-
tliing for a tonnage. Mr. Itnhlvce, clnirnnts' witncms, anid something similar .
I have just rend the American case of the s{ . ('I► cmunp decided hoforo the
Mixed Clnimy C ;ominkwion . I refer also to Lloyds Calendar 1023, page 361,
"'l'lirouKlrout 1 018, however, the price+ pnid, for British tonnage varied only a
little . For cxruple, vessels of 8,000 toua, about seven yenr .4 old, sold in January
►ul 1)eccrnl ► er at about £18 to £18 10s . per ton de :ulweight ; vc-sels of 5 ,000
tons, 10 years old, for £13 to £14 per ton dcndweiqht ; and vessels of 3,600 tons,
of about, the saine age, at about £10 to £17 10e." Also other sales referred to
on pages 303, 366 and 307. In 101 6 the claimants saine management bought
the 1'uh►cine for S40 .50 per dcmhwciuht tom, In 1917 they contracted for two
tank steamers at, $100 .00 per ton, to be delivered in Auguet 1018. The con-
trnctors could not do it owing to the rise in prive of mnterinls and Inbour, but
the c+)ntrnct price indicntc:+ fairly the value of it new boat in 1017 . In 1018
and 1010 1)hcnomennl ~ ► m)s were bcina 1 ►ni~i for tonnage, )nrticulnrlv by neutral
owners, owing fo the high r► ttc>: of freiKht which the n~)sence (if Government
control enabled tliem to obtain . Values fell 40 per cent in 1010, and went to
i)iccey In 1021 .

Iwould take it. that. the Lut lihrnrn In (lie beginning of 1016 was worth
about what the Cornpnny paid for her, but there Is margin enouKh if site was
worlh more . ClnimnntR received 228 per cent, on whnt, the vesscl coat them .
There is no such Rcnernl incrcnac of values, or nnvthina ncnr It, fihown in the
sales of British All )s ditrinR that time . I think that the nmount of incurnnco
money received fu l ly compensated for all interests in clnimnnta' ship at the
time site was destroyed . Clnirn for toas of profits and cvnr risk Insurance, which
are indirect damages, are not recoanltnblc by this t^,ommisaion .

I would disnllow this clnim. In its nature it comes within the First . Annex
to Section (1) Pnrt. VitI of the Treaty of Veranillc?, category ( 01, but I find
the claimants are not entitled to any conipensntlon over mul above, and in
addition to, the nmoinit of indemnity they collectMi.

JAMES rRII:1 . ,
July 10, 1020. Commiasionc)r.

s""-as
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DI'ûCISION
Case 1451

Ii'e PONTIAC STr.AMti1iIP COMPAN Y

(,Ininuults are it Canadian Corporation . Their claim is on account o f the loss
of the steamer l'onffac, sunk in the Mediterranean Sen witllout Warning by a
(iermnn sul ►mnrine April 28 , 1017 . They claim also to be reimbursed for war
risk insurance premiums paid on their vessel in the years 1914 and 1916. This
latter part of the clainl (toes not conle w ithin the meaning of direct damagc e .
The exp,n,es for war risk insurance are in no sense losses, damages or Injuries
caused by the enemy's act within the meaning of the Treaty. The owners in
the excrciEe_ of _bu4inc~Ee . prttdettce ltouglat. _and pnid _for insuranco ng :~inst their
losses . The war riak in surnnce wns it heavy expense, lïitt pôrfëctlÿ justifièd and -
covered by the enormous incrense in freight rates . It is not a damage that can
lie considered by this Conlnlis~lon .

In mspect to the ship Pontiac, this steamer was under requisition by the
British Govcrtunent at the time it was destroyed, and the British Admiralty
<ettled w ith the owners for the nmount of the indemnity . The Admiralty ))ad
a Kr- red to assume the war risk . The Pontiac was built In 1003, her tonna gc was
3,345 tons gross and 6,700 tons dend-weight. Tho ship was reryuisiti nned in the
e arly part of 1916 , but the British (3overnrnent rclensed her for semal profit-
able voyages. She ha l l been repaired in Februnry, 1017 . She was an extra-4
►rdinurilv well built ship, cost $170,000 .00 to build, equal to about $30 .00 per

► icnd- weigl►t ton . The British uove ►►►ntent paid the owners $402,090.00, or on
it valuation of $80.00 per dend- wei f ;l ► t ton . "'L'hcv had valuators of their own
w hom they called . They made us this offer and it was it question of taking it
o r arbitrating it ." I think that fettles the matter and the claimants have no
rl,► in1 for further compensation that can be recognized by this Commission .

The claim in respect of wnr - ri s lt insurance does not fall within the Treaty .
In re spect of the lo, . of the ship, it does fall w ithin the Treat,v, but the

eInimant s have nlrendy been conipensnted by the British Government .
Claim dianllo wcd .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

ll . ISION
Case 1 452

He I'.STATE OF Al:OUSTI' S P . I1ïOLP1 i

This cluitu arises out o f the loss of the British ship Drummuir, 1,798 tons,
of Victoria, British Columbia, which sailed front Swansea, September 19, 1914,
with it cargo of coal bound for San Francisco, California, and was captured by
the Germnn flect, vixty miles northeast of Cape Horn, in the Atlantic Ocean,
looted and sunk on I)ecenlber 0, 1914 . The vessel Was owned by the Ship
Drun► rn ► rir Company, Limited, a Canadian corporation, all of whose c

iT
ital

stock was in the hnnds of Hind, Rol ph & Co., Inc., ship~ing people in San I~rnn-
►~ificu . The shareholders were all Amcricans and on y enough shores were
nllotted to Canadians to qualify t•hem as directors . The Drummuir was a four-
masted iron sailing ship, built in 1882 . At the time of loss the veseel, hull,
eryuipmcnt, Mores, etc ., was valued at £8,611 .18 .8 . The owners received £2,700
wnr risk insurnnce, leaving the sum of £6,74 5 . 1 8 .1 to represent the loss sus-
tuined by them through the sinking of the I)rummuir.

After (lie loss of the vessel it was decided to wind trp the Ship Drummuir
('nrnpahY I,imited, and this was (lone but before doing so an assignment front
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~aid convuny to Augustus P . Rolph, of London, England, was mado and theassignment transferred and set over unto him, his executors, administrators andassigns, any and all claims of whatsoever kind, cüaracter or description that. it,the said the Ship Drtanm u ir Company Limited has or ever had against theEmpire of Germany, its representatives, agents or any other people, princes orn ► lcrs, or persons whatsoever for or by rea son of promises, and all the rights,titles, intcrests, claims or demands whntsoever, of, in, to or arising out of, the
taking and sinking of the said ship Drumm u ir, her cargo, stores, boats, tackle,apparel or furniturc .

This nss ignment was <latcd at Victoria, British Columbia, May 4, 1916,and the consideration mentioned was $238,00 . The said Augustus P. Rolph ofLondon, f:nqhuid,wnK-ta ►en-t ►oting-as the-Agent- for -llind; -Rolph-k Go :, Ina: ;holdcrs of the capital stock of the Drummuir. He died May 15, 1917, leavingit will in which lie devised and bequeathed all his p roperty to his wife, SarahT:liza ,I~oiph, and appointed her executrix, and site duly proved the will ,7 his ch ► im was filed by Mrs . Iioiph. It was preeented to the Reparations1)epartmont of the British Board of Trade in 1921, who notified claimant that.the claim properly appertained to Canada and passed it on to this ])epart•ment .I do not think that the claim belongs to Canada. The property ctestroyedwas not imLressetl bona fide with Canadian nationality ; the actual owners were-Atiiericnns n i'id their recourso if they had not assigned the claim wouki havebeen to their own Qovernment.
I would d isnllUw the cla im .

Junuary 91 1097
JAMES FRIEL ,

' Commissioner.
DECISION

Caso 1453
R0 ST. LA %t'RF;NCF: -911 iPPlNd CoDtI'ANY, L1 N 11T F- n

The cillin ► ant is a Canadian company incorporated under the Nova ScotiaJoint Stock Companies ?1ct. They claim on account of the )ose of their steamerthe 11lorcren ►► a (Montreal ragistrv), sunk by a German submarine in the IrishSea May 26, 1916, while procee(l ing to Sydney from France. The Morwennnwas it cargo and passenger boat of 1,414 tons gross tonnage and 1,300 tons (lead-weight tonnage built in England in 1904 . Insurance was collectecl to theuntottnt of $121,632 .42, equal to $93,60 per deadweight ton or about $86 .00 pergroas ton .
Mr. Harling, onc of the claimnnt's experts, whose values in other cases Iam dïscountinR a great deal, knew about this boat. He said site was ne%trintended for ocean trade but for the British coastinR trade . Her original costwould be about £16,000. Site was bought by Canadians, b rought across theAtlantic under favourable conditions, and used on the lakes . Her owners, afterthe war broke out, refitted ber and sent her across . He valued the boat at thetime of her loss at $126,000 .00. Site could have been replaced for betwee.n$100,000 .00 and $160,000 .00. He mentioned three boats that could have beenbought at the time for a very little over =60 .00 a ton.The claim comes within category (9) of the Annex, but consi dering Mr.Harling's evidence and the evidence in other cases, the prices for ships soldat the time i n England mentioned in Lloyd's Calendar and Fairplay, the sett•le-ments nlnde by the British Admiralt,y for vessels lost while under rciluisition,and some of the American awards, I .am of the opinion that the amount of theinsurance collected fully covers the claimnnt's loss

. The claim Is therefore dis-allowed .
JAMES FRIEL,February 17, 1927 .

Commissioner,62907-331
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Case 1454

Re, Mao SHiPPINO COMPANY, I.I\tITE D

The cluimants are n company incorporated under the Nova Scotia Joint
Stock Companies Act . They claim on account of the loss of the steamer the
Scottish llero (Montreal registry), sunk bv enenlv submarine in the Irish Sea,
June 10, 1917, while proceeding to Sydney fron2 France .

The clnimnnts collected $261,250 .00 insurance under the British Clovern-
ment War Risk Soheme (equal to $68.75 per deadweight ton or $114 .00 per
gross ton) to which was added $4,154 .75 intereRt. This ship was built in 18 95,
clendweight tonnage 3,800 tons, gross tonnage 2,204 tons .

Mr . :Iarlin ;ç opelatect the vessel in 14)03 . Site was sold that, year with n
lot of other vesscl4 of flic.-Qnrno type to the Canadian Lake and Ocean Navign-
tion Company of Toronto for wllnt site had originally cost, about, $100,000 .00,
and was used as a grain cnrr~er. " Before the wnr," witness said, " nnybody
could have had the vcs sel for g50,000.00. That would be all She was worth .
At the t•itno of the war, of course, a big change took place . In 1017 this vessel's
value would be anywhere froln $200,000 .00 to $250,000.00, the latter sum being
the outside," and tt'itlless snys, " lie would consider that . an extraordinary value
for a vessel of that kind " . lie was figuring at . fivo times what lie considered
site was worth immeclintely before the n•nr when she would be anywhere around
15 years olcl . Asked n•llrlt she would be worth nftvr the war, he said " Nothing .
I- woulcl not have her as it gift " . The life of such n vessel is about hwen .y
ycnrs .

This claim connes within category (fl) of 'tlic Annex, but considering the age
of the ship, 1~ir . Iinrling's evidence and the evideuce in other cases, the prices
for ships sold at the time in Fnglnncl mentioned in Lloyd's Calcnclnr and I~nir-
plnyl the settlenlent,s made by the British Admiralty for vessels lnst while under
recltusltlon, and some of the American awards, I ►un of the opinion that the
amount of tl ►e insurance collected fully covers the claimant's loss . The clnim
is therefore disallowed .

JAMES rRII~,I .,
February 18, 1927 . Conlmissio»er ,

1)ECISIt)N

Case 1455

IN TUnnF;r STF.1\tBIIIP COMPANY I .I11fITF:n

The claimants are n Canadian coln 1~nny ineorpornted under the Nova
Scotia Joint Stock Companies Act and the elnilu is for loss and dnningc sus-
tained by said company through being deprived of the use of their 'steamer
the Turret Court dtlring .tllo time occupied by said vessel under British Admir-
alty orders in freighting coal from Cardiff to Bordeaux and ore from I3ilUon to
Glasgow . The steamer was held by the Admiralty from arrival in Cardiff,
April 29, 1918, until rclensed August 0, 1918.

They were ordered to enter the French coal trade and were of course paidfor the use of their ship .
The claim is apparently that if the ship ilnct not been requisitioned it would

have earned higher freights .
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Thié elnim was before the late Commissioner, who noted it for disailôw-
nnco on the ground that the loss or damngo sustained was due to the interfer-enco with the claimants' business by the order of the British Ministry of Ship-ping and not to any direct act of Germany . I agree .

This claim is ( lisallowed as not coming within any of the eategories of the
First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII of the Treaty )f Versailles.

February 18, 1927.
JAMES FItICL,

Comn:issioncr,
DECISION

Case 1456_ _
It'C CAI'il STEATt$1II1' CO ,N Ii'AN]' LIMITED

The claimants are a Canadian company incorporated under the Nova Scotia
Joint Stock Companies Act and the claim is for loss and damage sustained by
said company through being deprived of the use of their steamer the 4'urretCapa during the time occupied ~y said vessel under British Admiralty orders
in freighting coal from Pennrth to St . Nazaire and ore frein Bilbon to Cardill.
The steamer was held by Admiralty front arrival at Cardiff, April 27, 1918,
until released August 0 , 1918 .

They were ordercu ' ; nter the French Coal Trade and were of course paid
for the use of their ship .

The claim is apparently thnt if the ship had not been requisitioned it wouldhave earned higher freights .
This clnip was before the Into ConlmiFsioner who noted it for disallowance

on the ground that the loss or damage sustained was due to the interference
witiï -tiie ôl"nimnnt's business by the order of the British Ministry of Shipping
and not to any direct act of Germany . I agree .

This claim is dicallotved as not coming within any of the categories of the
First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty of Velsnilles .

Februnry 18, 1 027 .
JAMES FRIEI .,

Conlmissioner .

DECISION
Case 1457

Re CANADA STT':AM$IIIp$ LINES, LIMITFn

Clnimanta are it Cnnadian corporation . Their clnim is on account of the
loss of eleven steel or iron cargo vessels by enemy action during the war. They
claim for the difference between the value of the ships and the amount of insur-
nnce ir indemnity collected in'ench case, as indicated in this statement :- '

Ynaeel

"Midlsnd Qucen" .
"Fm rnes of Fort Nilliem'~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
"ese of Midlend " . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .„Em p

Dund
r
oo" . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
„Btrsthcond

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
":. . . .

. . .
. . .

. .

:'C Â~Jâcq "esst

. .

.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : .
,
:D. Â. (3o~ on" . . :

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

uAtmonta" . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

„Tngonis" .
. . .

.

.
. . .

.
:

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

„Acedian" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Dcnd-
weight
tonnryto

2,800

31800
2,900
2,700
2 .160
3,160
3300
7 :450
2,7b0
3,348 i

38,155

Valu o

1 ote .

760, 0~00 0
00
0

760.000 00
880, 000 00
840,000 00 1
482.000 00

6 Ô :0
000
00 00

1,490,000 00
650,000 00
669,000 0 0

7,631,000 00

Hull
insuranco
collec ted

i ate .

t62 .546 00
194,66d 6S
191,666 05
30S,9bS 57
294,433 33
321,200 00
364 .909 99
2 .55, 3.50 b0

t,010,681 33
485,000 00
388,OG0 00

3,979,380 02

Clai m

S Ma .

3f►7,453 40
6b3,333 33 •
60b,333 35
274,044 43
245 .866 87
110,800 00
20 .S,000 01
40t,619 80
470,318 67
04 .100 00

280,040 00

3,451,839 38
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with interest at the lato of 5 per cent per nnnum from the date of destrilation
to (into of settlement .

This claim was itenrd by the Into Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner
Relph at Montreal in June and September, 1923 .

During the hearing the claim was amended as follo«•a :---

„Dthllanil Q ucrn" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
"I~ niprese of Fort William . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
"H'mprexs of \i Idland" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
„I)undM" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
„ Ntrathconn" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

, .„A'eepaa•all " . . . . . . . . . . .
C A . Jaenu~;''' . . .. '1). A. Gordon" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

"Armonin" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
,, .1'aRonla " . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
A cadlan" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Value
when lost

E cta .

108,000 00
494,(100 00
404,000 00
404,000 00
472,000 00
378,000 00
851,000 00
671,000 00

1,378,000 00
608 .000 00
035 .000 00

0,119,000 00
1

3,970,300 02

llull
inauranco
collccte d

= rt p .

102,b10 00
194,080 05
104,066 65
30.i,955 67
294,433 33
321,200 00
304,990 09
255,350 60

1,010,681 33
485,000 00
383 .960 00

I)iflerenco

t eta.

b,4&{ 00
209,333 35
299,333 35
158,044 43
177, 6ae 67
86.80000
188.00001
321 .049 50
367,318 67
22,100 00

240,010 00

2, 139,639 08

War riek pmmiwnm pmid for the ycnrA 1015-1920 :
()n vesulaloat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 733,920 20
On other vcsbc,s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,120,768 43

'rotal claim . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .i 4 .000,318 70
\1'ith intorest .

Th(,, cluintnnts produced Francis A . Martin, of the firm of Frank S . Martin
& Son, New York, si ► ip eng:ncer, surveyor, marine sellittg engincer and appraiser,
as an expert witness, tn support of tlleir claim . Mr. IMurttn's unusual qualifl-
cations appear in the record of his evidence, and if bis figures are not accepted
as (ieftnitely establishing the value of the d :fferent ships lost, they do afford a
guide in assisting to arrive at that value as nearly as possible, considering the
conditions and oirctmstnnces in the different cases .

Mr. Martin said that in ordinary times, before the war, cargo ships were
valued on replacement less de rrceiation . The value was set on the detid-
wcit;ht tonnage because the tical tt•eiFht tonnage is reully the tonnage on which
the ship enrns her money ; that is to say, her cttrr~'ing capacity .

As soon its the war started the vttlite of :':hips jumped so it was out of pro-
portion in uaing that valuation, tho net value, and depreciation di(1 not count
because n ship twenty yenr+ old was just as valuable as a brand new one . He
produced n chnrt showing the cost of building cargo steamers from 1898 to the
middle of 1920, showing a steady increase from the year 1914 to about the first
of 1917, when there was a fluctuntion, not very great . In the latter part of
1918 there was a stendy rise till the first quarter of 1920, then the cost began
to decrease very rnpidly . The fall from 1920 onward was as grent as the rise
from the middle of 1914, and ail war vnlùcs were lost . The price depended too
on how bndly a man wante(i it vcssol . "If he had it cargo on the (lock, ho would
pay nearly any amount." He cited the can of the Atlnntio it comparatively
new ship of 8,600 tons dead weight, which Fold for $1,750,000 .00 in June, 1917 .
Six months previous to that a sister shi ~ called the Pacif,o, of the sanie size
and age, sold for about =tS00,000.00 . He t~ ►ought n ship on this sido of the water
more vnlunble. Site cost more to build and could immediately start with a
cargo and "probably earn enough to pay for her-self on the first voyago ." All
ships of the Allies were subject, to requisition . A great many of them were
free, and a man who owned it free veeQel could carry any class of cargo he
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wanted, A man with a . requisitioned ship had to carry the cargo allotted to
lüm by the Government, and the rates were restricted . Most of the American
ships from 4,600 tons up were subject to requisition. The possibility of a
vessel being requ Li t ioned affected her market value. The owner could not sell
her unless he hamission from the Government, and if site were subject
to requisition, nobody wanted to buy her, the sanie as it ship with a long
chartAr. He repent,ed that from his kno w ledge of the value of ships there was
no difference in the ago at the time. There were Japanese ships which éold for
higher titan new ships . The now ships could have no more value than the old
becnuse both were subject to the saine risks. One could not insure an old ship
of t11ô saine capacity for th e . snme amount as it now ship, but some of the
owners tried to keep their ships in9ured as high ns they could. Freight rates
were higher after the war than during the war. Up to April, 1920, the ago didnot make any difference . 'l'hnt year the shortage of tonnage came to an end .
The United States Shipping Board had flooded the market with ships, andfreight rates and values began to d rop.

Mr. Martin cited the sales of other ships to establish viihie9, as follows :-
SS. St . Patrick, built in 1905 , hold July, 1915, at about $58.00 per deadweight ton ; as . Hilonian, built in 1880 sold in rebruury, 1910, at $130 .00 perdead weight ton ; as . Navajo, built in 1911 in California, yold in A pril, 1910, atabout $127 .00 per clend weight ton ; as . Dunham built in 1901, sold in ATareh,

1910, at $170.00 per dead weight ton ; as . Bearman, built in 1912, sold i n April,
1910, at about $100 .00 per dead weight ton ; as . Stanley Dollar, built in 1908,
sold in November, 1910, at $170 .00 per (lead weight ton ; as . Columlria, built in
1912, sold in Juno, 1917, at $215 00 per dead weight ton ; as . Wetaskin, built in
1907, sold in July, 1917, at $171 per (lead weight ton ; as . Unkimara a Japanese
boat built in 1890, sold in December, 1917, at $380 per dead we~ght ton ; as.Storicl/, built in Juno, 1889, sold in November, 1917, at $2 60 per dead weightton ; as. Navahoe, built in 1880, sold in Jnnuary, 1918, at about $170 per dendweight ton ; as . Nevada, sold in August, 1917 at nbout $268 per dend weight
ton ; as . Kirishimazen Ataru, built in 1895, so id in March, 1918, at $284 .00 perdead weight ton ; as. CaJe rn ia, built in 1899, sold in November, 1917, at $320per dead weight ton, sold before the war for £2 6 ,000 ; as. Raven, ship built on theakes and lengthened . Requisitioned by U.S. Government. Sunk in 1918 .Compensation $200 .00 per dead weight ton . Air. Martin veriSed amount by
the owners. His father was on the Advisory Board that adjusted compensa-tions, SS. Thomas Kraq, built in 1898, sold in July 1918, at about $21 0 perdead weight ton ; as. Dltriska, built in 1890, sold in beeember, 1918, at abolit$231 per dead weight ton .

Air . Martin said the only one that ho would classify as old, is the Armonia,built in 189 1 .
The age of the vchsel in no way entered into the price at which it, was sold

(luring the war and up to 1920 .
As to insurance "all that the average steamship owner would do, would be

to any that this vessel was worth $500,000 and take war rïsk insurance out in
that amount which ha would get if the vessel were deQtroyed," The war risk
insurance was for the trip .

Mr. Martin giving evidence about how prices might vary, having regard
to how badly purchnscr needed the ship, mentioned the Pacific about 8,600
dead weight tons sold in December, 1910, or January, 1917, for $600,000 orabout $70.00 clead weight ton .
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The Board of Trade furnished a statement giving values of Canadian
vessels sunk in which the claimant's vessels figured as follows : It seems that the
information was furnished by th e owners .

Midland Queen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £45 ,000
Empress of Fort 1Villiam . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . 60,000
Empress of Midland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60,000
Dundee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55,000
Strathcona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80,0(11:
Ncppawalt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90,000
C. A . ,iuques . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 95,000
D, A,- Gordon, . . . . _ . . . . ,. . ,_ .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100,000
Arntonia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1-,2L50-,000 _ .

Tapona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £14b,000
Acadian . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100,000

David C. 'McKenn, Manager of a subsidiary company to the claimants ,
defined dend weight tonnage for'the Commission as the usual carrying capaoity
of a vessel in tons . Cargo vessels are bought and sold that way . He produced
contracts for four vessels built by his company, the Tidewater Ship Builders'
Limited, for the Canadian Covernment Merchant Marine in 1918-1919 at $200
per dead weight'ton to be ready in the fall of 1919 . The value of these vessels
at the time of the hearing, 1une 0, 1923, was about one-third of that price . In
1902, $50 .00 n dend weight ton would have been a good price. There was a
sliArtnge of vessels in 1910-1917 . In 1916, 1017, 1918, and 1919, prices were
abnormally high . The vessels covered by this claim were Lake type of vessels,
the construction being rather peculiar and the engines and boilers placed in
the nft ends, and built of a rather bluff shape so that they could carry a lot
of cargo in the smallest space . The), are built especially for ennnt work . They
are not quite standard seagoing cargo vessels and it would be moro difficult to
replace tl►en ►. Mr. McKean supposed 25 years to be the life of one of these
stenmers ;-eome of them longer, some of them shorter .

R . Brock Thomson, Secretary of the claimant company at the time of the
hearing, was not clear as to which, if any, of the vessels were requisitioned ;
beiq a canal size type, they had difficulty to make speed, therefore, the
Admiralty did not requisition many of them . They had two, he thought, which
were the company's faster Lake type vessels . One, the Armonia, could not go
through the canals .

As to insurance, it was not as large, as the value in all cnaes . The company
were co-insurers in every ease to a certain extent on aceount, of the increased
way the vnlueF were jumping . Some of the boats were under charter to the
French Governhient for a certain period for which the French Ciovernment
oblig ►► ted`flft'mselves to pay n set figure . The value of the tonnage increased
rnpictly between the date of the charter and the date the ship was lost . These
charters were not produced. The vessels were classed before putting them on the
ocean at an average expense of over $12,000 .00 per vessel .

Francis T. Cuttle, formerly secretary of the company, testified that the
amount of the insurance was pretty well up to the supposed value of the ship at
the time the Insurance attached .

Insurance papers were not produced .
The costs of the different vessels to the company were not given although

asked for several times, nor the values at which the different boats were taken
at the time of the amalgamation of the different companies forming the claimant
corporation .

Mr.1N%rwick Chipman, K .C., who conducted the case for the clnimànt very
ably and very fairly, especially considering there was no opposing counsel,
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pointed out the amount it would have cost the company to replace vessels as
soa-going concerns on the day after their d f ~rtruct ion . Germany had bound
herself to replacb ships, ton for ton and class for class. That was not possible
and claimants bad to fall back on a monetary compensation, which he took to .
mean the replacement value at the exact moment the r hip was destroyed . It wastrue the company might buy a replacement but the value might go ctown two or~
three years later, and the company was entitled to a capital with a certain earn-
ing power on that basis .

Dr. Vugsley asked Mr . Chipman to consider the matter entirely outside of
the question of replacement which Germany w as liable to be called upon to make,
from which, apparently, she had been excused and to depend entirely on the

.damago whioh_tltc. Eompnnysusta iriéçi . M ight this not be the measure of damag ,-as to what a vessel could hnvô reusô»nblÿ ëricnéc~ tôr 3üë ôwnërà ilürfng ti~e
years when the vessel might naturally be expected to be in commission and if
that were so we would have tb take into c .-. -i s ideration the decline which tookplace in freights . . It was very doubtful to him whether lie would be justified inallowing the full value of a new vessel because assuming the life of claimants'
vessels to be 26 years, a new vessel might be worth double what these wVroworth . A good many elements would enter into the question of damages . One
would be the cost of the vessels, others, the state in which they were, the repair,
probable life of each vessel and its earning power, and if new vessels were
bought, what the cost would be and how tnuch more valuable the new vesselswould be than the existin g ones ,

Mr. Chipman said if he were arguing a case in the Province of Quebec or a
similar case under the Common Law or the Civil Law, he would not be able to
submit any figures to the Court as to the earning capacity ; he would not be
all ( to do so, because, lie would be met with the answer "You might have
done this, that, or the other thing ." The Court would have simply put before
it, the replacement vnlue on the date of destruction . At the close of the hear-
ing, Mr. Chipmnn's argument was as foltows ; "As for as 1 can make out, I think
the only mcasure of damages I could put before you and the measure I am
entitled to argue for, is the value of those boats as capital on the date of
destruetion . It makes very little di fference whether you take it as the amount
we have to ,pend in the open market, as between a willing purchasr and a willing
seller, to take the place of the boat or whether you ask what is the value at
which thcso boats could have been sold on that dnte between n willing purchaser
and a willing seller. The legal principle I think is perfectly clear . We areguide(] In deciding these claims I suppose by the language of the Treaty, which
states that we shall take into account the principles of equity . "The Com-
mission shall not be bound by any particular code or rules of law or by any
particular rule of evidenre or of procedure, but shnll be guided by justice, equity
and good faith. Its decisions must follow the same pri nc iples and rules in ail
cases tvhere they are applicable. It w ill establish rules relating to methods of
proof of elaim . It may net on any trustworthy mode of computation . "

DECIBION

The claims for war risk premiums paid either on the vessels lost or other
vessels will not be allowed . They are not a matter of direct damage by Ger-
many. The claimant company put on the Insurance of its own volition and in
the exercise of Its own discretion on account of the existence of a state of war,
but the expenses are in no sense losses, damages or injuries caused by the
enemy's net within the meaning of the TreAty . The expenses were not
incurred to repair loss by the enemy's act, but to provide against what the
claimant feared the enemy might do resuftinR in a loss to it . The expenses were

;
I

' i
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losses to the claiuu ► nt on account of the w► i r but are not losses for which Gor-
►. ►any could he obliged to p : ty ; moreover, such losses were no doubt more than
compensated for by incrensed freight rates . There is no more reason for com-
pensation to the claimants for the war risk insurance premiums paid than there
is that the advance in ocean freight rates during the war should be recovered
by the persons who had to pay them .

If the ternis of the Treaty could be interpreted to cover such clairns ; their
they could be taken to include all increased living costs, increased railway
freights, increased incoine and profit taxes ; in a word, all costs or consequences
of the war direct or remote, to the extent that such costs were paid or losses
.s uffetrd by Canadian subjects.

I would disallow the cla3iiu for var risk insurance paid .
W ith reference to the question of interest, I accept Mr . Chiptnnn's argu-

ntettt . 1 think that where tnnterinl ► lmm age is suffered and the nntount is readily
ascertained, interest should run front the actual (late when the damage wa s
ü►currscL._ ---- ------ -- ---- - ----- __ _. _ _

As to the men sure of dnninges, I agree that compensation should be given
for the pecuninry loss, so as to put the claimants in the same position as far as
+noney c•nn do it, its they would have been in, if the vessels had not been► Icstroycd .

I would like to lie guided in the matter along the lines of the instructions
to the Inter-Allied Comtnission, as cited by 14r . Chipman from the Treaty .

Lord Sunincr, Chniru ►nn of tho London Reparation Committee, laid it
down thnt:-

" As regards the amount of damage, it was agreed that claims should be assessed at.uch a sum as might be awarded by a ju ry in an action for tort ."
1 would he inclined to award the claimnnts what could be fairly claimed

in ench_ .ctt.e before all intelligent jury, having in mind how the Court would
likely direct them as to the law.

\ir . IN'fartiu's testimony as to prices in isolated cases in abnormal conditions
,it what could hardly be called all open-market- and under circumstances not
► lisclosed, would have, to be greatly di scounted. His view that the age of the
vessel did not matter, could not be accepted . His way of capitalieing the
enormous earnings of the vessels at one unusual period of their life, could
hardly be adopted, and notice would have to be taken of the fnct that while I ► n
cln ssed these vesscl~ it., of sound condition at the tinte of their destruction, he
had, so far as the record show., never seen them . Weiaht would have to be given
to the cvi ► icnce of Mr . Cuttle, Secretary, of the cluitunnt- compnny during the
tinte of the lu sses to the effect that the nmount of insurance was pretty well
up to the supposed value of the ship at. the time the insurance nttached. Mr.
'I'horr,pson's cvidcnce in that respect would he disregnrded ' ,ecnuse so far as the
record discloses lie was not ►tt the time in a position to know. Weight w6uld
: ► Iso have. to be given to the Board of Trade values hereinbefore and in the
evi ► lenve refcrre d to . Specinl considerfltiun should be given to the compensation
: ► svarded b~- the British Admiralty in the case of the two ships, the Jaques nmt
time Tn 0 ona requisitioned, where the Î3ritis l ► Government nasunlcd the war risk
and :cttled with the claimants . The requisition charters were not produced .
Attention would he called to the compensation paid by the French Government
for vessels lost while under charter to that Governtnent . There is no evidence
that the company tried to replace the ships lost or to rebuild them with thn
large amount of insurance received in 1916-1 0 17, or from the earnings of tltv'r
other vessels not destroved, and attention might well be called to the-origiAal
►ro=t of the vessels, to their cnrning-cnpaeity before the wnr, and the carning
enpaicity of retnnining vessels after the war. The age and condition of the
vessels des-h•oyed would have to be considered and the fnct that they wera
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mostly lake boats and not ocean going vessels and that most of them were not
suitable for requisition by the British Admiralty . The jury would be called
upon to decide what amount of monèy at the time of the destruction of each
vessel would be of as much value to the owners as the vessel destroyed .

The Midland Qt ;een . This ship was captured by enemy submarine and
sunk by gun fire August 4, 1915, when on a voyage from Sydney, C .B., to ~he
United Kingdom, with n cargo of 2,200 tons of steel rods, wire and nnil~, shippc7
by the Dominion Steel Company . This vessel was built in '1901 and was of
2,800 tons dead weight tonnage or 1,993 tons gross tonnage . The owners were
insured by "English Underwriters" n syndicate, I believe, of insurance cotn••
pnnics and owners, protected by the British Government, but it does not matter,
in the amount of £,43,400 in respect to the hull and £5,000 in respeét• to th e

- . _Steight_on ihe-cargo__Tho_owners-recaived-in-respect-to-the- hullj-indemnity-in
the amount of $162,546 .60 equalling $58 .20 per dead weight ton or $81 .55 per
gross ton . Martin's valuation is $168,000 .00 and is equal to $60.00 per dead
weight ton or $84 .00 per gross ton .

I think that the insurance amply covered the value of this ship O hen
destroyed . It, was a fairly old vessel, being 14 years old when destroyed .

This item of the claim is disailowed .

The Empress of Fort iVilliom . This ship was destroyed by mine off I)over
Pier, February 27, 1916, while on a voyage from Soutil Shields to Dunkirk,
France, with a cargo of 3,300 tons of coal . This ship was built in 1908 and was
of 3,800 tons dend weight tonnage or 2,181 tons gross tonnage . The owners
were insured with the "English Underwriters" for £40,000 on the hull and £5,000
on the freight moneys and they received indemnity on the hull in the amount of
$194,666.05: eqttnl to $51 .60 per clend weight ton and $89 .25 per gross tou .
Martin'$ valttntion is $494,000 .00 and is equnl to $130.00 per dead weight ton
or $226.00 pet ton gross tonnage.

I am inclined to think this ship was not insured to its apparent value .
There may have been reasons which do not appear on the record. I am
inclined to value this vescel at $80 .00 per dend weight ton, making $304,000 .00 .
On deducting the indemnity collected, there is a balance of $109,333 .35, which
I would allow as compensation with interest. at the rate of 5 per-cent-per-annum
from the date of the destruction of the vesscl, to date of settlement .

The Empress of Midland. This ship was sunk by enemy submarine 111nrch
27, 1916, while on a voyage from South Shields, Great Britnin, to Rouen, France,
with a cargo of 3,300 tons of coal . The ship was built in 1907 and was of 3,800
tons dead weight tonnage and 2,224 tons gross tonnage . The owners were
insured in the nmottnt of V0,000 on the hull and £5,000 on the freight .
They received indemnity on the hull, $194,66 0 .05 which is equal to $51 .60 per
dend weight tonnnge and $87.53 per gross tonnage. I1lnrtin's valuation is $494,-
000.00-nnd is equal to $130 .00 per dend weight ton and $222 .00 per gross ton .
This ship was n sister ship of the Empress of Fort William and I think (lint the
same valuation of $80 .00 per dend weight ton would be fair compensation in
this case also, making $304,000 .00. On deducting the indemnity collected, thcr-
is a balance of $109,333 .35, which I would allow as compensation, with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the destruction of the vessel
to date of settlement . -

I



With reference to the values in the case of these two ships, this Commission
has had to deal with a claim on account of the loss of the steamer Pontiac, 5,700
tons dead weight, sunk April 28, 1917, while under requisition by the British
Admiralty, who assumed the war risk under a requisition charter . The
Admiralty put, their own valuators on the case who valued it at $462,090 .00, or
about $80.00 per ton dead ►►•eight and the owners, shrewd business men and
experienced managers of ships, accepted that amount rather than go to arbi-
trrition . The Pontiac though older (built in 1902) was a better ship, I believe
than either the Emhress of Fort William or the Empress of MidlaTUl .

The Dundee . This ship was sunk by enemy submarine January 31, 1917,
while on her way from London, in ►vater ballast, bound for Swansea . She was
built in 1906, and was of 2,900 tons dead ►veight tonnage and.2,278 toils gross
tonnage. The owners were insured by "English Underwriters" in the amount of
£65,000 on the hull and £17,000 on the freight . The hull indemnity received
amotunted to $305,955 .57 which is equal to 5105 .50 dead weight tonnage and
$134 .30 per ton, gross tonnage. Ntartin's valuation is $464,000.00 equal to
$160 .00 per (lead weight ton and $205 .00 per gross tonnage.

I think that the loss of this ship was fully covered by the insurance
indemnity received .

ThiQ iten) of the claim is disallowed ,

The ,Strathcona . This ship was sunk by enemy submarine April 13, 1917,
while on a voyage from Tyne Dock, England, to Marseilles, France, ►vith a
cargo of 3,000 tons of coal for the French Government. Site was built in 1900
and ►vas of 2,700 tôns (lead weight tonnage and 1,881 tons gross tonnage . The
owners were insured by the French Government in the amount of £60,600 on thoo-
hull and by "English Underwriters" in the amount of E5,000 on the freight .
The amount of indemnity collected from the French Government in_ respect to
the hull was $294,433.33 which is equal to $109.00 per _dead weight ton or
$155 .00 per ton gross tonnage . Wlartin's valuation is $472,000.00, equal to
$175 .00 per ton dead weight or $251 .00 per ton gross tonnage .

, The damage scems to have been a question for settlement between the
owners and the French Government, but whether it was or not, I find that the
amount• of insurance indemnity collected by the owners fully covered the loss .

This item o' the claim is disallowed .

The A'ecpatvah . This ship was stink by enemy submarine April 22, 1917,
in the approaches to the Cngiish Channel, while on a voyage from Huelva, with
a cargo of iron pyrites bound for Rouen, France . She was at the time under
charter with the French Government, This ship was built in 1 003, and was of
2,160 tons dead weight• tonnage and 1,799 tons gross tonnage . The owners were
insured bv the French Government in the amount of £6 6 ,000 on the hull and by
"English Underwriters" in the amount of £5,000 on the freight . The amount of
indemnity collected from the French Govermnent, in respect to tho hull was
$321,200.00 whi6 is equal to $148.70 per dead weight ton or $178.54 per ton
gross tonnage . Martin's valuation is $378,000.00 equal to $176 .00 per dead
weight ton or $210.00 per ton gross tonnage.
- I find that the amount -of indemnity collected by the owners on this 14
year old steamer fully covered the loss .

This item of the claim is disallowed .



.585

The C . A . Jaques. This ship was sunk by enemy submarine May 1, 1917,
while on a voyage from Rouen, France, -in ballast, to the River Tyne, England .
She was under requisition by the British Admiralty at the time. Site was built
in 1909 and was of 3,150 tons dead weight tonnage and 2,105 tons gross tonnage .
The owners were insured by the British Admiralty in the amount of £75,000 on
the hull and by British Insurance Companies in the amount of £17,000 on the
freight . The hull indemnity received amounted to $364,999 .99, which is equal
to $110.00 per ton dead weight or $173.00 per ton gross tonnage. Martin's
valuation is $551,000 .00, equal to $175 .00 per dead weight ton or $26 1 .00 per
gross ton .

I have no doubt that the indemnity paid by the British Government com-
pensated the owners for the loss of this ship .

The question of dninnges was a matter between them and the British
Admiralty .

This iteni is disallowed .

The D . A . Gordon . This ship was sunk by enemy submarine December 13,
1917, while on a voyage from Marseilles in water ballast, bound for Melilln .
The ship was built in 1905 and was of 3,300 tons (lead weight tonnage and 2,301
tons gross tonnage . The owners were insured by "English Underwriters" through
Lloyds, in the sum of £53,000 on the hull, £22,000 on .the freight with the North
of h:nglnnd Protecting and Indemnity Association aria The Standard Steamship
Owners Mutual Wnr Risk Association . The amount of indemnity collected for
the hull was $255,350 .00 equal to $77.40 per dead wèight-16h or $111 .00 per
ton gross tonnage .

Martin's valuation is $577,000 .00 equal to $17 5 .00 per (lead weight ton or
$250.00 per ton gross tonnage .

There is no explanation of n smaller amount of insurance on the hull nor
of the greater amount on the freight, grenter than that on the freight of any
of tl ►e other vessels destroyed .

I could infer that for some reason or other, the hull wouldn't'stnnd a larger
amount of insurance. I :un nuite satisfied as a general proposition that after
1910, claimants' ships carried insurance for all they were worth . The record
generally, lacks a lot of information which Would have been useful, a fact that
is very noticenble in this ease .

I would; howover, recommend that the Gordon be considered at the time of
her destruction as of the value of $110 .00 per demi weight ton which gives i ►er n
value of $363,000 .00 out of which is to be deducted the nmount of compOn-
sntion received, $255,350 .50, leaving a balance of $107, 649.50 which I fin e, is
fair compensation to the claimant company, with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per nmium from the (late of the destruction of the ship to the date of settle-
nrent .

The Arrnonin . This ship was sunk by enemy submarine Mnroh 15, 1918,
while on her way from Genon to New York . Seven of the crew were lost. The
ship was built in 1891 and was o f 7,450 tons clend weight tonnage and 5,220 tons
gross tonnage . The owners were insured by American and English Under-
writers to the amount of $1,003,181 .33 on the hull and $7,500 .00 on Disburse-
ments. The amount of indeinnity collected for the hull was $1,010 .681,33,
equals $135 . 60 per dend weiFl ►t, ton or $193 .37 per ton gross onnage. Mr.
Martin's vnluntion is $1,378,000 .00 equal to U85 .00 per ton dead weight t,on-

_nngo or $264 .00 per ton gross tonnage .



The Armo n ia left Genoa \Inrch 14, 1918 in ballast in a convoy of 19 shipa
arranged in five parallel lines of three and four ships each. The United States
Tinn-of-lVnr Nashville, was ahend of two of the columns . On the starboard
quarter of the convoy was the British armed trawler Covri and on the port
quarter was the tny .Aery shi ), which was, I believe, a noted terror to sub-
mnrines. The .1 rmonia. was tlie commodore's or flag ship and site was the head
steamer in the third column. The speed of the convoy was co be 7 knots but
they were onla-mnking 6 knots, at the time the ship was torpedoc . She was
Aruck nmidships nbrenst of the engine room . The seven men killed were on
duty in the engine room and were apparently killed instantly by the explosion .
The ship sank twenty minutes after the time site was struck.

The insurance in my opinion nmply and more than covered the loss to the
Owncrs oint I«•oulcl disallow this item of the clnim .

The 'l'cyiona. This --hip was sttnk by enctuy submarine May 16, 1918,
while on a voynt;e, from Billion, with it cargo of iron ore bound to Glasgow
She was built in 1908, 2,750 dend weight tonnage and 2,004 gross . The ow nerr+
were insured in the sum of £100,000.00 on the hull and £20,000 on the freigt :+•.
The indemnities were paid by the French Government . There was received for
indemnit,y on the hull the sum of $486,900. 00, equal to $170.32 per ton dead
weight or $247 .45 per ton gross tonnnge.

Mnrtin'K valuation is $508,000 .00, equal to $185 .00 per ton dead weight, or
$253 . 00 per ton gros ;: tonnnge . I have no doubt ►hat the insurance amply
v ompensittecl the owners for the loss of this ship. î his Rein of the olaim is
disallowed .

Time Arudia n . This ship was sunk by enemy submnrine September 10, 1918.
while on a voyage from I3ilbon to Ayr ; Scotland, with a cargo of 3,000 tons of
coal . 'I\venty-five lives were lost . The ship was built in 1908 and was of 3,345
tons deadweight tonnage and 2,305 tons gross tonnage . The owners w ere insured
by " Insurance Underwriters " to the extent of £80,000 on the hull and £16,000on the freitsht . The hull indemnity was paid by the French Government and
•uounted to $388,960.00, edunl to $116.28 per ton desdtiveight or 8108.76 per
ton gross tonnnge. Martin's vnlunlion is $636,000.00, equnl to $190 .00 per dead-weight ton or $276 .00 per ton gross tominge . This ship was nppnrently under
~~h~~rter by the French Government .

• I have no doubt that. the indemnity paid on the hull fully compensated the
owners for the loss .

This item of the claim is disallowed .

This clnim of the Canada Sleamship Lines Limited comes within the FirstAnnex to Section (1) Part V III of the Treaty of Versailles, entegory (9) . 1
find that in respect to the ships Dfidland QuQen, Dundee, Strathcona, Nrepaavah,
C. A . Jacques, ,4rmon ia, Tagona, and Acadian, the loss i n each case was fully
covered by the ins , irance indemnity collected and I recommend that no allow-
ance for further compensation be made on account of the loss of the said ships .I would allow for compensation over and above the insurance indemnity
received in the cases of t.he,---

Fntpress of Fort William, the sum of . . . . . . . . . . . . $109,333 35
Ria press of Midland, the sum of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109,M3 ,36
D. A . Gordon, the sum of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 107,649 60

~► _
Making a total allowance of . . . . . . . . . . , . $320,316 20

s
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with interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from the clate of destruction
of each ship to the dnte of . sèttlement.

I find $326,316 .20 fair compensation to the claimant company, with intcrest .
as indicated .

JAMES FRI1:1. ,
.luly 9, 1920. ------ Contrnission rr

After I,had written the above decision the claimant's coun :el, xIr . Chip-► nnn, nskecl for a chance to nrgur, the case before me. He also wished to ndduce
further evidence . In compliance with his request there was a hearing in the
matter at \9ontrenl, December 3, 1920, and the whole claim was fully gone into
again . we discussed the ship values in relation to prices as shou•n in the list of
sales of British ships during the war in Lloyd's Calendar and Fairplay, also
records produced of the sale of American ships, We had some of the American
decisions on values by their Mixed Claims Commission .

Air. Frencis Mnrtin was one of the experts for claimnnts before the Ameri-
can Mixed Claims Commission and claimant's counsel there filed his evidence
given ut this case, and it is referred to in the brief of the American clnimnnts .

Reference is made in the Chcmung decision, page 694, of the, Administrn-
tive Decisions of the Mixed Claims Commission to the sale of one ship made in
1916 at :+116.00 per gross ton, another in February, 1910, at $124.00 per gros s
ton, one in March, 1916, at $123 .00 per gross ton, and one in April, 1910, at
$128 .00 per gross ton . The Chemung, 3,001 gross tons, was sold by Charles W .
Morse, April 22, 1916, for 311 5.00 per gross ton, the equivalent of about $87.00
per dendweiQht ton . The award for the loss of the American steamer Carib,
2 ,780 gross tons, sunk by mine FebrUnry 22, 1915, w as $242,000 .00, the equiva-
lent of $116,00 per gross ton or about $73 .00 per dendwcight ton, nrn1 there nra
other American awards to which attention may be called indicating that Mr.
i\Inrlin's evidence was taken at the usual value of expert testimonyof the sort .

Clainu ► t's honts destroyed were of no high-class, but were for use on the
lnkes mostly. If they could be got across the Atlantic during the war they
were, servicenble enough in moving cargo from Spain to the United Kingdom
and France .

I am quite convinced that, in the three cases in which I have recommended
all nllownnce the amount is not only fair but generous, and that in the other
cwses at the time of the respective loss the boats had no rensonnblc markct .
value in excess of the insurnnce collected .

JAMES FRIEL,
February 18, 1927. Commissione ►• .

DECISION

Case 1458

Re SS. " EnMBIA " COMPANY, LiN riTEv

Claim►in ts are a Canadian corporation with Head Office at Rothesay, New
Brunswick, the shnreholdero of which are practically all Cnnnclian suUjects or
representatives of the eQtntes of deceased Canadians.

Their claims is for the difference between the value of the F:retria, owned
by them, sunk by a mine in the Bay of Biscay, May 12-13, 1910, plus certain
expenses, less the amount of war risk insurnnco recovored, The sh ip sailed from
Tampa, Florida, April 19, 1910, with a cargo of 4,977 tons of phosphate rock for
1 .nPnllice, France .



The claim is as follows :-
Value of ship at $170 .00 per ton deadweight . . . . . . . . $980,900 00
Cost of bringing crew home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700 1 8

$981 .600 1S
Less nmount of war risk insurnnce on hull collected . . 292,732 12

Plus %rnr risk premiums .
$688.868 06

The F:reh•ia was built in 1901, tonnage 5,770, dead weight, 3,403 gross and
2,255 net rr.tri4crecl . The original coat of construction, outfitting and expenses
of incorpornting the company were $229,054.08 . Site was making big earnings .

I wuuld nllow on a vnluntion of $90 .00 per clendweight ton at the time of
loss . The expenses incurred on account of the crew will be allowed, but not
war risk premiums . Interest I think should run from the (late of the loss .

This claim falls within the Firet Annex to Section (I) Pnrt . VIII of the
='l'reaty of Versailles, category (îl), and i find that $227,268.00 is fnjr compensa-
tion to the claimants with intcrest at 5 per cent per nnnum from May 13, 191 6 ,
to date of sct.tlcment .

JAMES FRIEL,
Revised Judgment, February 25, 1927. Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 1459
R C NATI ON A L Fisit CO M D A NY LIMITE D

The clui ►nunts are a Canadian corporation, incorporated under the laws of
(lie Province of Nova Scotia, and the shnrcholclers are all Cnnndinns . They
clnllU compensation for the loss of the sten ► n . trawler Tritu► tph 239 tons, cnp-
ture~l by ene►ny submarine 60 miles South West of Cape Cnnso, N .S ., August
20, 1918. This vessel was converted into a raider by the Germsns.

The captain and crew, 24 men in all, were first taken on the submarine
%%•herc they wcre kept for three hours while the Gcrmnns threw overboard
the cargo and mounteli two machine guus, and were then sent adrift in two
bonts, and told to row ashore. They made Conso 95 miles, the next after-
noon. 'l'hey had lnst all their effcets and the captain's chronometer and
sextant also his money and watch and the engineer's tools .

The Triumph hnd been fishing and trawling on the Bank of the southern
part of middle gruurnl nnd had 50,000 pounda of cod nnd haddock on board .

The clnim as put in is as follows:-
1 . Value of chit► . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $250,000 00
2 . l'reu ► ium paid on war risk, policies on~ht ►Jl . . . . . . . . . 7,094 22
3. l.oss with mspect to cargo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .~. . . . . . , . . . . 1,600 ()0.
4 . l.o~s in nsccrt-tinnble profits on cargo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b10 00
.15) . 1Cngcvq and shnre earnings loet by fiehermen on board . . . . . . . . 0,070 00
0. 1 :~ ~cnpes incurred by owners for ero~~~s in returning hotno . . . . . . . . 1,350 00
7 . Vu~ur of per. onnl effects lost by cretv . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,700 00
R. I .oFs of Kr,ir and cquipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000 00
0. Coal and supplies on board . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,600 00

. i'2S2,S03 22
"This vq.=cl-Was landing for its about 150,000 pounds of fish per wcck, «i ► ich fish were

hrinR -old nt a profit and we were lnrgely dependent upon this vessel for our supply of fish,
nnd we have consequcntly suffered great lom in out businosa."
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The ship was insured for $220,000 which was recovered . The insurance was
on the hull only, not any insurance on the equipment or cargo .

The case was heard by the late Commissioner at Halifax September 9,
1924.

The vessel was a steel ship built in 1907, gross tonnage 239 .27. Regis-
tered tonnage 124 .0, Length 112 .25 , W idth 22 .05 , Depth 11 .5, Steam driven,
69 Horse-power . Site had been in use in Grimsby, England, about 18 months
and then was sent out to Vancouver and was used there about 6 months . She
was laid up there for two years and in 1916 was bought by the claimanta
without equipment for $ 55 ,000 .00. The equipment including wireless cost
$7,000.00 . Trawlers of that size ready for sea, before the war, would cost
£9,000 to £10,000, in England . . In 1919 they cost £2 5,000. In normal times
the cost of building similar boats would run from £12,000 to £1 5 ,000 to £20,000.
At the time of the hearing it would be Z16000 .

It seems to me, after careful and pa instaking consideration of the evi-
dence and record in this case, that the insurance recovered amply compensates
the claimants . Losses of prospective profits, even if there were any likely,
is not a proper element of damage. Loss sustained by filling contracts at a
greater expense for the goods could be properly claimed and in this case there
is very indefinite proof of any substantial loss in that respect. In respect of
some contracts not definitely mentioned, fish had to he purchased at 6e . per
pound instead of 3c . per Pound which the Company were paying their own
fishermen . There is no statement as to what that amounted to . The war
was nearly at an end when the claimants lost their vessel and the very next
spring the fish business began to fail and went completely bad in the follow-
ing years . The claimants went into liquidation in 1921 but I can hardly see
that it was on account of the loss of the Triumph .

The insurance will be considered as amply covering the first two items
of tho claim .

There was no insurance on the gear and equipment and I would allow
compensation therefor at the amount claimed and the same with reference to
coal and supplies. The expenses incurred by the owners for the crew"s return
home is also a proper item to allow, and the share in the loss with respect to
cargo, but not any expected profits on the same more than the Increased value
to the Company of 40 per cent over the price paid the fishermen .

The Canadian subjects among the crew and the Captain should be
allowed the one-third share they were entitled to in the catch actually on
board, and the usual solatium or torpedo money and for personal effects.

I would allow the owners, value of cargo
less fishermens shnre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,706 00
Expenses re crew . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,350 00
Equipment and gear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000 00
Coal and supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1, 500 00

$14,556 00
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the loss
August 20, 1918, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I .iind $14,556 .00 is fair compensation
to the owners with interest as indicated above .

JAMES FRIEL,
February 12, 1926 . Commissioner.

There will be a separate finding in respect to Canadians employed on th e
boat when this information is received .

sl9o1-44
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Case 1460
Rc Ovk:esE.1s SxtPPlva COMPANY, LI\IITEI)

The olaimants are n Nova Scotia corporation, nationality or residence
of shareholders not , tzted . The claim is on account of loss of claimant's ship
13riardene, 2,701 tons, captured by enemy submarine and sunk 12 1 milessouth cast by south front Bishop Ronk tn the English coast, December I,1916, while on a voyage from New Yqrk, which she left November 16, 1916,to London with a cargo of general mcrchandise. The owners allege that theship at the time of destruction was of the value of $1,250,000.00. Theyrecovered $250,000.00 insurance, and clailn the difference, $1,000,000 .00 .The 13riardene is described as a

: tean►
e "Charcoal-iron-twin

reconditione
d screw .

car¢o steame ~r. Lengtlî 33
28 tons o n

5.b beam 1 39/3 ;kdeptl
Built as

draf t23 .11 ."
Site was built by Scott & Company, Greenock, in 1882, and was regis-tered in St . Johns, Newfoundland . Dead Weight tonnage is given as 3,800tons, coal bunkers 350 tons, total 4 .1 60 tons, gross tonnage as above, net weighttonnage 1,723 tons, net speed 9 .12 knots .
The claim was heard before the late Commissioner at Halifax, Septem-1 ►er, 1924, and some evidence given at the hearing of the Dominion Steel

Company's case i ► i ~fontreul was offered ami received in this case .Captain Peter Johnson, superintendent of pilots, port of Halifax wascallcd by counsel for Animant and gave evidence in support of the claim .Iie knew the Briardene very well . At one time he had ► t small intcrest, inher. In 1898 lie had gone over and bou ght her for £12 ,000-for a companyin Halifax, and he had sailed her for a«•hile. Subsequently, in 1900 or 1907,17r. Dickic bought her for $50,000 .00 . Site was not then in very good condi-
tionï----Im--191t3-Ite--sold-her to-tbe-Overseas--Shipping-Company;--Ltd :;-for$135,000.00 . Her condition then was very g ood. Site had had a lot of repairsput on hot-, new boilers ingtalled, etc . Mr. Diekie had spent $26,000.00 onher. She- was formerly a 14 knot boat, and an old Clan MacKenzic liner ."They ran her about 10 l:nota to save conl . She would be considered a fast boat forfroiQht-ca nying pu rposes if they drove her . She was bvilt of i ron and they 1nEt longer tlinnthe ordinary steel ships . "

Captain Johnson had advised Mr . Dickie to sell the vessel . Site hadmade it lot of monev during two years of the war, but lie did not . know whenthe tear would end, nnd after it was over site would not be worth one-hallwhnt lie could get, at that time. Fair value for her when site was lost wouldbe $135,000 .00 and whatever the Overseas Shipping Company, Limited, hadspent on her . Co1 ► nsel referred to evidence of Air . Francis A . Martin in theCanada Steamships Line case, and to Lloyds Calendar, 1923 .Dr. Pugsley offered counsel the opportunitv of presenting evidence as
to the expenses of reconditioning the ship after she had been purohased by theclaimants. Na further evidence of such outlay was given . Considering to.some extent the age of the ship but having in mind her earning capacity underthe then ex istent conditions and looking at the prices for which vessels ofabout the same tonnage sold in 1916 and 1917 as given by Lloyds registernotably in thè cases of the Harmonic, the Kyfcak in, Porh:cath, the Aba ris,and the Drnt .qencss, I believe that the sum of $350,000.00 would be a fair andgenerous value to put on the Brim•dc.ne at the time she was lost .The Plaint rouies within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of theTreaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find1100,000 .00 is fair compensa-(ion to the-claitnant company with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annumfrom - December 1, 1916, to the ddte of settlement . JAMES FRIEL,Februàry 6th, 1926

. Commissioner.
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DECISION

Case 1461
:113 MARINE CONSTRUCTION COM PANY, CANADA, I,1AtITI: D

Clnimants are a Canadian corporntion, They claim on aëçount of the loss
of the four-masted wooden schoofler pornjontc in, registered tonnage 695 .36 ,
dead weight tonnage 1,500, which was attacked and captured by German sub-
mnrine off Briar Island, in the Bay of Fundy, on August 2, 1918, and after
being stripped was fired and became a total loss .

The vessel was insured for $100,000 war risk insurance on the hull and
$20,000 disbursements, which should include sails . The whole insurance was
collected . The Do rn fontcin was on her mniden voyage to Durban, South
Africa, with a cargo of lumber. She was a specially well built vessel and her
cost is given by the manager of the company at $131,045 .50, to which claimant
wants to add half of the cost of (lie plant amounting to $26,719.61 . Claimant's
ship-building plant was abandoned after the building of one more ship, the
RandJontcin, net tonnage 798 .78, dead weight tonnage 1,722. This last men-
tioned ship was sold by the company for about $350,000. She cost $210,037 .00 .

There was $25,000 insurance on the freight of the DornJontein . The ship
had a further charter to carry coal from Durban to Buenos Ayres . Claimants
estimnted a profit of $50,000 net on the two freights, on the round trip to
Durban and then to Buenos_ Ayres, taking nt;out . twelve weeks. We cnnnot,
allow for los` of profit, but the earning cn pncity of the ship must be taken
into consideration in arriving at lier value tivlien sunk.

The manager of the company swore that lie had two offers, one of $150,000
and the other $175,000 for the DornJontein, but, the latter offer came to him
in July when the vessel was chartered .

I think that $150,000 is a fair and probably a generous value to put on the
ship ns at daté of loss -and Twill- nllotv -clnimnüts o» tlüït: bnsis, that is tb oAy
$50,000, making a difference between the value found and the insurance
collected, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent, per annum from the d ate of
loss, Augus t 2, 1918, to date of settlement. -

This claim falls w ithin the First Annex to Section ( I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categor y (9), and i find $50,000 fair compensation to the
claimants with interest as nbove indicated .

Janujiry 10, 1927 .
JAMI~ FRIEL,

Coin inissioner.

Case 1462

Re DF.V.IRT .NIE\T OF NATIONAL D}sFDNCF

No action taken . Claim for loss of Hospital Ship Ltandotxry Casttc, June
27, 1918 .

Amount claimed, $3,606,094 .59 .
Commissioner of the opinion that lie has no jurisdiction in this claim .

DECISION

Case 1463
Ra DOMINION COAL COMPANY LIMITED

Claimant is a Canadian corporation, incorporated kV Special Act of the
Novn Scotia LegiRlatilre, being Chapter 145, of the Acts of the Province o f

&W7-3q -
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Nova Scotia for the year 1893, it filed the following claims:-
Claim number 1 .-For loss and damage sustained by said companyth rough being deprived of the use of ships dhartereii by it, requisi-tioned by the Imperial Government du ri ng periods of the war :

Chartered Steamers Requisitioned .
Daghild . . . . . . . . . . . . . . „ . . , . . . , . :-252,419 36 $13,872 00
Rosecastla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 218,616 62 11,854 40
Lord Strathcona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143,668 96 8,707 20
Kendall Castle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,483 02 4,036 80
Kamouraska . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 197,040 80 13,939 20iVabana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 183,411 12 12,667 20
Twickenham_ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 65,173 60 2,313 60
llfaskinongo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39,4QS 04 1,123 20
Batiscan . . . . . . , . . . . . 3,481 18 43 20

a1,1331387 30 568,356 80

Claim number t.-For the cost to claimant company by chartering
vessels substituted in the place of vessels requLkit .ioned du rin th

$1,065,310 5 0

years 1915, 1916 and 1918 . . , . . .
. a the

1,791,213 27
Claim number 3 .-For loss to the company by reason of inability to

deliver coal to the New England Coal & Coke Company at Bos-
ton, under contracts, owing to certain chartered ships being sunk
by enemy submarines and others being requisitioned by the
British Government under the Defence of the Realm Act . Par-
ticulars of loas, by reason of not being able to obtain the services
of suitwble vescls oning-lo activity of German submarince :

1910 to Afarch 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 65,724 58fflf .l •_ 1f___i . .

1918 to 1liarch 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . ~~"~• • •• •• •• 821,188 791919 to Dtnrch 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,687 35

i13 79,290 18
Damages paid the New England Coal and Coke Com-

pany, for nondulf►Iment of contract . . . . . . . . . . . $ 200,000 00Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,076 00
- $1,308W 16

Claim number 4 .-For lom and damage m ►stained by the company fo r
being deprived of the use of the se. Kendall Castle, sunk by sub-
marino September 15, 1918, from that date until the expiration
of the company's charter party, based upon rates whioh the oom-
pany might have obtained by re-chartering to others . . ., „„ 791,304 00

(7airn number 6 .-For loss and damage 81►atained by the compan y
through being deprived of the use of the ss . Stigstad (Norwegian
Reg istry), mink by enemy submarine November 10, 1918, whil eunder charter to the oompany . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8519,712 00

i6AL6 .904 93

These clnims were henrd by the Into Commis,yioner who loft an unsigned
decision in respect of the tl,ree claims first mentioned which read as follows :-

Under claim number 1, there are nine vessels mentioned which were held by the com-

C
any under charter and the claim for loss ropreeents the profit which would have been made
y the company had they been permitted to exorcise the privilege of re-chartorinR the ves-

sols to the Imperial authorities under Blue Book rates .
Claim number 2 is for the cost to the Dominion Coal Company Limited by charte ri ng

vessels which were substituted in the place of vessels which were requisitioned, the amountof the claim being = 1,791,2 13.27.
Claim number 3 is for loss to the Dominion Coal Co ., Limited, by virtue of their havingbeen unable to complete contracts for delivery 4 f coal to the Now England Coal and CokeCaanpany, owing to the fact that the vessels ava ►lable for delive ry were requisitioned by theliritish Admiralty. -

Insurance
Premiums,
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The claim is as follows :--- °
1 . Increased cost of freight and insurance upon transportation of coal ,

being excess coat over 5 .473 per ton . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 951,165 67
2 . Paid New England Coal dz Coke Company in settlement of claim

for damages . . 20D,000 00. . . •• • . . • . ,• . .• 19,07b 003 . Paid United States exehange on this . . .
4 . Condemnation for repayment of insurance upon ss . Naskinon9e and 128,2f8 18

~. Bati.vcan and law costs . . .
5 . War-risk insurance upon es. Cape Breton and other vessels . . . . . . 4,632 39

The total claim is . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i1,303,100 24

The arguments advanced by counsei under claim number 4 are applicable to all item s
of thoso combined claims which are based upon, the rcquifition by the British Governnient .

It seems that the nine ve.¢~els mentioned in clatm number 4 were I ;nglish owned, and were
the first class of ships which were requisitioned by the Ilritih Qovernment . They were it
epecial build of steamer, adaptable for the purposes of tiko Dominion Coal Comt~anv and
undoubtedly the fact that the company was deprived of their ose by the not of the British
Government was a serious handicap to them in the clrrying out .•t their business .

Admitting this to be true . I pointed out to the counsel that it would be necesisary I to
show under what Section of Annex (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of Pe .qce, the claim would
conic, so that I would have jurisdiction to deal with it . In reply the coumsel stated that the
claim was based upon the ternis of Category (9) to the Annex . I pointed out that this could
searcely be deemed as direct damage as defined by category (9) when in order to bring about
the low, it was necessary for the Imperiql Government to exercise its diecretion and its power
of intervention and take away the claimant's property .

If wrong was done, was it not done rather by the British Government than by the direct
act of Germany? The counsel argued that it was all occasioned by the war and in the brief
submitted to me, authorities are quotcd and arguments presented in order to establish that
the interyening act of a third party would not nullify their claim in this respect .

Arguments were also presented upon the question of direct damage .
I laye given very careful consideration to the arguments presented by counsel, for the

claimants, and have reviewed the authorities quoted and after a reviow of the entire ques-
tion . I find that I Elnnot agree with the contention of the claimants, that the clnin>F no out-
9ined-by the Dominion Coal Company, be'sng numbers 4, 5 and 8 in-the ReneralQutlino -of
the claims set. out at the commencement of this decision, are such as would conto within
u► tegory (9) of Annex (9) to Part VIII of the Treaty of Peace, as being direct damage caused
by an opçrntion of war by Germany or her allies .

I think that if I were to interpret category (0)-as beinR capable of admitting cau5tns of
this nature, the scope of this inquiry would be widened to such an extent that the purpose
of the Annex would be defeated and all manner of claims for damage however remote or
indirect, would have to be entertained by me. It is true that Germany has admitted rosponsi-
bility for having brought about a state of warfare, and by so doing has caused hardship and
loss in various da es, which is shared in common by all nationals of the British Empire,
but I think in ordcr to hold (lermany re.vonsible for any particular item of k", it is
encumbent upon the claimant to show some direct and positive act on the part of Germany
which was direotlv responsible for such loss.

In the clainis under the headinga of 5 and 6 the direct and positive act which occastoned
the loss complained of was the act of the Britisli Governntent put into effect for the general
welfare and progress of the allied cause in the great wa : .nd I am, therefore, constrained to
disallow the amountl as claimed by the Dominion Coal Company, Limited, as set out
under items 4, 5 and 6, they in my opinion not being claü..9 which would come within my
jurisdiction in the interpretation of the said Annex (I) to Part VIII of the Treaty of
Versailles.

So runs the drnft of Dr . Pugslcy's judpnent in the nuttter of these three
claims. It is sound and there is nothing much which can he ndded to it .

In respect to the losses by requisition, citation may be made from the
decision of Judge Parker, Upited States Umpire, in a similar claim before the
Mixed Claims Commission (Decisions and Opinions page 608) .

"The not of Great Britain in requisitioning these British ships, and i n fixing the hire
thoreof at substaniially less than the current market hire, resulted in damages to the British
ownerer but -,-,.ch damages belona to that lange class suffered by tnousanda of British

nationals as a consequence of the war for which no redress has been provided . This act of
Great Britain and the damages flowing therefrom are not atlributable to Gcrmany'E act
as n proximate cause,"
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With reference to the loss under the coal contracts, paragraph 23 of the
report of Lord Sumner's Commission may be cited :-

° A►cain the Commission have felt bound to apply the legal rulc s as to remoteno:a ofd: ► wKo and narticularly to disallow losses which arise only from the existence of a date ofmar, where the liabilit y. to lose is common to all your majesty's subjects though in the► irticular case it may have fallen more heavily on the claimant than on othcr s . "
These three claims will have to be disallowed . -
Claim number 4, the steamship Kendall Castle, 6,750 dend weight, 3,885

gross and 2,438 tons net tonnage of 13ritislt registry was chartered from the
lîend ►tll Castle Steamship Company Limited, owners, by this claimant company,
February ?12, 1913, for a period of seven )-cars from the day of delivery at
Sydney, N.S., not earlier than five days prior to the opening of navigation in
the St. Lawrence River to liontrectl and not ]ttte.r than March 15, 1913 . The
charter hire was at the rnto of .t;1,518 15s . per calendar month equivalent to
•1s . 6d . per ton deadweight . The hire ceased on lo ss of the ship . The charter
contains the usual restr a int• of princes, rulers and people clause . The vessel
was to be employed in any safe trade . She came under hire to the charterers
April 11, 1913, and a►ntinucd service until M ►trch 30, 1915, when she was
rcquisitiuned by the Admiralty and came on their pay at Glasgow on the 3rd
April, 1915 . She remained on service until the 5th llarch, 191 6, when she was
released to the Owners at. Zanzibar for the trip home with Maize from South
_lfricu . 'l'h4 vessel resunned Admiralty service on the 11th May, 1916, on
completion of the above voyage and remained on -service until she was sunk
on the 15th Sentember, 1918, Up to the 28th February, 1918, the rate of hire
paid to the Owners was 11s . 5c1 . per gross registered ton per month on a
tonnage of 3,885 and after that date 14s. per ton per month on 3,885 tons plus
7s. per ton per month on it further 415 tons in respect of unmeasured (leek space
vxcludccl front the gross registered tonnage. During the whole of her service,
the vessel was running un de r the teru► : of Charter Party T. 99 although the

--ow►irrs refü zc it t o► -siRn thc C'hn~tër Yiirti•Ï tliiitc~ ttïë tërms üf thjF Cliitrtér Ili~
Admiralty covered the vessel for War Risk, the Marine Risk being borne by the
Owners . Front the 27th September, 1910, .to the 21st \Iarch, 1917, and front
the 8th August, 1917, to the 23rd 1)e vcmber, 1917, the vessel was engaged on
NV hitc Sen Service and during thi s service the Admiralty also covered tho vessel
tnr Marine Risk, in accordance with certain arrangements made in connection
w ith requisitioned vessels proceeding to the -White Sen .

The ss. Kendall Castle was torpedoed ►und sunk on the 15th September,-
1918, and the Owners were paid £130,000 in full settletnent of their claim for
time loss of the ves Q el.

The effect of the reqc -4itioning was to subject to the use of the British
Governraent the entire ship and every estate and interest therein . That is in
this case, the n►enning of restraint of princes, rulers, and people referred to in
the charter . What the claimants lost by reason of the requisitioii-ns-has been-
nlre lAdy ex ~lained cfnes not come t~~jt :hin the catcgory of compensation for damage
that may ~ ►e claimed from Germany .

The British Gove enment clenlt wth the owners only nnd " did not recogn ize
the interests, if any, of the cha imant . The owners, however, seemed to have
recognized such nn~intcrcst during the period of requisition and up to the time
of the loss of the ship they paid over to the Dominion Coal Companies the sum
of £19,496 17s. 3d. or an average of £500 per month for the 39 months, as excess
hire or the claimant's share of the excess hire at the Blue Book rates over the
rate in the original charter. There is notiting in the evidence to indicate how
that prQpertion was arrived at. We know that British Shi pping aompaniea
cluring a certain period of tho war were liable to excess profita cluty ranging
from 40 per cent to 80 per cent on the profits linble to such duty . It may he
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assumed that the company did receive a proportionate benefit of the raise to
14s . per gross ton after 1!'ebruary_ 28, 1918, and that at the time of the loss
of the ship it. was receiving something in excess of the monthly average
mentioned . It is claimed that the Company's interest would be of greater value
than what actually appeared because had the ship not been destroyed the
British Government might have released her before the expiry date of the
charter on April 11, 1920, and that for it period,of time the claimant company
~vould have been in a position to einploy her at very profitable rates . There
is no doubt•, that the rates were higher at the time the ship was sunk . The
average tün charter hire per deadweight, ton was approximately 58s. at the
end of the war November 11, 1918 ; the rates declined then to approximately
29s. townrd the end of the firt half of 1918 when there was a recovery and that
by the end of 1919 the rate was approximately 47s . after which time charter
rates steadily declined to approximately 17s . at the end of 1920 .

I uni not convinced that this ship u•oula have been released . In the case
of vessel,; of a sister company of claimants, requisitions were in force until
December, 1919 .

We have it that owners were told as early as March, 1917, that "they might
tuke it as quite definite that the steamer (the Lodaner, in this case) would not
he released from requisition until after the end of the war but of course as to
how long after, it is impossible to Qay ."

The British Government was sorely in need of shipping to meet direct
and indirect war needs and to furnish suppliea for the civilian population. The
British ship owners commended afterwards for the patriotic and reasonable
; ► ttituda .they displayed throughout the war would hardly be expected to press
for the release of ships urgently nceded . by the Government for a period after
the war .

I am constrnined to givq consideration to the interest the claimant company
had in the ship by reason of the amount it was receiving for excess hire at the
tiï►ië slïé «ns tle~troYcdï I- nm inclincd-to-consi ►ier that-there-may-be-something- -
in the claim that, the vessel tnight have been released from requisition before
the expiry date of the charter though I do not att .ach much importance to that
phase. I do find that the claimant's charter under the circumstanccs was it
burden or all encumbrance on the Kendall Castle so as to affect the price which
it purchaser desiring and able to . buy would have paid on the market for her,
subject to the charter, at the time she was destroyed .

Claimants had no insurance - o ii their interest . Had the vessel survived
and remained under requisition until the expiry of the charter period, the returns
to the company on the bnais of what they had received during the charter
period would be about $47,b00.00 or possibly a little more, spread over 19 months .
On the other hand if the vessel had been released and had survived . even n short
period of employlneut at. the current rates it would have mennt considerable
gain to the company but not anything like what is claimed ,

With current tinic-charter hire toward the end of 1918 at approximately
44s . per deadweight ton per month, n few steamers were chartered for delivery
after the war at. 25s . per deadweight ion per tnonth for it period of three years .

There is tié risk of de:truotian to be considered on which the charter ended
and during Séptember and October, 1918, much tonnage was destroyed . Other
risks must also be considered ; destruction or injury by collision, possible cost
of extraordinary repairs, the ordinary danger of ship-wreck, difficulties and
delays of arranging sub-chnrtcrs, failures of sub-charters and Al such contin-
Keneies .

On the whole considering the different elomenis and having in mind the
üscertained value of the ship arrived at by tho British authorities I am of the
opinion that $100,000.00 will fairly and generously compensate claimant for the
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---inter~t-lt-lmel-in-tl ►eKc:ncl~rlf Errstlc-at-tirc-tilne the-wttszl~tt~2zl .-~I wôurtd_rillow intere .t on that amount at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of loss, September 15, 1918, to date of settlement .

Claim No . 6 SS. Stigstad

This claiin was submitted in the following form :-
SIUCI vessel was chartered for fi~~é consecutire St . Lawrence seasons com-

roencing with 1912 at the rate of four (4) shillings per ton of 2,240 pounds .
Charter Par' • exprcssed that charterers should have the option of continuing this
charter for ; . further period of three consecutive seasons i.e . 1917-1918-1919 by
giving notice thereof to the owners or their agents by December 31, 1915 . Suchnotice was given on April 17, 1016. (Se ef letter of this date from John R . McIsnacto Agents Bowring & Co., New York) .

Unclcr the charter party the steamer was to be delivered to the charterers
each season not earlier than three days prior to the opening of navigation in the
St. Lawrence to .-lontreal and not l,iter than 'May ]5a-edelivery_each_season, at-.INTOn retl )e : ovem rer 1-15, or at Sydney between November 10-30,
reclelivery port being declared each season by charterers by September 15 .The charter party had three sea :on,; of six months each to run when saidvessel «ils sunk on November 10, 1916, but said Company's claim is from May
15 only in each year, the final date upon which said vessel cduld have been
delivered under said charter pnrt}• .

Prior to the 10th November, 1916 the name of said vessel was changed to
Tripcl .

Owner, The Iil : veness Steamsliip Co ., Lysaker, Norway .
Registered at Christiania, Norway .
Gross Register, 4,633 tons, net 2,488 tons, deadweight 7,100 tons .Charter Party, February 8, 1910.
Chartered to Dominion Coal Company, Limited .

AMOUNT OF CLAIM AND PARTICULARs

Per Alont h
May 15 to \'ovemher 15, 1917 6 months at

40s .=on dead«•eiRht . . . . . £14,200 0 0£85,200 0 0
May 15 to November 15, 1918 6 months at.

40s._ on deadweight . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,200 0 0 85,200 0 0
May 15 to November 15, 1919 6 months at --- - --- --- ---20s .=on dendweight . . . . . . . . 7,100 0 0 42,600 0 0

Less

Hire for Sea zions of 1917, 1918 and 1919 on basis charte r
party rate of 4s-on deadweight : capacity of 7,100
tons .

£213,000 0 0

Three seasons of 6 months each at £1,420 per month . . . £25,660 0 0

£187,440 0 0
The charter referred to was for any safe trade, St. Lawrence, Baltic andBlack Sea excluded out of season . The rate- was four -shillings (4) per ton of2,240 pounds on steamers carrying capacity when loaded to L.S .F. in salt water ofDom inion Coal in hAds and bunkers, but not exceeding 350 tons bunkers percalendar month .
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---`ii~iitim trs~sresettt~irr~nte~taration of th"htimrcnt-C,~atnpn

Time abandenment was made in accordance with the appraisement under

at the hearing before the late Commissioner would leave no other impressio n
than that, everything was . smooth and- regular with the charter. At a secon d
hearing it developnl that at the time the Stigstad was torpedoed in the Mediter-
ranean the charter had been cancelled and what interest the Dominion Coal
Company had in the vessel depended on the result of a suit it was carrying on in
the Norwegian Courts to Set aside the condemnation•of the ship and consequent
cancellation of the charter. The Company won the suit and on appeal was
awnrded $171,200 damages up to the date the vessel wns destroyed . They had
sued for full damages, for breach of the charter during its whole term including
the seasons 1917, 1918 and 1919 .

The Stigstad was stranded on the Swedish Coast in January, 1916. - At that
time to use the words of one of the Norwegian Judges " she was of considerable
greater value excluding the Owners undertaking to continue under the charter
party of the 8th February, 1910 with the Coal Company than with such under-
taking . "

The -veQaei-was- abandoned-tô-her-prineipal-Underwriters-and--after-having-------
been repaired had a value of between 2,700,000-3,000,000 Kroners . The cos t
of repairs amounted to 468,500 Kroncr.-, and the amount paid to the Owners on
total loss was 1,100,000 Kroners . With the obligation to carry out the freight
contract the value of the vessel was estimated at 800,000 Kroners in her damaged
state . According to these figures, so the judgment goet, the difference between
the vessel's value with and without the charter so far as could be judged would
be in any case over 1,400,000 Kroners, and this interest which corresponded with
the rights of the Coal Company according to the charter was by the Owner's
act of abandonment as n total loss transferred to the principal -Underceriters,
the Steamship Insnr9nce Company Vidar through the Manager 0 . `Vikborg.

which the vessel wa~ considered to be not worth repairing and at the came time
and in accordance with \'orwegian Maritime Law the Charter was considered -
as cüncelled . :ter this appraisenicnt was, by Court, of Appeal's Judgment of
March 1 7, 1917, declared invalid as a condemnation as reqardeti the Coal Conr-
pany because the 'Maritime Court in its nppraisenrent and judgment had taken
into consideration the freight contract in question . Thereby the acti of the
transfer made to the Underwriters was quashed and consequently in the opinio n
of the Court the original position as far as possible should be re-estnblished,
that is to say, that the Charterer,,' interest in the vessel which had been wrongly
handed over to the "Undcrwriters by the Owners must be made good . That

-opinion was varied so as to allow the Company damages up to the date of the
torpedoing of the ship . The ship had been repaired and was ready for sea on
July 14, 1916, under new name the Tripel, and new registry but really the same
ownership .

Judge Hnzeland of the Norwegian Appeal Court gave it as his view,
approving the findings of the Trial Court, that the Coal Company's loss throuLh
the non-fulfilment of the freight contract amounted approximately to at least
the Charterers' interest in the vessel nict~ning something over 1,400,000 kroners .
He was speaking of the loss measured to the expiry of the charter term .

The Company had an interest in the vessel when it was destroyed not-
withstanding-wiii►t had -bëen done by the owners in a clear attempt to get rid
of it losing time charter and take advantage of high and raising freight rates
for which they were afterwards mulcted in damages to the date of the torpedo-
ing, November 10, 1916. 1 do not know any better guide we could have to
the value of that interest than the finding of the Christitinia Court . Taking the
value of the Khrone at 27 cents, for purposes -of calculation, the ship after
having been repaired had a value of between $729,000.00 and $810,000.00. If
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uc aver~ge tl ►esc anmun#s ~re ge~~~769~t)0:00: ~1~~~ntue ol the vessc tn ter
damaged state and with the obligation to carry out the charter was estimate

d at $216,000.00, to whiclt -mny be nurted the cost of the repairs, $136,495.00;
bringing it up to $352,495.00. Subtra0ing this last amount from the value
of the vessel on the average taken we gev 9417,005.00, the amount of the com-
pnn)•'s loss which the Judge said was the value npproximntcly of its interest
in the.ship in iuly, 191 6. The owners paid $171,200.00 damage .,; to the 'date
of torpedoing . I do not think that there is need of any further calculation as
to the value of claimant's interest in the vessel at the date she was torpedoed .
It would be npproxitnntcl)• and ncnrl)• enough for this assessment-the value
found .by the court less the amount• payable b y the owners .

I would allow this elnim at $246 .000.00, with interest at 5 per cent per
annum from J ;tnuary 10, 1920.

Clnimants had no insurance on their interest .
I find that the clnims of the Dominion Coal Cotnpitnv Limited as chnrtercr .,

of the ss . Kendall Castle and s~ . .Ctiqstod, fall within the First Annex to
Se( tion (l) lirl ~'1I_of_thcl'rcat~~_ of_1'er.,itilter, -<+ntegorv-{9),-an+l-tilattbr--
sum of S346,000 .00 is fair compensation to said company with interest a s

under requisition .
He was awarding $430,036 .80 in the case of the Stidstad. He did not have

information of the state of affairs between the owners and charterers at the
time of the loi- and he was not told of the suit and judgment in the Norwegian
Court, and was given no cvitlencr on the value of the ship. J. F . -

In Ica ec . JAMES FRIEL,
\Tnrch 30, 1927 . Commissioncr .

TTore .--Dr. Pugsley was awarding $328,795.96 in the Kendall Castle clnim .
He had no information as to the value of the ship when sunk, and seems to
have been of the opinion that the company was getting the full excess hire

' d t I

l)I:C:ISI(1N
Case 1464

I V I)oauatuN Ittc-rN & STrEI . C'oat PAN i•, LIUITF; u
This company is duly incorpornted by a Spccinl Act of the Nova Scotia

Legislature being Chapter 139 of the S tatutes of Nova Scotia, for the year 1899 .
There are two claims .

N umber One : For Jose sustained by the said company by reason of
being deprived of the use of the SandeJjord and the substitution
of the f. . F'rarn, through having to pay an increased rate o f
freight to the amount of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 93,878 72

\ umber Two : 88 . Storstad (NorwegianRegistty) . For loss and
damage sustained by the company through being deprived of the
use of the m. Storstad, ;iunk by enemy submarine in European
waters Dfarch 8, 1017, before the expiration of charter party,
representing charter hire which said company might hav e
obtained had it re-uhrtrtered- the steamer to others . . . . . . . . . . $1,100,640 00

$1,200,518 72

139,818 tons ore . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 108,9W 00
Rental of SandeJjord cove ring 2 mos.2 days at 3/9 ( 90e . at 5480 ex .) ,

over which period she should have carried 139,818 tons of ore . . 19,716 00

Claim nurnbtr One Parlicula, .,.
It .:utal of Pro in covering 6 mos. 23 days at 14/- per ton 43.36 at

24e. to shilling) . which Is period it would take her to move

I)ifference in hi re cott is . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 88,280 00
Additional cost of operations, viz : Extra bunkers, disbursements, dis-

charges, etc ., 4c . per ton over Sandejjord . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,592 72

93,878 72
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The claim is stated in an interesting way in t:jaimant's brief ns follows :-

Under a charter-party dated the lot October, 1909, a t'essel to be built by Norwegia n

:hit,o w ners for the company. later named the ra . Saiidef jurd, which was chartered for :i

period of eight consecutive Wabana seasons, commencing in 1911 . This vessel was to be

pa rt icttlarly• adapted for the carrying of ore between the company's mines at Wa bana,

Newfoundland, and Sydney, Cape Breton . The vessel was to report at Sydney not before
April 15t1) nor later than May 15th in each year . The charter rate was 3/9 per d .w . ton .

The vea-al was ' on hire' by the charterers for the tessons 1911 to 1917 inclusive . At the

end of the 1917 season the veasel went off charter for the winter . During the winter

(1017-18) the vessel was engaged in the carrying of relief supplies to the Belgialis under
charter by the owners to the Belgian Relief Commission, such supplies being tra nEported

front United States ports to Rotterdam . Shortly before the time for the vessel to report

t-i the companv at Sydnev in 1918 the vessel completed her second trip to Rotterdam .

A pplication was then made by the master to the Dutch authorities for bunkers to enable

lier to proceed to Sydney . Bunker supply was refused save under the condition that th ( :

ve,;3el would return with another cargo for the Relief Commission. The Dutch authoritic:

were dependent upon their coal supply from Germany and Germany was naturally re.t.rict-

ing consumption and particularly restrictina the use of such supplies so that they should
not be u~.~ed in nny manner which would assist the Allies in their defence. It was claimed
hy ti~u o,+ncrn ihat they bad-no-alternative-other-than-to-oornply-witlr-the-dernantl-rnade.---
uthen•i~e the vessel would have been tied up in Rotterdam for the duration of the war .

The companv made strenuous efforts to obtain possca.gion of the ve wel, arresting her on

her return to New York from Rotterdam . It is explained by Mr. )ticlnnes that reason

of the exercise, or threatened exercise, of the powers of Governtuents-Dutch, Germany and -
United States Governments- who had a t different timesi the physical control of the opera-

tions of the vessel, they could {,revent and did prevent possession being obtained by the com-

pany . Such interference, it is submitted, was a direct consequence of hostilities, even if it

has not been clearly proven the consequences arose from Germany's positive act . Under

these circumstances the company made the best arrangement it possibly could to minimize
the l am or damage, and chartered from the ttune owners, the ss . From to carry ore, of

which the com pany had urgent need, from Wabana to Sydney . The charter hire exacte d

in respect of the ss. From was higher than the Sandejjord and the company claims the

right to be compensated for such excess hire. In addition the cost to the company of the
operations of the as. Fram in carrying the s►me quantity of ore as thÇ ss . Sandoljord ,~ould

have carried was substantially increased, for which the company also clnims the nqh~ lô fm
vo mpen ..vted . A statement was filed by . Mr. McIsaac, who ( siabli=hed the amount of the

claim . In the consideration of this claim eounsel submit that the onerntion of the Belgian

Relief Commission were analogous to those of the 'RED CRGSS.' ri'he enemy granted the

Commission special privileges which were not enjoyed by ve_els of nations engaged in the

war, or its nationalv . or even neutrals . A flag wae flown of a distinctive nature b y such

vessels rendering them immune fro¢tt attack by the enemy, and furthermore, the naviK i- -

tion officers were directed through safety routes free from mines or submarine. The enem3•

welcomed the operations of the Commission as it relieved them of a part of the tremendous

burden in providing neccssities for the Belgian population . It was therefore of the utmost
importanoe in order to enable the Commission to carry out its work, that harmonious, if
not cordial, relations should exist between them and the -enemy . The Commission in New
York feared that a violation of the understanding made with the Dutch and Germa n

officials would be disastrous to their future operations and disrupt their w ork . Pressure

was in consequence brouaht upon the American authorities, and it was clearl .v intimated

to the company that the powers of that country would be exercised over the vessel then

under its control . As is well known, during the war the United States Government excr-

ci.xd the pow•e rs which it had by physical possession by bottling up a very large number

of Norwegian vessels in the Hudson. The company therefore abaMoned its attempt to

obtain possession of this vessel by legal p ro cer.9. Even if its action in so doing was actuated

by a rea.aonable fear of the coqgequences . and not being unreasonably alarmed, following

the doctr i ne laid down in Jones v._BoiJce (I Starkey, p . 493), a nd other decisions of a like

nature, which will be t .ereinafter more particularly referred to, then compensation it is

claimed is recoverablç"

This claim was considered by the Into Commissioner who was of the opinion

that it was in the same position as claims of the Dominion Coal Company

Limited, for loss on account of requisitioning of vessels, increased cost of

replacing sanie and losses on contracts for deli very. The positive net which

occasioned the loss in this case not being that of Germany but of a neutral

Government 'which supported the action of the Belgian Relief Commission
which was making use of the vessel for its purposes, lie did not think the claim
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came with i n the categories of Annex (I) to Part VIII of the Treaty and was
constrained to disallow it . I think his opinion is entirely right . This claim is
disallowed .

Cfairn e\'u mber Two, M. "Storstad " -
Owner, the Klavenet Steamship Company of Lysaker, Norway.
Registered at Christiana, jdorway .
Cross retç Wer, 0,028 tons. ,
Nct rcytic- ter, 3,561 tons.
Deadweight, 10,600 tons .
Charter p a rty, March lst, 1915.
~'► t, ., ;, .ca t o Dominion Iron .C Steel Company, Limited .Sunk 11-lurch 8, 1917.
Sai d veseel w as chartered for four eonsecutive Wabana seasons commencing with 1915,a t the rate of three shillings and nine pence ( 3/9) Br. sterling per ton of 2,240 pounds on

tot i l deadweight capacity of steamer, exclusive of ships stores on Lloyd's Summer Tree-bnsrd in s;ilt water. Charter party e x pressed that delivery should be made each seasonnot before April 15th, and not later than May 15th .
Charter pa rty had tw o seasons of 6 months each to run when said vessel was sunk onMarch 8th, 1917 .

Claim Number Two, Particulars

1917
May 15 to Nov . 15/17, 6 mos . at 40/- on deadweight of 10,fi00 . . . . . . . . £127,20 0

1918
May 15 to Nov . 15/18, 6 mos . at 40 f- on deadweight of 10,600 . . . . . . . . 127,200

Les~

Hire for seaerns 1917 and 1918 on basis of Charter Party Rate of 3/9 on
1C600 icadweight, 2 seasons at 6 months each at 1,987, 10/0 per_ . .-

£254,400

23,850

To 1ow and damage . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £230,550
Or in Canadian money $1,106,640.00.

According to the charter the vessel was to be employed in the iron ore
trade between Wabana, Newfoundland, and Sydney, Cape Breton, for which
trade the steamer was to be specially built, but charterers were to have the
privilege of employing steamer should they desire in any safe trade, St .
Lawrence, Baltic and Black Sea excluded out . of season .

The owners reserved the privilege of putting the steamer under the British
flag at any time that they so desired . The Stor.stad was torpedoe(i while on a
voyage from Argentine to Rotterdam'with cargo for Belgian Relief during the
winter season 1916=1917 while off charter of the claimant cotnpany . Evidence
in support of the claim as stated was heard by the late Commissioner who noted
the case for an award of $533,040 .00 with interest at 5 per cent per annum from
January 10, - 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty . He ar; ived at this
amount by deducting from the amount claimed the sunt of $40,560 .a0, which
would have been pa3-ble by the claimant for wnr . risk premiums and divided
the balance by two. He made no findings as to the value of the ship. I think
his intended award is excessive .

It does not seem fair to claim that this tramp ship- or carrier in 1917-1918
could have earned 40s. per deadweight ton per month . It is on the record that
the owners of the claimant company were engaging ships during 1915, 1916 and
1917 the rates ranging from 6s . and 8s. to 20s . and in one or two cases at 306 .
As to the value of the ship we have information outside of the record that she
was built in 1911 at n cost of î57,000, her speed being about 10} knots. As
regard• the value at the time of loss attention is called to the fact that it must
be rememliered that the charter to the Dominion Iron k Steel Compnny con-
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slerntjtyTrfuUvzi-the-value-u-tha-bunt; seeing-shrf-eouid-not-be-empluycd
during the whole year at market rates . Her war risk insurance was therefore
covered accordingly, and at the time of loss she was insured for Kr . 3,000,000
(about $810,000 .00) plus Kr. 700,000 (about $189,000 .00) interest, that is to
say the extra profit the owners expected to make during the time the boat was
free of clnimnnts' charter, between the Wabans seasons . This insurance equals
$94 .45 per deadweight ton .

This is the ship that rammed the Empress of Ireland in the dreadful
disaster in'the St . Lawrence on May 29, 1914 . Site was sold then by order of
the Court and brought $175,000 .00 . The Norwegian Maritime Court, or one of
tF . ?;Adges, in Li+t ; ceee of the çigstad founci, as I calculate it, the total damages
to the Charterers for the loss of the use of the ship for four seasons of six monti's
each 1916-1917-1918 and 1919, to be approximately, $417,000 .00 . The,~e
damages up to November 10, 1916, could be ab~olutcly ascertained, after that
it would be a matter of estimating. In this present claim the loss would be for
two similar seasons exactly, 1917 and 1918, similar trade and similar charter
except- that, the -rate in -the - case- of--the .-Storstad _would _be . Qd .-19wer ._Qn_tIIE_
basis of the Court's finding as to damages in the Stigstad case, the calculation
for the damages in this case results at, approximately, $340,000 .00. I think that
the Stigstad was a more valuable boat per ton than the Storstad . The value of
the Stigstad repaired from the. records of the trial appear to have been about
$114 .00 per deadweight ton in July, 1916. The Storstad when sunk may have
been worth about $1,250,000 .00 .

Claimants' charter was an encumbrance on the ship giving them a property
interest upon which they had no insurance . No proof was submitted of
claimants' profits from the steamer or of her earnings for them during the seasons
1915 and 1916.

Considering the factors that enter into the calculation of the value of a
charter -nt the time of the loss, including danger from mines and submarines, I
think that the sum of $,300,000 .00 will be fair compensation in this case .

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of A'ersailles, category (9), and I find $300,000 .00 fair compensation to
the Dominion Iron & Steel Company, Limited, with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the (late of lo!~s, March 8, 1917, to date of settlement .

MIES FRIEL

November 30, 1927. Commissioner.

DECISION

Case . 1,165

Re IT01'A SCOTIA STE ►:[. & COAL COMPANY, LIMITED

This company is duly inco•:porated by special Act of the Legislature of
Nova Scotia, chapter 137 of the Acts of 1898, and amending Acts .

Its claim is on account of the loss of the following steamers:-

S$. Tcllua (r'orwggian Registry), ._~rhiçh was sunk by _enemy sub-
marine in the Mediterranean wfien undér charter to the claiman t
company with 4 years 7 months and 10 days of her charter- $4,686,549 [ ^
nnrfv 11nflS,NMlI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 50

88. Thcmis (Norwegian Rcpatry), chartered March 21at; 1910, to the
claimant company, which charter was amended on May 25th,
1917, for three seasons of 9 months each, was sunk in the Medi-
terranean by enemy submarine on or about October 12th, 1917 ,

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .while employed by FurneES-Withy Co. 1A39,844 80

4

i
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SS. {{'acousto (Nonvegian Rc ist ) chartered June 9,1913rto thecompany, suu by eu arlne about November 8, 1915, when
there were three years 1 month and 23 days of her charter-partyunexpired . . . . . . . . . . 1,005,920 40SS . Fimreite (Norwegian Registry), chartered April 10, 1916, to th ecompany . 6unk by . submarinc about July 23, 1915, when therewere four inonths and three days of her eharter-party unexpired 74,3t30 00

$7,416,680 70

'l'hesc cluims were heurii b~f the late Commissioner The Honourable Willia m
Pugsley, K .C., LL.D., at cittings in liontreal in the months of June andSepteluber, 1923, who h°f a(b• ;ift jullittlent of his dccisions in the diffcrent cases.I am revie w ing his findings .

S.S . Telhts
Gross tonnage, 7,395 .
Net tonnage, 4,131 .
Deadweight tonnage, 12,800.
Built in 1910 .
Sunk-August 31st, --191G ._

The clnitn is for loss and damage sustained by the claimant company
through being deprived of the use of the shil ► for the unexpired charter period .Charter value at 40a . . £ 23,400 per month.Total Charter value, Sept . 8, 1910,to Dec. 15,1918 :27 mos . 7 days . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £697,173 . 6 . 8

Total Charter rate, Sept . 8, 1910, to Dec . 15, 1918 :
19 months 7 dal•s at 7i2,03 1 .5 .0 . ., £39,00 7 .14 .2
8 months at £1,328 .2 .0 10,025. 0.0

f 49, 692 .14 . 2 £64 7,480 .12 . a
Charter value At 203 . . . . , £ 12,800 per month.Total Charter value, Dec . 15, 1918, to Apr. 10,1921 :

27 months 25 days . . . . . . . . . . . . . 356,268.13. 4
Total Charter rite, Dec. 15, 1918, to Apr. 10, 1921 :

16 months at £2,031 .5 .0 . . £32,500 .0 . 0
11 months 25 days at £1,328 .2 .0 . . 15,716.2 .1 1

- £ 48,216 . 2.11 008,050,10 . 5

,rotai loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ £955,531 . 2 .1 1

The claim it will be noticed is for the ntnount . of the di fference fromthe date of the loss until the end of the charter term between the amount
calculated at current rates of freight and the nmount claimants had to paythe ôwners for the use of the ship under the Charter and no proof was sub-
initted of what the Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company w ere actually making
in profits under subcharters or otherwise . Dr. Yugsley found quite properly
that the charter was all encumbrance on the ship and that claimants, tllere-fore, had a substantial property interest in her when sltè was destroyed, and
that Ahey would be entitled to compensation for the financial loss sustainedby reason of her having been sunk by enemy action . He agrees with claim-
ant's contention that the damages should not be based upon the profits which
the Company would have made to what they might have made in normal
times, and that théy should be ba sed on the then existing conditions but at
the same time consideration . must- be taken of all- the elenlents--which--fairly
would be taken into considerittion by a Jury in endeavouring to fix the dam-ages which should be allowed . There is the possibility of destruction or injury
to each vessel by collision ; there is the possible cost of extraordinary repairs
and there is the ordinary danger of shipwreck ; in general there is all the
normal marine risks also difficulties and delays of arranging sub-charters,failures of the sub-charters, and all those contingencies which almost alway s

0
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--nrise-to--pre%Tnt-tl ► e-full-renlization-of--expected--profitt; -in-large--enterpriscs,-
which would tend to reduce the sum total of what wo ► iid have been received .
had everything gone well .

Consideration too must be given to the fact that the claimant Company
was not engaged in the ordinary steamsl ► ip business and was not organized
for the purpose of chartering vessels for hiré . Such vessels as were under
their control were chartered by them for the specific purpose of carrying out
their business enterprises and the sub-chartering was an expedient resorted
to only when they had on ]land a surplus tonnage and general business con-
ditions were poor .

While the evidence tends strongly to support the claimant's contention
that they should be re-imbursed for the loss of these vessels at a rate based
upon the prevailing charter rates during the unexpired charter periods in •each
instance, yet it must also be borne in mind that were this to be allowed to
the full extent of the claim which had been made, a situation would arise
wherein charterers of a vessel would receive compensation in respect of the
loss of n vessel greatly in excess of compensation which might be awarded to
the actiial owner for the foçs ôf its vèssel . --

- He is of the opinion that the amount claimed is excessive, and that if it wer e
to be reduced by 50 per cent the elaimants would be adequately comp

-
ensnted .

The claimants allege (it is said in this judgment) that but for the destrurtion of
these vessels they would have been able to recharter them at, the rates above
stated, and as it was the practice for the party so chartering to insure the
vessels against war risk, an amount has been estimated in respect of each
of these vessels as to what would have to be paid in respect of war-risk
premiums in the event of their being so sub-chartered, and which would have
to be deducted from the amount claimed in respect to each vessel .

The insurance premiums for the un-expired term for the Tcllus would
have been $447,772 .20. He deducts this amount from the amount claimed
$4,586,549 .50 and halves the balance allowing claimants $2,069,388.65--iii
respeet of the loss of the Telhu s with interest at 5 pv cent per annum from
the date of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920 . He does not consider
or make any finding as to what was the actual value of the ship when she
was destroyed. The amount thus awarded the charterers would be equivalent
to $161.00 a dendweight ton . In my opinion even undcr the facts as pre-
sented to Dr. Yugsley and for the reasons given in the judgment itself, this
would have been - an excessive award .

There are other features which developed luter in this case that call for
attention. The claim as submitted by counsel (Mc. :1IcIm ►es) to the late
Commissioner at the hearing in September, 1923 verified by claimants' witness
left the impression that the case was similar to ti ►at of the ss . Themis also sunk
by enemy action while tinder the Company's charter and a sub-charter from
the Company. " The ship " (the Tellus), so stated the witness, " was char-
tered permanently for the use of the trade and then eight months 'Practically
covered the time we could use her for carrying coal and ore. Four months we
had to get business for her, and in the winter time it always costs more to
operate, and that was the bargain we made with the owner. It was a great
advantage to him to have his ship employed during the four months instead of
having-ta make-delivcry to-us-again in the spring,-consequently there were two
rates, 2s . 11 for the four months in the winter . We had full control of the
vessel, subject to the terms of the charter party, subject to the conditions of the
charter party . The owner appointed and paid the crew, provisioned the vessel
and paid for the stores . We supplied the bunker coal and paid all the port
charges, and the cosï ôf londing tüë vè~cel and had control of the ship accord-
ing to the terms of the charter ."
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Q. Her movements wcre under thp dirprtion M mpan}?
A. Air . 1lfarkey, K .C.: For all practical purposes we had control of it.
11'itnes, : I do not know that there is anything more to be said than in the ease of

the Th.cr nis . The time unexpired was from the date of the sinking and with reference to
the cha rter terms as distinguished from those of the Themis the witness said that in this
boat we had it for the whole twelie months .

Mr . 1\iclnnea, K .C . : She had been aground and came off, and that is the reason her
naine, was changed tô the Elizabeth IV . ,

" Q . Con-a u ii-gioner Pugsle k : I suppose there was no sub-cha rter existina at the times he was torpedoed ?
" A . Air. D1c,Innes, K .C. : No, sir, there was no eub-charter at the time she was t,or-pedoed, and the re is no war ri sk insurance . We had no war ri sk insurance .
"Q . Commissioner Pugsley : Has Air. Sedgw ick ve rified these figures, the differentan uts lie gave for each year, making up the total of =4,586,t'ri9 .50.
" A . Air . Markey, K .C . : It is set forth in detail in the claim . "
At a rehearsing of these claims in November, 1926, thç present Commis-

sioner discovered mainly by accident that the time the Tellus was torpedoed she
was not undcr the control physical or otherwise of the Nova Scotia Steel & Coa l-Co tt}Itany-Iintitetl T- but-that-,he-lrnd-been-conclemned,-reconditioned and tr4nv- -
ferrcd to new o wners under a new name and was being operated by them regard-
less of the charter to the Nova Scotia Company which had been cancelled, in
fact, if not by right :

All the interest of the Nova Scotia Company in the Tellus the time- she was
sunk was involved in a lawsuit between the company and the owners. The
documents called for and filed after the hearing disclose the real facts .

The Tellus was rechartered by the company to Barber & Company Inc ., of
New York, in 1914, under Charter Party dated Augttst 20, and taken delivery of
by them August 28, 1914 . ( Charter rates not given) . 'Under this charter and
extensions ship was (lite for re-delivery at United States port May 28, 1916 ;
sailed from New York for V ladivostock on August 21, 191 5 , via Panama Canal,
ran short of fuel and had to burn portion of cargo to be enabled to reach Namure,
Japan, where she bunkered and stranded on sailing f rom that port . She remained
aground with wreckers working until January 16, 1916, when she was floated
and proceeded undcr her o wn steam on January 21, 1916, to Hansaki, and later
to Hakodate, whcre survey was made on January 31, 1916, and ordered to dry

k dock for further examination. Cargo discharged February 11th and ship dry-
docked February 12, 1916 . On survey was declared a constructive total loss ;
some repairs were made and ship was taken over by underwriters . On March
28, 1916, proceeded to Shanghai under her own steam where repairs were com-
pleted and sailed on July 4, 1916, under her new ownèrs for Luban under her
new naine Elizabeth IV-she loaded for a European port and was sunk by enemy
submarine in Mediterranean Sea. In the meantime Nova Scotia Steel and Coal
Company, Limited, instituted a suit against Win. W ilhelmsen et al for wrong-
ful abandonment and for dnmages,_the sinking of the steamer, of course, having
prevented owners returning the steamer to charterer on her arrivai at an Euro-
pean port .

The matter was in the hands of the company's Norwegian counsel for
action as early as April 29, 1916 .

The cl .tim of the Nova Ccotia Steel and Coal Company is stated in the
stunmôns tn thë Nôr«égüin Cüïirt a§ fôltows ( t:rnnal A tidn furnished) :--

MA'RITIM E COURT SUMMONS
Accon li nR . to Charter Pa rty -of 21et March, 1910, Air . W ilb . Nilhelm sen as agents char-

'' tered on behalf of the owner steamer TeUus to Nova 3cotia Steel and Coal Co ., New Glas-
gow, Nova Scotia, for a period of t1-nine-yeare to count from the day the steamer wasplaced at the disposal of the charterers, with the option for the charterera to prolong the

Al:
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cltar cr par ÿ«lï further I-one-year so that the pert o te c lar er party would be
❑ ltoRether 10 years. The freight was stipulated at £2,031 .5 . 0 per calendar month, in ► iliK
way however, that the rate of freight for 4 months in the year, to wit from 15th December
to 15t]I A pril only had to be £1,328 .2 .6• The charterers, who had stipulated leave to
rech ;ater, had the right to employ the steamer in trade between the torts in British North
America, the Caribbean Fea, United States, West Indic,,, Central America, the 1lfexican
Gulf. South An4cricn, Europe, Africa, Asia, Australia or New Zealand not however to carry
cr/ntrabûnd of war or to trade on bloc•kndeit port s , lie?ütFs this the charter party had arb :-
tnction c.lau'se and a provision that fi ne for the non-fulfilment of the contract to be fixed
uccordin g to the loss suffered .

\\'hitst under this charter party the = tcamer teroundcd in the autwnn, 1915, on a voyage
from New York to VIadivostoek . At the beginning of January, 1916, however, the steamer
w•,w3 tloated . when site proceeded to Hanesaki, whence she proceeded to Hakodate . On the
31st Je.nuary the steamer was here rtu v eyc o t by two t;entlenic•n notninated by the Norwegi ;tn
Vice-Consul and on their recommendation discharged and docked. Ou the steamer h . ►ving
got into dry-dock the same su rveyors were summoned afre=h at. the instigation of the
owners to further sun•ey the damage st>stained and describe these, as well as give an esti-
ttlate of the coat of repairs, etc . . the surveyors in the requisition being eX~lrcMy d O-Aired to
"take into considera!ion that the steamer in question at present is fixed by charter party
a t it rate of freight of £21,562 .0 .0 a y~gar and t.tutt this charter party is still running for
about _6-year3._'_-__-- _------_--- __--- ~- __---------_ -----

In one of the :,urvevorF report daied 17th February the cagt of repairs was appraised
at Yen 418.316 with an estimate time for repair9 of 100 working days, and the stea ► ner's
value in damsged condition was estimated Yen 220,000-specially taking into consideratiou
the aforementioned chartcr pnrty and that the own e r, on account of this "did not benrfit
front the high freighl ."

\e estiu ► i tç Was K iven of the ste,un e r in rc•psired condition nor was this requested by
the omnern who on the c.ontrn ry occasioned a fresh statement from the surveyors whether
thcse "advi E ed repairs," being again requested to keep in mind the aforementioned charter
party and the fact that the steamer according to the said charter party "was fixed for the
next 5 years at a low rate of freight ." - -

In reph• to this request the surveyors on the 18 th February made out a statement in
which they say that, the steamer taking into consideration that site is under charter party .
at a very low rate of freight . ete, is according to their opinion mot tvorth repairnt{ but
must be considered a s a total wreck .

Referring to this statement the owners and the recharterers declared the cha rt er party
C11nCelted . ' ..--- , . ... . . ._

As soon as the charterers, who were not summoned to the surveys, etc ., were informcd
nt-1 his. they p ro te=ted a g ainst the condemn ation and the legality of s ;me as well as against
the cancelling of the charter party, demanding that the steamer be repaired and after the
repairs had been finished commence runnin ► r to complete her charter party.

This howevcr the owners declined to do .and the new company: which the inte rested
parties through the underwriters for the hull had foltr,ed for taking over the steamer,
decla red the charter narty for not concerning them. -

In order to have the supposed i1leRality or want of legal force of the condemnatiou or
condemnation statement towards the cha rterera substantiated and to get the liabi?ity, etc . .
of the owners, in consequence of the brr+ch of the charter party that had taken place, fixed
and decided th rough the owners' eo-operation at arbitration or of the praent cou rt or by
the Maritime Court estimate I hereby on behalf of the charterers . Nova Scotia Steel and
Ca3l Co., Ltd ., summon the charterers, fs . Tellus, owners \\'ilhelmsen Steamship Co ., Ltd .
Nov . 14, 1917.

The defendants secured several delays of the trial waiting apparently for
the judgment of the Norwegian Court of Appeal in the case of the Dominion
Coal Company against the hlavene ss Steamship Company owners of the ss . Stig-
stad. This nas• a similar case against the same owners . The Stigstad too had
been condemned, reconditioned, and transferred to another company and wa s
operating under a new name The Tripel, The Dominion Coal Company's
Charter-hnd been cancelled-all quite in the same way as in the case of the TeUus .
The Trial Court hR .-l quashed the condemnation and awarded damages for the
unexpired term of the charter. The Norn• -gian owners had been attempting to
circumvent conditions under which they were bound to long charte-parties at
the rates current before the outbreak of the war . As the increase of expenses
caused by the war successivély made itself more and more felt (quoting from
one of their reports) these conditions continually grew more unmaintainable,
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and as the charterers proved to be unwilling to raise the freights by consent to
a rate which made it possible to sail without loss, the owners foresaw the possi-
bility of conflicts with the charterers. To guard their company against an
embargo on the whole fleet in événttïil -eonfiicts, the company's directors and
board of representatives found it necessary gradually to divide the company
into single ships companies. The report refers more particularly to the spring
and summer of 1917. It is quite evident that they had already cbmmenced to
pursue that course in the cases of the Tell-us and the Stigstad.

The judgment of the Court of Appeal in the Stigstad case was delivered on
the 11th of December, 1919 . It upheld the judgment of the High Court quash-
ing the condemitation decision, and holding that the owners had been under the
obligation to repair the steamer and that their not repairing it was a breach of
the charter-party. As,regards the extent of the indemnity the decision was that
it should be calculated to the day prior to the torpedoing, because from that day
the performance of the charter-party by the ôwners was rendered impossible .
The loss of the steamer could not in any way be ascribed to the owners . The
ô~vnérs ~vcië tiieréfbFè~ezjutr~d-tb linÿ tt~é tôss thé com~ïntïÿ BufÎeTe~-tilTOllgh
the non-perfortnance of the charter-party in question from such time after cotn-
pleted repairs the Stigstad could have been placed at the disposal of the com-
pauy at Sydney, Cape Breton, and until she was torpedoed, the . estimated
amount to carry interest at the rate of 4 per cent per annum from the 26th June,
1917, (the date I think of the entry of the judgment in the High Court. The
Stigstad was sunk on November 10, i916), together with plaintiff's costs in the
High Court and the Court of Appeal, fixed at 5,000 kroner-about $1,350 .00 .

Negotiations to settle the Tellus case had been set on foot sonie time after
the judgment of the High Court in the Stigstad case in May, 1917. The plain-
tifï's were representcd by an eminent American law firm, a member of which
had been in Norway, where too their case was in the hands of eminent counsel .
Follows a brief statement by the American lawyer of the settlement negotia-
timns and final adjustment .

" At the con ludon of the writer's discussions in Christiania, \Vilhehnscn virtually
offered 1 50,000 in settlement . 111r. McDougall, after going over the matter fully with the
writer upon the latter's return in August, 1919, felt that we should stand out for at least
double that figure, say $500,000 . The writer on his way through London in returning from
Norn•av had discu .ed the matter with Sir Osborn G . Iiolmdcn of Dies .rs . 1 1. Clarkson d:
Co., who, although 1Vilhelmsen's agent in this matter, was at the same time most friendly
to Scotia . Mr. McDougall and Col . Cantley were i;cheduled for London in the fall of 1919 .
As the result of the ivriter's efforts and those of bfos" . McDougall and Cantley in London,
1Vilhelmsen ultimately offered to pay £50,1100 which Mr . McDougall decided to accept . 111it,
unfortunately, before the matter could be closed, the Norwegian courts rendered a decision
in 'the somewhat siinilar Stiqatad case to the effect that the chnrterers' right of recovery of
damages representing loss of profits for such a breach of charter, was limited to the period
from the time when the steamer was repaired or should have been retr,iired down to the
time when she was lost, the Sligatad, like the Tellus, having been sunk during the war after
the breach . Ultimately, in July, 1920, Scotia accepted £35 ,000 in settlement, consummnting
the matter by negotiations through Holmden in which the vrriter had no part ."

It, will be noted that the $500 .000 .00 the highest amount for which claimants
were standing out,, covered all damages calculated to the end of the charter
term, in other words, every interest• claimants had under their charter from th e
time the ship could .have been returned to them after repairs,-abotrt. the-last-of----- -
May, 1916 until the end of the hire, being the snme damages as they are claiming
before this Commission, less what• might be allowed for the three months,
approximately, intervening before the date the ship was sunk . It can be taken
for granted that those experienced shipping men and lawyers carefully esti-
mated what daninges c-)uld be recovered for loss of the charter under the con-
ditions as they existed in May, 1916 and had in mind among other things its
likely terminaiion at any time by Aet of War, a fact it had been abundantly
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proved, the uncertainty of the duration of the war, the prospect that values
and freights would decrEase soon after the war and the many other contingencies
that would enter into the consideration of the value of the charter at the time
that the ship was converted or repossessed by the owners .

As to the value of the ship she was built in 1911 for carrying coal and ore,
at a cost of £63,000 sterling . When she stranded in January, 1916, she was
insured in Norway for Kr . 1,150,000 equivalent to about £63,000 sterling, which
states her master, "is her full insurance value ."

The condemnation statement was b imed on the following figures :-
The value of the wreck . . : . . . . . . . . . . .Yen 220,000 £23,400
Cost of repairs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Yen 418,316 44,000

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £67,400
Value of the repaired steamer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,000

Difference . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £ 4,400

It is alleged in defendant's pleadings that in a later survey during the
repairs at Shanghai it was discovered that the damage to the steamer was far
more serious than was anticipated at Hakodate ; she had sustained a twist, which
it was claimed would mean an increase of £,54,000 in the cost of repairs . In the
valuation referred to of the surveyors they had acted on their instruction to
take into consideration the important fact, that the owners were subject for
nearly six years to an. unprofitable charter . Later when the ship's name was
changed to Elizcwdh IV and site was purchased ostensibly by new owners, the
purchase price entered in the \'orwegian Ships Register was £61,600 . It is not
stated that the additional repairs were ever made .

I was inclined at first to the opinion that claimants had no interest in the
ship, at the time she was torpedoed, for which they could claim compensation .
I am now of the opinion that with the condemnation set asidé their charter
interest was re-established, and that they are entitled to compensation for the
value thereof by reason of its destruction through enemy actiop . It is difficult
to find that there was a prospect-of-their again getting control of the ship had
-lie not been sunk or determine how long a time it would have taken to so get
eontrol . It leads back to considering the damages they claimed against the
owners when they had it reasonable prospect of a settlement of their claim in
full covering the whole unexpired term of the charter, the lesser amount they
were willing to accept and the amount they did accept covering the shorter
period. It is most difficult in the circumstances to arrive at the reasonable
market value of the ship when destroyed . Had it not been for the strandina
and the doubt thrown on the repairs necessary to re-condition the ship, her
value might have been estimated by the valuation of the British Admiralty on
her sister ship the Themis 9 months later, namely, £350,000 to cover all'interests.
On the whole I am inclined to think that the, claim made on the owners for a
settlement, in the first place was not exorbitant-and I-would_allow compensation
herein at the difference between that sum and the sum received or in round
figures, $300,000.00, together with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, to date of settlement.

SS. Themis
Gross tonnage, 7,402.
Net tonnage, 4,134 .
Deadweight tonnage, 12,800 .
Built in 1910.
Sunk October 12, 1917 .
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-- `fh~hnsis of-this etninri~f~to~ c t c~ust:~ect-bjthé l~ova Sco ta
Steel & Coal Company, Limited, through being deprived of the use of the s3,
Thenlis for the unexpired charter period as follows :-

1sr PERIO D
October 12 . 1917 (date of RinkinA), to Decembei 1, 1917 (date of

expiration of sub-charter to Furness, Withy & Company Limited) ,
1 month and 18 d rt}•s at £10,8.40 per month . . . . . . . . . . . . . . £ 17,408

2ND P ERIO D

1)ccembcr 1, 1917, to January 5. 1918, from .termination date of Fur.
nc~- Charter until expiry date of t' .1917" season, viz : Junuary
5th, 1918, 1 month vid 5, Ici ; s at £21 116S 15 . . . . . . . . . 25.028 . 8 .4

('1'his is the difference between the amended charter rate afte r
termination of N'IVne,s charter and the rate of 40,1- at which
.rte :uner could have 1m(n replaced for that period . )

3RD PERIOD

May 15. 1918 . to Jnnu,lrn• 5 . 1919 . 7 months and 20 days at £21 .988 .15. 1&K,427 . 1 .8
(171iE--iilhe_dilIcrrncc_betisccn the amended-rateTviz :__.._. . -_ .

£3,G31 .5 and the rate of 40/- at which steamer could have been ,
replaced for that jperiod .)

4TH PERIOD

May 15, 1919, to January 5, 1921, 15 moliths and 10 days at £9,168 .15 140,587 .10 . 0

£352,051 . 0 .0
llcing difference between Amended Charter rate £3,031 .5 and

the rate of 20/ at which steamer could be replaced for balance of
charter .

The late Dr. Pugsley heard evidence in support of the claim. He found
quite properly that the charter was an encumbrance entitling claimants to a
property interest in the ship at the time she was destroyed. IIe was of the
oninion that the claim in reEpect to the first period should be reduced by 25
ner cent, and in respect to the other three items by 50 per cent. He would
deduct the amount of the insurance recei ved, $480,000 .00, the result being that
his intended award in respect to the Thenzis amounted to $346 ,970 .00 with
interest. He made no finding as to the value of the ship . I do not agree .

The ss . Themis was built in Great Britain and completed in 1911. She was
owned by a Nor wegian corporation . While she was under construction, on the
21st. day of March, 1910, \Vilb . \Vilhclmsen, agent, for the owners, chartered
her on their behalf to the Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company Limited, of New
Glasgow, N.S., for a period of nine consecutive seasons commencing in 1911,
not before the Ist day of April or later than the 15th of 111ay, with the option
to prolong the charter for a further period of one seasôn. The charterers had
I cave to recharter . The freight was stipulated at £2,031 .5 .0 per calendar
mont)t, equal to 3s. 3d. nearly . The owners provided and paid for all )ro-
visions and stores, wages for the captain, ofticers, staff and crew, and the c har-
terers provided and pnü& -fôrt lie coal, port charges, etc. The ship was to be
redelivered to the owners (unless lost) at Philadelphia or Baltimore between
December 15th and January 5th . The charterers had the right to employ the
ahip in any safe trade between ports in British North America, the United States,
West Indies, Central America, Caribbean Sea, Gulf of 117exico, South America .
Europe, Africa, Asia, Australia or New Zealand, the steamer to be employed
in neutral trades and not to be called upon to carry contraband of war or to
trade to ports in a state of blockade . (Clause 35 . )

The Nova Scotia Company intended to use the ship in the transportation
of steel and coal on the St . Lawrence River, where navigation is closed for the
three winter months . The owners about the saine time entered into a charter
with the Gans Steamship Line for the nine consecutive winter seasons com ,
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the full 12 months, the rate being reduced to £1,328 .2 .6 (luring the months

calendar month (2s . 6d. per deadweight ton) . In practice the two charters
with their overlap provided for the use of the steamer through the year giving
the owners only a sufficient margin for the westbound voyage to make delivery
to the Gans Steamship Line within the time stipulatéd for in its charter .

The Themis charter is similar to the cha"rter of the Tellus-snme date, saine
guaranteed tonnage, 12,500, running for the shme numbér of years, except that
it is for the season May 15 to January 5th whilé the term of the Tellus is for

from the 15th December to the 15th April, same restrictions .
The rise in freights after the war broke out made the claimants' charter a

valuable one, more or less so according to their good fortune in sub-chartering .
No evidence is furnished in that regard .

It is on _tlte record that for the summer season of 1915 the company had
chartered the Themis to Barber & Company of New York for eight months
expiring December 28, 1915, at a profit of over £5,000 a month . The sub-
cltnrterérs_ 1Yere_nnt able _ .t0 _reçl,ç]1ySr _tl~ç _;I i~ intin~~ foF tltç_ (,nns._ Cnnihnny
period and the Nova Scotia Company were muleted in damages to the amount
of $365,165 .17 in a suit in the American Courts .

The Furness Withy charter referred to in the claim was entered into on
the 24th of May, 1917, at the rate of £26,880 per calendar month commencing
from the time the steamer was placed at the disposri l of the charterers and pro
rata for any fractional part of a month until redelivery between t•ltc lst and
15th (lays of December, 1917 . She was to be employed within the full trading
limits in voyages that were approved by the Norwegian War Risk Association,
the charterers to keep steamer covered for War Insurance on n valuation of
£350,000 without expense to owners dttring-the-charter, for nccount--of owners .
In consideration of their agreeing to waive the War Clause No . 35, the rate of
hire payable by the Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company, Limited, to the Nor-
wegian owners was raised to 25s . on 12,800 tons dtu•ing the currency of the
Furness Withy charter . The War Insurance was apportioned £250,000 to the
owners and £100,000 to the 'Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company Limited . It--
was also agreed that the Nova Scotia Company pay the owners 2s . 6d. monthly
on 12,800 tons for the balance of the steamer's charter=ptirty as extra hire
ceased .

The business of subletting the steamer to Furtiess Withy & Company
Limited wns conducted by H . Clarkson & Company, the London agents for
both thë Norwegian owners and the Nova Scotia Steel R Coal Company .

The Thcmis was sttnk by submarine ou October 12, 1917, 20 miles north
of Cal) Bon (Tunis) while on a voyage from Karachi, India, for Marseilles
with a cargo of grain presumably for the Allied Armies in France. -

It is known and appcars in the records of other claims before this Com-
mission that the Furness tiVithy Company represented the British Admiralty
and their charters were similar to those made under requisition agreement, that
is to say, they provided for the Blue Book rates of hire and insured the owners
with War Risk Insurance to the value of the ship, " being the agreed market
value on the (lay that the vessel commenced to load and to take the place of
the amount covered by owners' policies on hull and machinery, freight ; outfit
and/or disbursements; and/or on any other insurable interests which are in
force at that time, including also any amounts which are carried at owner's
own risk, always provided that the total of these dôes not exceed the-market,
value as above . Owners should therefore arrange with their underwriters to
wtspend their holicies on all interests referred to above during the period of
assumption of risk by the Ministry of Shippink ."
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------Compr~réd with tfiis Tel~lus the charter of the Themis expired on the same
datc. The tcrm of the Tellus charter was for 10 full years at £2,031-5 for nine
months flnd £1,328-2-0 for the three months-the winter seasons . TheThemis charter was for approximately 8 months in the year for 10 years at
£2,031-5. The Tcllus was re-possessed by the owners or converted in some_way
as of date May 31, 191 6 . The Nova Scotia Steel R Coal Company Limited,
with a good cause of action established for damages in a similar case, sought
£100,000 the limit of their claim for -all damages for being deprived of the use
of the ship for the balance of the--charter ~period and- were willing to accept
£50,000. The Themis was sunk October 12, 1917, when her charter had 32
months 9 days less time to run than had the charter of the Tellus when olaim-nnts lost the use of that boat . It may be conceded that the Themis would he
of the greater value per ton at, the time she was sunk . On the other hand the
submarine campaign was at its height, and it would seem improbable that the
boat would survive the charter period . The charter however clearly was an
cncumbrance on the ship at the time of her loss and had a substantial value .
'('nn,t value, it seems to mc under all the circumstances was fully covered by the
insuranre collected ,

The 772Cptis was completed in 1911, and while her cost is not given we
may nsstune it was the samc as that of her sister ship the Tellus viz ., £63,000.
The average life of these tranip steamers is given at 20 years, and during the
latter half of the period they require extensive repairs . The market value of
the ship for insurance agreed on in the Furness Withy charter was $1,717,-
135.00, which works out approximately to $137 .40 per deadweight ton. We
have instances of insurances of other Norwegian vessels about the same time
at $153.00 per dead«•eight ton . We have records of sales of British vessels
between 1916 and 1919 at front £13 to £21 per deadweight ton . There is a record
in Lloyd's Register of a ship sold to the Norwegians in October, 1916, for i33 .12 .1
per deadweight ton, and one sold to them in INiarch, 1919, for £21 .0 .2 . The
Vickers-Armstrong Company were building steel ships in a Montreal plant
behcectt the fall of 1916 and the spring of 1917 at $125 .00 per deadweight toncontract price . The difference in market values between Norwegian ships and
British ships had gradually diminished . The lIor«•egian Government and the
Norwegian War Risk Insurance Association (which was government con-
trolled), and the British Government worked together in 1917 supervising and
controlling Norwegian tonnage . Norwegian shipping suffered the greatest
losses .

Claimants' expert on values who confronted with the records in other cases
cvnc down one-third, valued the Thenais at $2,187,500.00 or $175 .00 per dead-weight ton . This does not affect my opinion of . the British valuation and that
value had not increased after the date of the Furness Withy charter since
charter rates at the time of the loss while high, were lower than they Lad been
several months earlier and were declining .

The Gans Steamship Line, American charterers of thp Themis for the winter
seasons, prosecuted their claim against Germany before the Mixed Claims Com-
mission (United States and Germany) and their interest in the Themis was
assessed by the American Umpire at $467,000.00, for the loss of three winter
seasons of 04 days each . The American charter had 282 days carrying time
to run. Claimants' charte: had, approximately, 773 . It was urged on thi sG~~t~ion~11I1L1ilj!diSHi'~stnent shnuld~e_ in_praportian_to _ that -of -the-Ameriean___ _
Commission . I do not agree . The Gans Steamship Line were in the shipping
business and could nnd did apparently arrange for mixed cargoes Nltich
brought them great pro fit . They were paying the Norwegians 3s. 6d per dead-weight ton per month. The 'Nova Scotia Company Xvere paying the owners25s . under the Furne ss Withy Charter, and would no doubt have to similarly
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increüso the- rate to continüe-the ship in profitable employment had she sur-
vived. The restrictions in the charter kept her out of trade with blockaded
ports. The British Isles were declared blockaded by Germany and a sub-
marine campaign was being waged to enforce the blockade, and the same
thing applied to European ports generally . This condition, of course, applied
also to the American charter, but not to such n degree . The American Com-
mission had adopted the ruling in claims of charterers that the first thing
to do was to ascertain the value of the 'ship, and then establish the relative
interests of the owners and the charterers once it was -established, as it is in
this case, that the charter was an encumbr,unce on the vessel .

Judge Parker, Umpire in the Alixed Claims Commission, does not in his
judgment find the value of the ship at, the time she was destroyed, but lie
must have had testimony in their record `to . go by. There was much testi-
niony given as to the profits which the Gais Steamship Line would have
made under their charter had the Thcniis not been lost . I think it could be
fairly assumed that the American Umpire knew of the Insurance moneys
received by the owners and the Nova Scotia charterers tunder the terms of the
Furness Withv charter and that he also knew of the British Admiralty's
undertakings in respect to such charters . The owners got £250,000, and the
Nova Scotia Company £100,000 and adding the award of the Gans Steam-
ship Line we get $2,184,000 .00 approximately, in my opinion considerably
more than the whole value of the ship .

I- find that in the case of the Themis claimants' loss was fully covered by
the insurance, and I would dismiss this claim .

The 1Vac,ons(a

Gross tonnage, 3,521 .
Net tonnage, 1,998 .
Deadweight tonnage, 5,600 .
Built-
Sunk, November 8, 1915 .

The basis of claim is for the loss and damage sustained by the Company
through being deprived of the use of the steamer for the unexpired charter period
as follows :-

Charter value per month 25s . . . . . . £ 7,000
On deadweight of 5,600 tons, Charter rate per month . . 1,120
Loss per month . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,880
Loss per 37 months, 23 days . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ._~~_,- . £222,068
Testimony in support of the claim as stated was heaid by the late Com-

missioner who noted it for an award of $484,736 .00 arrived at by deducting
$96 .451 .20, the amount of war risk insurance premiums the company would
have had to pay during the period of the charter term from the amount of their
claim $969,475 .00 and dividing the remainder by two . He . made no finding
as to the value of the ship at the time she was destroyed . The intended nwnrd
works out $86 .55 per deadweight ton to the charterers and I think it excessive .

The TVacousta was chartered to the Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company,
Limited by P . A. Gron, of Snndefjord, Norway, under charter dated June 9,
1913, for the term of 60 calendar months from the date of her delivery January
1;-1914;-to-be-employed in-anyttafe-trade~excluding-the-St .-Lawrence,-Bal* ic-and---
Black Sea nut of season . The rate of hire was £1,120 (4s . per d .w.t .) per
calendar m~ th commencing January 1, 1914, charterers to have the option
of sub-letting the steamer, remaining responsible to the owners for fulfilment
of conditions in the original charter. The charter is in the form of the Time
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Charter part,,, in- use by the Nova Scnti,i Steel
& -Codi Côuip:üiÿ; Liniited . Itrontniued the usual clause in respect to the restraint of Princes, Rulers and

people, iutd the hire terminnteci on loss of the ves sel .The 11'ucotrstn was sunk by enem,v submarine November 8, 1915, in Latitude33,46 N., Longitude 24 .43 E. while carrying 3,964 tons of cars from Pictou,N.S., for Vludivostock, the properly of the Eastern Car Company, n company
owned by the Novit Scotia Steel & Coal Company. The current market hire of
vessels at the time this ship was sunk was more than the charter rate c1niments
were paying under the charter, and there is no difficulty in finding that the
charter was then min asset to clnitmnts giving them it property right in thevessel

. It is for this Commission t•• determine tt•hitt was the value of theirinterest .

The first question, therefore, *to determine is what was the fair merchantablevalue of the -;hip free_ of charter at the time she was sunk . The expert c a lledby cla► imants-as•ore that the steamer, in b=s opinion, was trortb $125.00 perdeadweight ton, which woulci give her n value of $700,000.00• He stated thatsite had been built in 1909, and that the n
l
n•mnl life of such a vessel would be 20years . (It is written on the charter "This charterpnrty to be ndirect con-tinuation of C/P dated October 25, 1 907") .

\1'itncss questioned by the Commissioner testified to the fact that shipswere beint; offered for sale in the early part of 1915 at verv low rntes . BritishAhips that were not requisitioned at the time
; that \'or«•eginn vessels operate-iat a less cost . "If this vessel owner had been free, and lie could have charteredthe vessel at th ;tt. time, in 1915, at 10s . or over 10s . it ton. I say he would havetaken it for all unlimited period, and would have taken a chnnce as to whetherthe war was going to continue or not

." He did not think "the vessel on theRth November, 1915 could- obtain for it 21 years' charter more than the
requisition rate for British vessels for the war period, about Ms . a ton, whichthe Britirh ships got at, that clnte . . . 1\'ell, in 1915 I said I think anyorclinnry owner would have tni:cn l k . it ton for the period of the war, withouthcs,itntio•l . "

Refi k ring to the year 1915, in another case, this ,-nme witness said " There
were vessels built in England at that time, lots of them, standard types, at
nnycs•hcre front $75 to $100 a ton during the «•nr, and they were nftern•nrdssold . . . . . In 1915, when that ve .-sel was sunk (referring to another ship)the ship owters on the . other side were . not prepared to bid, or to mnke a bidfor operation4. The .government, as a matter of fnct, did arrange to subsidizeship building yards, and they did builct lots of tramps for $75 to $100 a ton ., ,

This t►•ihie~zs distint;uishèd between time charters and short-time charters .''In 191 5) , the nwners would have soid,'1'es, vou can have my vessel indefinitely
for lis . a ton . it ., long as you like . and Iwill take n chnnce,' but the merchnnt
would very seriously conQider (lie risk lie was taking in taking the vessel for any
long period mil the rate that was current at that date of 21s . Everybodyexpected it collnpse immcdintelv the war was over . In .1915, those conditionsjlnter conditions) did not apply ; there was no expectation that the war would
contitiuc, that the prices would very m;iterialiy advance in addition to thoseprives . and that the rates of freight would be maintained, so that the riskswould be very considerable in taking the ve ssel for any lengthy period, even thebnlance of three yenrs." -

Value., from the records have nlreadv been cited~nnit t_L-é _fnçt__h.t~gJust___-lieen rc ermct tn {7i~ jn;\7ôntrnnl; a yenr it~er thiq bont was sunk, steel shipswere being built at $125 .00 n dead«̀ eigbt ton . We ht<ve on our records th ecase of the Ca►nndinn (New Glasgow) steamer Pontiac, 5,700 deadweight ton-nnge, sunk in the \fecliterranean, A ; il 28, 1917, while under requisition by theBritish Government . The British Admiralty settled with the owners for the
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amount of thc indemitit.y. The ship wnâ an extraordinarly ~~~ell-built ship con-
structed in 1903 at a cost of $170,000 .00 . Site had been repaired in February,
1917 . The British Government paid the owners $462,090 .00, or a valuation of
$80.00 per deadweight ton. " They had valuntors of their own whom they
called . They made us this offer and it was a question of taking it or arbitrating
it," it is stated in the claim of the owners . The owners, incidentally, were one
of the oldest and most experienced shipping concerns in Canada .

There is nothing on the record or in the circumstances to indicate that the
Nova Scotia Steel & Coal Company, Limitecl, could not have bought or at all
events chartered another ship at the time to replace the ü 'a.cousta, thereby
lessening their loss, if any. As it matter of fact they or their associates did
charter ships in 1915 and 1916 on time charters at 6s . and 8s. In April of the
year 1915 they chartered the Finarcite, a tramp ship like the IYacousta, only a
little bigger, for eight months at 15s .

I am of the opinion that $420,000.00 would fairly represent the ren sonable
market value of the IS'acottsta when site was lost, and that the sutn of $105,000 .00
would be ample compensation to claimants for their intcrest , in the ship under
their charter, with interest at 5 per cent per anntnn from thç date of loss,
November 8, 1915, to date of settlement..

They had no insurance. -
.SS . " Fimreitc

The basis of the claim is for loss and damage sustained by the cotnpany
through being deprived of the use of the ship for the unexpired charter period .
Evidence in support of the claim, as stated, was heard by the late Commis-
sioner, who noted the claim for award at $36,517 .60, arrived at by deducting
$1,324 .80, amount of insurance premiums the company would have had to pay
for the unexpired term of the charter, from the ' amount claimed and dividing
the balance by two. Dr. Pugsley made no finding as to the value of the ship .
At the reheo ring of the case before the present Commissioner this claim was
abandoned .

The claim of the Nova Scotia Steel R Coal Company, Limited, in respect
of the ships the 9'ellt ts and the Il'acousta falls within the First Annex to Section
(I), Part VIII of the Treaty of Ver sailles, category (9), and I tind the sum

of $405,000 .00 fair compensation, together with interest as indicated in each
case .

December 1, 1927 .
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Commercial Travellers'
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----11, 1107 .
838,870 73
19,000 00
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012 .322 00
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" Indirect .
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